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SECTION A:  PERFORMANCE REPORT

This overview aims to give a short summary of the organisation and its activities, key risks
around the delivery of its objectives and how it has performed during the year. A more
detailed summary of performance will follow in the Performance Analysis further on in this
report.

1.1 Welcome to our Annual Report

Welcome to our annual report for 2019/20. This year, Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
(PHT) and The Royal Bournemouth and Christchurch Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
(RBCH) have worked even more closely together, in anticipation of the formal merger of our
two organisations. This merger has been a very long time coming, but we know it will bring
huge benefits for patients and staff alike. Our new organisation will be better placed to
recruit and retain staff, and make best use of resources - and most importantly, by bringing
services together, we can improve the quality of care provided for our patients.

Much has been achieved this year as we have moved forwards with our plans for merger,
culminating in December 2019 with approval from our two Boards of Directors to establish a
new Shadow Interim Board. The Shadow Interim Board is responsible for overseeing the
creation of the new merged organisation and taking forwards our future strategy. As such,
this represented a significant milestone on our merger journey. Decisions taken by the
Shadow Interim Board still require ratification by the two existing Boards, who will retain their
current statutory duties and responsibilities right up until the establishment of the new
organisation.

During this year, we said goodbye to Mark Orchard, Director of Finance for Poole Hospital
and took the opportunity to appoint our new Interim Joint Director of Finance, Pete Papworth,
previously Director of Finance at RBCH, was appointed to this role from 1 October 2019.
Throughout the year, with the support of our regulators and permission from the Competition
and Markets Authority (CMA), we have made a number of joint appointments - most
importantly, our four clinical transformation leads who have worked on bringing our teams
together and to develop joined up workforce plans across our two organisations. Initially, the
four priority services were emergency medicine, trauma & orthopaedics, theatres &
anaesthesia and older people’s medicine. The list was then expanded to include stroke,
maternity and cardiac services, along with our business support services, such as HR,
finance and governance. This work is still on-going as a key focus within our wider merger
programme

Throughout the year, we continued taking forwards our plans to achieve University Hospital
status. A few months ago, we were able to announce that this had been successful, and that
the name of our new merged organisation will be University Hospitals Dorset NHS
Foundation Trust. This reflects the extremely close working relationship that the two
hospitals and the university have enjoyed over many years. Becoming established from the
outset as a University Hospital reflects the on-going commitment of the new organisation to
learning, innovation and research.

We had originally hoped to complete the merger by July 2020, but it was agreed that this
would not be possible in light of the outbreak of the Covid-19 pandemic. With the situation
improving, we are delighted that our sector regulator NHS Improvement (NHSI) has now
formally agreed that we might progress our plans to merge on 1 October 2020. This follows
on from the approval by the Competition and Markets Authority (CMA) earlier this year.
Clearly, this is excellent news as we know that we can serve local people better as the
larger, more resilient University Hospitals Dorset NHS Foundation Trust.

Meanwhile, the core business of both Trusts of course continues to be the delivery of safe,
high quality care for our patients. Looking back on 2019/20, the pressure across our
hospitals never really let off. We went from one busy winter, to a much busier June and July



— with more patients attending our Emergency Departments than anticipated for the time of
year. The Dorset health and social care system was also extremely busy over the festive
season in 2019, and this continued into the new year.

Both the Royal Bournemouth Hospital and Poole Hospital experienced significant pressures
throughout the winter period. For example, in December 2019, both Emergency
Departments saw almost 10% more patients compared to December 2018. Similar
pressures were experienced in respect of our planned work, with both Trusts receiving more
referrals and struggling to maintain short waiting times in the face of increasing demand. As
a consequence, maintaining performance standards was extremely challenging.

The situation was not helped by some of the NHS pension changes, which resulted in fewer
clinicians being able to work the extra sessions needed to reduce waiting times. This
national issue has largely been resolved from April 2020, but the backlog built up in 2019/20
was very significant and will obviously now be further impacted by Covid-19. This will be one
of the priorities for us to address as we try to get back to “business as usual’, working closely
with Dorset County Hospital in the west to ensure that acute services are provided in a
consistent and equitable way.

More positively, excellent progress has been made throughout the year on reducing the
number of “stranded patients” - that is, those with a length of stay greater than seven days.
This is very good news for individuals in that it reduces the risk of harm and a loss of
independence; it is also good news for the hospital, in that it frees up resources and allows
us to treat sicker patients. The situation then improved further in an unprecedented way
when Covid-19 required all partners to work together to discharge those patients who no
longer needed acute care in hospitals from early March.

Our work on stranded patients was made possible thanks to our close working relationship
with our partners in the Dorset Integrated Care System (ICS). Much work has been
undertaken as part of the Integrated Community and Primary Care Services Programme to
reduce admissions and speed up discharge. This includes working very closely with
colleagues in Dorset HealthCare, who provide ongoing community-based care for patients
who are medically ready to leave our acute hospitals, along with support from the Dorset
Commissioning Group (CCG). We have particularly valued connecting with our two newly
formed local councils this year, BCP Council and Dorset Council. We are very fortunate to
have such a strong ICS in Dorset, with positive relationships amongst partners and a shared
commitment to serving local people well.

Another important priority for 2019/20 has been taking forwards our exciting capital
development programme. We originally submitted the Outline Business Care relating to our
capital plans at the end of March 2019 and since then, we have been working to develop our
Full Business Case. Our plans for the building work at Poole Hospital and The Royal
Bournemouth Hospital were submitted to the BCP Council during the course of the year for
approval, and we are hopeful that these will be approved in the very near future. These
plans of course represent a once-in-a-lifetime opportunity to secure £147m Treasury
investment for the NHS in Dorset, to develop our two hospital sites.

The developments at The Royal Bournemouth Hospital will enable the establishment of a
new Maternity Unit, a new Children’s Unit, an expanded Emergency Department and
expanded Critical Care facilities — all of which will be vitally important in meeting the future
health needs of the local population. The need for a new Maternity Unit is very well
understood in the area, with various plans for a new facility having been submitted on
several occasions in the past. However, now that funding has been set aside at a national
level to support this development, a hew purpose-built Maternity Unit - with adjacent
purpose-built Children’s facilities - can become a reality for local people.

There is also an urgent need to expand and update the operating theatres at Poole Hospital,
which will enable patients to have far better care, in modern, purpose-built facilities. Our
current day case theatres are lacking space, privacy and dignity for patients, essentially
reflecting the fact they were designed and built in the 1960s. If planning permission is
granted, it will enable us to open new, state of the art theatres, which will allow us to expand
capacity, and enable patients from across the area to gain swifter access to essential



surgery. The development of the Poole site also includes creating a new 24/7 Urgent
Treatment Centre, expected to treat between 50,000 and 60,000 patients each year.

In June last year, we had the opportunity to share our building plans with our local
stakeholders, including MPs, local councillors, staff and the public at two open events, held
at each of our hospitals. These were both very well attended and were part of a wider
schedule of public engagement in all our development plans. We also held an open event for
stakeholders at the Christchurch Hospital in January 2020, when we were able to share our
exciting plans for the redevelopment of that site. Working with Macmillan Caring Locally, the
joint proposals are for a new 20 bed Macmillan hospice, 160 affordable extra care homes for
over 55s and additional NHS services, including outpatient physiotherapy.

The plans for developing all three of our hospitals are aimed at changing the way we deliver
care in order to deliver improved outcomes for our patients, so it is important that we share
these widely to explain these benefits widely.

Overall, 2019 was a very important year for all our hospitals. In July, we were able to share
our plans with the Rt Honourable Matt Hancock, Secretary of State for Health and Social
Care, when he visited to find out more about our transformation plans. We were joined by
senior leaders from across the Dorset system and had the opportunity to not only update him
on our plans, but also to highlight some of the challenges that we face together in meeting
the needs of the local population.

Later in the year, Poole Hospital celebrated its 50™ anniversary, and the opening of the
hospital by Her Majesty, The Queen in 1969. We planted a tree outside the Dolphin
Restaurant, with a plague to mark the occasion and special anniversary cakes were
distributed to all wards and departments. We also opened our new main entrance to the
hospital and were joined by local guests of honour, Harry and Sandra Redknapp. This was a
truly happy occasion!

In the autumn, our two trusts held public Open Days - one for Poole Hospital in September
and one for RBCH in October. Both events were hugely successful, giving our staff an
opportunity to showcase their work, and the public the opportunity to “go behind the scenes”
at an NHS hospital. We are hugely grateful to our staff and our wonderful volunteers, who
worked so hard at these events to make them so informative and enjoyable.

Of course, our hospitals are really all about our people, and it is the high calibre and
commitment of all our staff that makes our two Trusts such great places to receive care and
to work. In everything we do, we engage closely with our staff, ensuring that their views are
taken into account in all our decision-making. Between July and September, Poole Hospital
completed a Listening Exercise with its staff, known as “The Story of Now”. Eighteen
“People Champions” gathered views from nearly 400 staff, across a wide range of roles and
services, then presented this to the Board via the Workforce and Organisation Development
Committee in October. This was a very important piece of work, which supplemented the
feedback received from our annual and quarterly Staff Surveys.

The Change Champions within The Royal Bournemouth and Christchurch Hospitals NHS
Foundation Trust (RBCH) completed a similar exercise earlier in the year and the output of
this work was also fed back to the Board. Both sets of feedback were shared with senior
leaders from across the two organisation at the Joint Leadership Forum in December, as
part of a very interactive development session. This work has been extremely important in
developing a shared understanding as to what is important to staff across all our sites, and
has been incorporated into the development plan for our new, merged organisation.

We also established/developed several staff support networks during the course of the year,
with one of the most important in 2019 being our EU staff support network, given the on-
going Brexit negotiations that hung heavily over the whole year and were so very unsettling
for many of our staff. Around 10% of our workforce comes from the EU, representing a large
number of our people. Our EU staff are very highly valued within both Trusts, as indeed are
all our overseas staff. Many support events were arranged for them in the year and our
teams provided practical assistance with applications to the EU Settlement Scheme,
including subsidising any fees involved.



Overall, both Trusts performed well in the annual staff survey, with the results for The Royal
Bournemouth and Christchurch Hospitals being one of the strongest set of results in the
country. The two Trusts have of course worked closely together to develop a joint action
plan, which again forms part of the organisation development plan for the new organisation,
and is being taken forwards in a collaborative way, ahead of formal merger.

Of course, we then ended the year facing the onset of Covid-19, and this of course has had
a huge impact on all our services. We had to reconfigure services on all three of our sites,
and radically change the way in which we delivered our services. This included segregating
our Emergency Departments and Intensive Care facilities, and creating a significant number
of additional ICU beds, in some of our operating theatres and other ward areas. This was a
huge team effort, involving significant change and an enormous amount of work for our
clinical and non-clinical staff alike, across all our sites. We cannot thank our staff enough for
all that they have done over the past few months, in order to step up to this challenge and
maintain safe services for our patients. Every single member of staff deserves to be
applauded for their efforts.

So, for a whole range of reasons, 2019/20 has been an extremely challenging year!
Throughout this time, we have been fortunate to have the support of our staff, governors,
volunteers, fundraisers and members. Their hard work and dedication makes our hospitals
the places that they are today and we sincerely thank them for everything that they do. With
their on-going support, we shall bring our two trusts together in a way that not only fulfils our
ambitious development plans, but also ensures that the new University Hospitals NHS
Foundation Trust is even more highly regarded within our local community.

There is a lot to be done now in 2020/21 as our Trusts move on to complete the formal
merger transaction process, against the backdrop of the Covid-19 pandemic. In the midst of
all the distress that the pandemic has clearly caused, we are very proud of our staff and
leaders, and all that they have achieved. We are determined to come through this together,
stronger as a consequence of all we have collectively learned.

We have a very exciting future ahead of us as the new University Hospitals Dorset NHS
Foundation Trust, and we want it to be an even better place to work and to receive care than
either of our existing Foundation Trusts. We know that we can serve local people better as a
larger, more resilient organisation, and we are committed to delivering real benefits as a
consequence of this change.

In closing, we should like to thank all those who have been involved in the work to take
forwards the merger, and to thank everyone who has been supporting the Trusts for your on-
going commitment throughout 2019/20. We look forward to continuing making great progress
together as we commence a new era in 2020/21.

David Moss, Joint Chairman

&

- iy o
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Debbie Fleming, Joint Chief Executive
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1.3 Purpose and activities of the Foundation Trust

Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust is an acute general hospital based on the South coast
of England. The hospital has a 24-hour major accident and emergency department and is
the designated trauma unit for East Dorset, serving a population of over 500,000 people.

The Trust provides general hospital services to the population of Poole, Purbeck and East
Dorset — around 280,000 people — as well as a range of additional services such as
maternity and neonatal care, paediatrics, oral surgery, ENT and neurology to a wider
population including Bournemouth and Christchurch.

In addition, the hospital’s flagship Dorset Cancer Centre provides medical and clinical
oncology services for the whole of Dorset, serving a total population of over 750,000.

At the end of 2019/20, we employed an average 4014 employees (3730 WTE), including
bank and agency staff — see page 72. The hospital was also supported by over 250
volunteers, who provide invaluable support to both patients and staff.

Our annual turnover for the financial year was £293 million.

1.4 Brief history of the Foundation Trust

About Foundation Trusts

Poole Hospital became an NHS Foundation Trust on 1 November 2007 under the National
Health Service Act 2006. NHS Foundation Trusts are not-for-profit, public benefit
corporations. They provide and develop healthcare according to core NHS principles — free
care, based on need and not ability to pay.

Foundation Trusts are regulated by NHS Improvement, whose main duty is to protect and
promote the interests of patients. Foundation Trusts have greater freedom to develop
services in the way that suits local communities and staff. They can decide how to spend
their money, borrow capital and generate income, re-invest any surplus cash on developing
new services and also own their assets.

As a Foundation Trust, Poole Hospital is run by a Board of Directors, made up of non-
executive and executive directors. The Board of Directors is held to account by the Council
of Governors, who represent the local community through a membership base made up of
local people from the Trust’s catchment area and staff.

Anyone who is over the age of 12 and resides in the UK may apply to be a public member of
Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust. Staff are automatically members unless they choose
to opt out.

Full details on the Board of Directors and Council of Governors can be found in the
Accountability Report from page 30.

Poole Hospital NHS Trust Foundation Trust is licensed by NHS Improvement, the healthcare
regulator, as an acute hospital to provide health services to its local population. These
services are commissioned by a number of different bodies — that is, local commissioners
known as Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCGSs), local authorities (for some public health
services) and NHS England, which commissions all specialised services across the country.

The Trust is also registered with the Care Quality Commission (CQC), which has a specific
interest in patient quality and safety issues. Both NHS Improvement and the CQC work
closely together to ensure that the Trust is well regulated. The Trust’s business is to provide
excellent services to patients, in a way that is consistent with commissioner specifications
and meets the standards of the CQC. Only in delivering all of the above can the Trust be
assured that it will retain its licence to operate from NHS Improvement, formerly Monitor.
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At the present time, the Trust provides a wide range of inpatient, day case and outpatient
services for patients and these are predominately delivered from the main hospital site, with
a small number of services delivered from the St Mary’s site, situated nearby. However, over
time and in line with changing commissioning intentions which reflect the changing
demographics and health needs of the local population, Poole Hospital expects to change its
business model, to deliver more services out of hospital, in a community setting or within
patients’ own homes.

The Trust Board and Governors are responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
systems and process (that is, our governance arrangements) to ensure the effective delivery
of all the Trust’s objectives. In particular, these governance arrangements must demonstrate
that the Trust can successfully manage any principal risks, which if left unmanaged could
adversely affect the future wellbeing of the organisation. Central to the evidencing of this is
the Trust’s Annual Governance Statement (see page 78) which is produced every year and
summarises any key issues and concerns.

Our Vision

Our vision is to provide excellent person-centred emergency and planned care to the people
we serve, and the hospital has a unique philosophy which underpins that care.

The Poole Approach has been in place for more than 20 years and pledges that we will
strive at all times to provide friendly, professional, person-centred care with dignity and
respect for all. It is a unique set of values that guide staff every day. In 2015, we asked staff,
patients and the public whether the underpinning values remained valid. Nearly 2,000 people
took part and using this feedback, the Poole Approach was translated into five value themes:

Compassionate
Open
Respectful
Accountable
Safe

Our Charitable Fund

The NHS Foundation Trust is the corporate trustee to Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
Charitable Fund. The Foundation Trust has assessed its relationship to the charitable fund
and determined it to be a subsidiary because the Foundation Trust is exposed to, or has
rights to, variable returns and other benefits for itself, patients and staff from its involvement
with the charitable fund and has the ability to affect those returns and other benefits through
its power over the fund.

The charity administers funds for the provision of patient care and staff welfare at Poole
Hospital. Money is raised through a variety of activities, including fundraising events,
individual donations, corporate support and legacies.

A total of £1,154k was donated in 2019/20 (including total legacies of £642k).Thanks to the
support of the local community; Poole Hospital's Charitable Fund has made a difference to
the experience of thousands of patients, in wards and departments across the hospital.

More information about fundraising activities and events is available on our website at
www.poole.nhs.uk/fundraising
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15 Highlights of the year 2019/20

The Trust is proud of its many achievements over the past year, especially in improving the
quality of patient care. Highlights include:

April 2019: Hospital goes ‘virtual’ with new fracture clinic

Fracture patients are benefitting from fewer hospital visits and shorter waiting times with a
new ‘virtual’ fracture clinic. The scheme, the first in Dorset, provides an alternative to
conventional fracture clinics and aims to improve patient experience and reduce waiting
times by ensuring only those who need an appointment are given one in a timely manner.

May 2019: Award-winning diabetes service — diabetes wins prestigious national award
The hospital’'s young people’s diabetes service has been named as the 2019 British Medical
Journal (BMJ) Diabetes Team of the Year. The BMJ Awards recognises the exceptional
work completed by doctors and clinical teams to improve outcomes for patients across the
country. It is described as the UK’s leading medical awards.

May 2019: New main entrance opens with all-new facilities and services

The Hospital’s new main entrance, a modern and spacious facility that will provide additional
services for patients, staff and visitors, has opened.It has been developed with an intention
to improve the dignity and comfort of patient transfers across the hospital.

July 2019: Golden sunshine for golden celebrations

Celebrations took place in July as staff throughout Poole Hospital celebrated 50 years since
Her Majesty The Queen officially opened the new hospital. Cakes bearing a replica of the
cover of a commemorative brochure created half a century ago to mark the Royal occasion
were given out to all wards and departments. Elsewhere, the garden next to Durlston ward
was officially re-opened by chief executive Debbie Fleming following the removal of a
temporary walkway put in place while the hospital's new main entrance was constructed.

September 2019: Harry Redknapp officially opens new main entrance

Poole Hospital's new main entrance was officially opened by Harry and Sandra Redknapp.
The former Premier League football manager was the event’s guest of honour with his wife
along with Sir Keith Pearson, non-executive chairman of Noviniti, the company that
developed the facility.

September 2019: Inspirational staff and supporters recognised at awards evening

A member of the catering team, doctors, nurses, fundraisers and volunteers were among the
winners at Poole Hospital’s annual awards evening. More than 280 nominations were
received from staff, patients and the public, in categories recognising innovation, excellence
in care, volunteering and fundraising. To mark the 50th anniversary of the hospital a special
award for outstanding contribution was made to Yvonne Hunter, lead for the hospital’s
surgical care group.

September 2019: Open day huge success

More than 1,000 residents took advantage of the chance to go behind the scenes at Poole
Hospital on 14 September during a record-breaking open day. Attendance almost doubled
that of the last open day at the hospital in 2015.Guided tours in areas included x-ray,
pathology laboratories, operating theatres, physiotherapy gymnasium and pharmacy’s
dispensing robot.

December 2019: ‘One-stop-shop’ for patients officially opened at Poole Hospital

An enhanced treatment unit, providing a ‘one-stop-shop’ for patients, has been officially
opened. The Outpatients Treatment Centre provides a range of outpatient clinics for patients
in east Dorset. The majority of the funding for the project has been donated by About Face, a
local charity supporting people who have head and neck cancer.

14



January 2020: ‘Outstanding for caring’ — staff recognised in latest inspection report
Inspectors from the Care Quality Commission again rated Poole Hospital as ‘good’ overall,
good for well-led, good for use of resources - and now, ‘outstanding’ for caring. Inspectors
found a ‘strong patient-centred culture’ with staff ‘doing what was right for their patients.’

February 2020: Satisfaction high in new staff survey

As the two acute trusts based on the eastern side of Dorset prepare for merger, the latest
NHS National Staff Survey provides a very positive picture. More than 84% of staff who took
part in the latest NHS National Staff Survey at The Royal Bournemouth and Christchurch
Hospitals (RBCH) and 78% at Poole Hospital would recommend their trust to family and
friends, according to the results published today.

2. PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS

2.1 How we Measure Performance

We measure our performance using the NHS Oversight Framework 2019/20. This
framework has five themes:

Quiality of care (safe, effective, caring, responsive)
Finance and use of resources

Operational performance

Strategic change

Leadership and improvement capability (well-led)

arwbdE

We report our performance to the Trust Board on a monthly basis and we are also monitored
by NHSE/I. The Integrated Quality & Performance Report, our monthly performance report,
provides the Board with an overview of latest performance against the key metrics and
identifies exceptions, including position exceptions, where performance has outperformed
usual tolerances, or where a target is falling short. Within the NHS Oversight Framework are
key constitutional standards, set out within the NHS Constitution as standards which we
pledge to achieve. Whilst pledges are not legally binding, they represent a commitment by
the NHS to provide comprehensive high quality services. Poole Hospital has a track record
for strong performance against national and local standards, and we are proud of the
performance indicators we have again achieved this year.

Under operational performance the Framework includes these standards:

e A&E waiting times,

o referral to treatment times,

e cancer treatment times,

¢ mental health treatment times
¢ ambulance response times.

Emergency Care Pathway:

Poole Hospital is one of 14 trusts across England testing the proposed new urgent and emergency
care standards. This will help the NHS to understand the impact they have on clinical care, patient
experience and the management of services, compared to the current single four-hour access
standard in A&E. During field testing we will be monitoring the new measures so reporting against the
4-hour standard is not be required. Trusts will, however, report performance against Field Testing
standards (since 22™ May 2019)

The information over the next few pages provides a snapshot of how we are performing;
more detailed information on the Trust's performance is available on our website at
www.poole.nhs.uk/about-us/our-performance.aspx
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2.2 How we have performed during 2019/2020

In terms of trends the year can be broadly split into before and after the Covid-19 outbreak.

Up until the end of February 2020, the demand for elective care had grown by 2% for the
year to date, with activity levels increased in both day case and outpatient follow up
attendances around 5 % year on year. Referral to Treatment (RTT) 18 week access
standard has remained challenging since August 2017 as a result of constraints in capacity
due to staffing and compounded by winter pressures and increasing demand. The Trust has
however achieved and maintained the requirement to deliver a waiting list of no more than
14,608 pathways by 31st March 2020. From 31* October this target was consistently
achieved. A remedial action plan was been developed to improve performance against the
18 week access standard, with particular focus on 52 week waiters. Over the month of
March and April 2020 the Trust priority on available capacity was redirected to COVID-19
preparations and response. All available operating capacity was allocated to time dependent
surgery impacting on waiting times for planned surgery.

The DMO1 diagnostic access standard of 99% of waits within 6 weeks performance during
the year overall performed well during the year across the majority of diagnostic tests and
only fell short on endoscopy due to increasing demand experienced. For cancer the 62 day
standard was not met at the end of February, although the service did achieve the majority of
other standards possible. Diagnostic waits and late referrals have been contributing factors
alongside surgical capacity.

For Poole site ED, attendances increased year on year to February by 3%, although non-
elective activity levels remained static. Poole remains part of the national pilot scheme for
the new emergency care standard and is excluded from reporting against the 4-hour target.

From March 2020 the focus of the Trust was redirected to Covid—19 preparations and
response. The planned response resulted in a reduction in elective capacity and increased
waiting waits for routine planned work although overall numbers of people waiting fell due to
the reduced demand. The impact of Covid-19 has impacted on the performance reported for
the operational standards.

2.3 Clinical Performance

National Our Our
Performance Metric Target Performance Performance
last year this year
2018/19 2019/20
A&E - % patients admitted, ED pilot — no
transferred or discharged 95% 88.95% 4hr standard
within 4 hours reporting
. — .
Dlagnostlps Y0 patients 99% 98.5% 91.8%
seen within 6 weeks
-0
Ref_erral to T_reatment % 92% 85 1% 73 6%
patients within 18 weeks
Referral to Treatment — Zero
number of pathways growth 14,608 13,752
) i
an_cer Y% patients seen 97.6%
within 2 weeks from 93% 97.1%
referral to first appointment
Breast Cancer - % patients 96% 94.6%
seen within 2 weeks from
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referral to first appointment 100%

Cancer - % patients

diagnosed being treated 85% 99.2% 98.7%
within 31 days

Cancer - % patients being

seen 62 days from urgent 85% 76.2% 77.6%
GP referrals

Number of elective inpatients N/A 3525 3325
treated ' '
Number of elective day N/A 34 895 36.328
cases ' '
Number of non-elective N/A 39.044 38.047
inpatients treated ' '
Number of emergency 38.617 36.488
admissions ' '
Accident and Emergency 72 013 22470
Attendances '

Minor Injuries Unit (1) 19,074 19,849
Number of new outpatient N/A 88738 85 958
attendances ' '
Number of outpatient follow
up attendances N/A 146,462 151,255
Births N/A 4,119 4,046
Requests for medical N/A 202.673
imaging , 252,193
Radiotherapy attendances

N/A 30,577
2) 31,062

Note (1): Blandford, Swanage & Wimborne Minor injury units are reported through Poole Hospital from 1%
November 2016

Note (2) The drop in attendances over the last 3 years is mostly due to the change in prostate fractionation from
37 attendances to 20 attendances for the majority of these patients.

Key Quality Performance Indicators

Our Our

Performance Metric Target Pelggt”;eag:ce Petrg:)srr;ea;ce
2018/19 2019/20

Infection control
Clostridium difficile infection - number 34 NA 35
MSSA Bacetraemia number NA 26 18
E.Coli bacteraemia number NA 29 48
MRSA Bacteraemia number 0 0 1
Incidents
All in-patient falls NA 832 940
All in-patient falls per 1000 bed days NA 4.55 6.05
Falls resulting in severe or moderate harm NA 32 36
Falls resulting in severe or moderate harm per 1000 bed days NA 0.24 0.15

Our Our
Performance Performance

Performance Metric Target

17



last year this year

2018/19 2019/20
Quality
All hospital acquired pressure ulcers NA 470 478
All hospital acquired pressure ulcers per 1000 bed days NA 1.58 3.35
Acquired catergory 3 & 4 PU NA 118 134
Acquired catergory 3 & 4 PU per 1000 bed days NA 0.64 0.69

The trust has maintained its focus on the prevention of infection with a significant reduction
in MSSA and just one case of MRSA in which no care deficits were identified. The trust
anticipates meeting its objective for Clostridium difficile following confirmation of non-
trajectory cases. The work to reduce E.coli is ongoing and is recognised as a key priority for
the coming year.

Focused effort on falls prevention has resulted in an overall reduction in all falls and falls
with harm per 1000 bed days. This measure is more reliable than the total number of falls
given the rising occupancy levels of the trust year on year.

The rates of pressure ulcers have fluctuated through the year with further effort being applied
to sustain and spread those improvements. A notable increase in pressure ulcers was seen
during COVID-19 particularly related to device related injury and positioning in critical care.

2.4 Financial Performance

This section summarises the Trust’s financial results for the 2019/20 financial year.
Income

During the twelve months to 31 March 2020 the Trust received £294 million in operating
income (2018/19 £259m). This represented a total increase of almost 14% on the previous

year and included £18.1 million in income earnt from the national Provider Sustainability
Fund (2018/19 £8.6 million) as follows:

Provider Sustainability Fund (PSF) and 2019/20 2018/19
Financial Recovery Fund £m £m
Financial control total 5.2 4.2
A&E 4 hour performance 0.8
PSF Core 52 5.0

PSF Incentive: Financial

PSF Bonus and General Distribution 3.6
Total PSF Income 5.2 8.6
Total FRF (Financial Recovery Fund) Income 10.9

Total MRET (Marginal Readmission) Income 2.0

TOTAL 18.1 8.6

Comparative clinical income rose by 10% to £248 million (2018/19 £225 million). This
income was directly related to the treatment of patients, with £245 million paid to the Trust by
clinical commissioning groups and NHS England.
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Expenditure

The Trust also saw an increase in expenditure during the year, with £293 million being spent

(2018/19 £267 million). This was an increase of almost 10% when compared with the

previous year.

Pay costs represent two thirds of the overall cost of care, and in the year £197 million was
spent on pay (2018/19 £176 million) representing a total annual increase of almost 12%.
Within this, expenditure on agency staff increased by 25% to £11.1 million (2018/19 £8.8

million). The average number of staff employed, including agency and bank staff, increased
by almost 7% to 4,014 (2018/19 3,762).

Expenditure associated with clinical services and supplies accounted for the second largest

element of spend, and during the year the Trust spent £52 million on such items (2018/19

£50m), of which £26 million was spent on drugs.
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The financial statements for the Trust report a £2 million deficit (2018/19 £11 million deficit).

Financial Performance 2019/20 2018/19
£m £m
Reported (deficit) for the year -2.0 -11.0
Impairment 2.0 0.1
Donated capital/ fixed asset disposal adjustment 0.5 0.1
Adjusted (deficit)/ surplus 0.5 -10.9
Less PSF income received -18.1 -8.6
Control Total (deficit) -17.6 -19.5

The Trust accepted a planned 2019/20 financial ‘control total’ expenditure over income
deficit of £17.7m, within the context of the Dorset NHS group overarching plan. At planning
stage £1m Cost Improvement Plan (CIP) was recognised as being either unidentified or high
risk, and unless mitigated internally would require a compensating Dorset NHS group in-year
financial delivery offset. The Trust delivered a position better than the agreed control total in
the year of £0.1 million.

Cash

A £7.0m Cash Balance as at 31 March 2020 (£5.5m 2018/19) was reported. The year-end
cash position was favourable to plan but included income received ahead of expenditure and
on account in respect of a number of major capital schemes.

During 2019/20 the Trust drew £11.9m external cash support from the Department of Health
and Social Care’s Uncommitted Interim Revenue Support Facility.

Going Concern

In the preparation of the year end accounts the Board of Directors is required to undertake
an assessment confirming the Trust will continue as a going concern (i.e. that it will continue
in the business of healthcare provision for the foreseeable future).

The Trust has prepared its financial plans and cash flow forecasts for the coming year on the
assumption that funding will be received from the Department of Health and Social Care
consistent with the revised funding arrangements in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.
Discussions to date indicate this funding will be forthcoming. These funds are expected to be
sufficient to enable the Trust to meet its obligations as they fall due; and will be accessed
through the nationally agreed process published by NHS Improvement and the Department
of Health and Social Care.

The NHS Improvement Foundation Trust Annual Reporting Manual 2019/20 states that
financial statements should be prepared on a going concern basis unless management
either intends to apply to the Secretary of State for the dissolution of the NHS foundation
trust without the transfer of the services to another entity, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

There has been no application to the Secretary of State for the dissolution of the Trust and
following the preparation of detailed financial plans for 2020/21, no such application is
planned.

The Board of Directors has therefore concluded that there is a reasonable expectation that
the Trust will have access to adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the
next 12 months.

On 2 April 2020, the Department of Health and Social Care (DHSC) and NHS England and

NHS Improvement announced reforms to the NHS cash regime for the 2020/21 financial
year. During 2020/21 existing DHSC interim revenue and capital loans as at 31 March 2020
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will be extinguished and replaced with the issue of Public Dividend Capital (PDC) to allow
the repayment. The affected loans totalling £24,644k (interim loan principal and interest
accrual) are classified as current liabilities within these financial statements. As the
repayment of these loans will be funded through the issue of PDC, this does not present a
going concern risk for the Trust.

The Board of Directors has therefore concluded that these financial statements should be
prepared on a going concern basis as there is a reasonable expectation that the Trust will
have adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the next 12 months

The boards of Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust and The Royal Bournemouth and
Christchurch Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust have announced their intention to merge the
operations, assets and liabilities of both into a single new trust. The proposed merger is
currently subject to due diligence and regulatory review. Although the merger process has
been delayed as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic, both boards anticipate the merger will
be completed within the next 12 months. Formal board approval for the merger will be
subject to confirmation by independent Reporting Accountants that the merged trust will
have sufficient working capital and satisfactory governance arrangements to continue post-
merger as a going concern.

2.5 Environmental Matters

Sustainability

As an NHS organisation, and as a spender of public funds, we have an obligation to work in
a way that has a positive effect on the communities we serve and the environment which
sustains them. Our drive to work sustainably means that we aim to improve the health and
resilience of communities in the immediate and the long term.

Poole Hospital CO.e performance against Climate Change interim targets:

In line with the Climate Change Act (2018), the NHS has set a target of 28% CO.e reduction by
2020 (when compared to the 2013 baseline®). This year the trust has edged closer to this target
and has now achieved reductions of 22.7%. The Trust continues to work to exceed 28%
reductions. After the dramatic savings achieved through the energy performance contract, as
anticipated, further CO.e reductions are now harder to achieve. Moreover, the Trust activity is
expanding and includes the addition of a new Cancer Treatment Service via the Robert White
Centre. This has added to the number of LINAC systems that the Trust runs, each very energy
intensive to run. We recognise that future CO.,e savings require going beyond energy saving
projects and involve a deep dive of broader organisational activity. The Trust has made very good
progress on substituting out more CO.,e intensive anaesthetic gases for more sustainable
alternatives for example. The Trust will also explore carbon offsetting to move beyond the 28%
target and look towards the next challenge set by government, net zero emissions.

" HTM 07-02 Part A — Making Energy Work in Healthcare (2015)
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/416635/
HTM 07-02 Part A FINAL.pdf
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Total CO,e (tonnes)

Water, Transport & Waste

mm Electricity

CO2e (tonnes)

m Gas & Oil

= == Total CO2e

Target (2013 baseline less
28%)

Financial Year

Energy, water and carbon management
The Trust has been working with British Gas since 2015 on an Energy Performance Contract
(EPC) to make guaranteed energy, financial, and carbon savings through a number of measures:

e The Trust now generates over half of it's electricity requirements with an onsite Combined
Heat and Power (CHP) system. Onsite production suffers from virtually no transmission
losses and the heat from the generator is also captured to contribute to the Hospitals heat
requirements.

e Half of the Hospital lighting has been upgraded to smart-controlled low-energy LED’s,
which is saving over 240 tonnes of CO”a year.

e Smaller projects included upgrading boilers, air handling units and plant room pipework
insulation.

Procurement

The Trust is committed to reducing indirect environmental impacts associated with the
procurement of goods and services. A Sustainable Procurement Strategy has been developed in
co-operation with the Trust's Commercial Services department.

Transport and active travel

The Trust recognises the benefits of reducing the negative environmental, health and social
impacts of transport and is committed to reducing its carbon footprint and the impact of
commuting on the local community from employee-based car travel.

The Trust has continued a program of staff changing room refurbishments.

The Trust cycle to work scheme has been given a major boost with funding now available for up
to £2,500 of cycle equipment.

We offer a discount bus scheme for staff, which offers reduced prices on a variety of passes with
our local bus company - More Bus. This also helps to reduce carbon emissions by reducing the
number of vehicles on the road.

Waste reduction and recycling

From January 2017 the Trust has achieved zero waste to landfill, thanks to the appointment of a
new clinical waste contractor and re-diverting all of our general/domestic waste to energy from
waste facility.

The Trust continues to segregate mixed recycling from general waste, and introduce recycling
bins into new areas where possible and during refurbishment projects. All household batteries are
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segregated and recycled for free, and the Trust has had an income stream from recycling
materials such as cardboard and scrap metal.

Staff engagement and communications

The Trust aims to ensure that all staff, patients, visitors and suppliers are able to effectively
engage with, and support, the Trust’s sustainability strategy. A Sustainability Officer was recruited
in 2015 and acts as the key contact within the Trust for all related enquiries, as well as promoting
actions that the Trust is taking to reduce carbon emissions.

The performance data below shows the total energy consumption for the Trust and demonstrates
the trend in consumption and spend over time. In addition to electricity and gas, the carbon
emissions from waste and water are also shown in separate tables over the same period.

Priorities and targets for 2020/21.:

e Create a Sustainable Futures group and plan for the planned entity, University Hospitals
Dorset NHS Foundation Trust, which is due to be created through the merger of Poole
Hospital NHS Foundation Trust and The Royal Bournemouth and Christchurch
Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust.

e Ensure new builds meet latest building control and local planning standards for energy
efficiency.

e Implement water-saving projects across estate
Implement additional LED lighting
Implement roof mounted solar photovoltaic panels.

Performance data:

Non- | Total gross 8,746 8,495 8,210 7,377 6,724* 6,661

financial emissions:

indicat —

Indicators | Gross emissions 3,275 3,450 3,329 5,412 5,187 5,036

(tonnes scope 1 (gas)

CO,e issi

€] Gross emissions 4,665 4,216 4,123 1,583 994 1,050

scope 2 (electricity)
Gross emissions
scope 3 . 805 830 758 382 544% 576
(waste/water/busi

ness travel)

Related | Total consumption: | 57144 | 27824 | 28007 30,712 32,902 33,183
energy

consump | Electricity 9,439 9,121 | 10,005 | 4,502 4,040 4,632
tion
(MWh) Natural gas 17,705 18,703 18,002 | 26,210* | 28,862 28,551

Financial | Expenditure on

- 1,748 1,650 1,520 1,304 1,444 1,567
indicators | energy
(£1,000s) | CRC gross 142 130 130 107 84 0
expenditure
Expenditure on
official business 187 197 194 191 197 198

travel

*2018/19 Scope 3 figures corrected and now in line with BEIS clinical waste carbon factors
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Non- ‘ Total waste: 934 1,047 1,095 1,041 1,110 1,189
financial .
indicators | High temp 501 526 283 92 84 80
(tonnes) disposal waste
Domestic
incineration ) . 348 803 837 837
(with energy
recovery)
Landfill 347 361 290 0 0 0
Recycled/reused 86 160 174 146 189 227
_Fin.ancial Total waste cost: 325 346 337 298 311 413
indicators —
(£1,000's) Clinical waste 258 272 264 219 228 325
Domestic waste 63 69 68 73 77 79
Recycled/reused a 5 5 6 6 9

Non- Water
financial consumption
indicators 105 110 115 118° 121 125
(1,000’s
m°)
Financial Water &
indicators | sewerage 325 301 325 347 356 370
(£1,000’s) | costs
3
Water usage (m’) per | 1.59 1.55 1.59 1.67 1.71 1.77
occupied floor area (m?):

> Rising activity for the hospital has driven higher annual water and sewerage consumption however,
major leaks in September 2019 resulted in exceptional usage.

To find out more about the NHS sustainability strategy, or the Climate Change Act (2008)
please visit:

NHS Sustainable Development Unit: http://www.sduhealth.org.uk/

UK Climate Change Adaptation: https://www.gov.uk/government/policies/adapting-to-
climate-change

2.6 Social, Community and Human Rights

Equality and Diversity
Poole Hospital has a commitment to equality and diversity as a provider of healthcare

services and as an employer. The provisions of the Equality Act 2010 are applied across the
trust in relation to all protected characteristics to progress equality, diversity and inclusion in
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all services and the employment of our staff. This is evidenced by a NHS Staff Survey score
of 9.2 for the Equality and Diversity theme.

The trust’s positive approach to equality and diversity is supported by the values of the Poole
Approach which progress the delivery of inclusive services. Equality, diversity and inclusion
training is delivered to all new staff on joining the trust and within Core Skills training
attended by all staff.

The work of the Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Group, led by an executive director,
provides assurance of a range of actions in place to support best practice and the
development of skills and understanding in inclusion across the trust.

The trust reports and takes actions on the NHS Workforce Race Equality Standard (WRES)
and NHS Workforce Disability Equality Standard (WDES) and also the Gender Pay Gap.

Staff engagement on inclusion is in place and the trust has set in place arrangements to
ensure that BAME (Black, Asian and minority ethnic staff) have a voice in the trust, through
membership of a BAME staff network. There is also a LGBT (lesbian, gay, bisexual and
transgender) Group which is open to both staff and others and promotes sexual orientation
equality for staff and patients.

The regulators, the Care Quality Commission (CQC), National Trust Development Agency
(NDTA) and NHS Improvement use equality, diversity and inclusion data from the National
NHS Staff Survey, the Equality Delivery System and the Workforce Race and Disability
Equality Standards to help assess whether NHS organisational are well-led. The standards
are applicable to providers and are subject to the clinical commissioning group’s assurance
process.

Gender Pay Gap reporting

The trust has reported its current Gender Pay Gap report. The report, which shows our
Gender Pay Gap results and actions we are taking in relation to these, is here:
https://www.poole.nhs.uk/pdf/Gender Pay Gap Report 2019.pdf

A fair employer

The trust is proud to be a holder of the status of Disability Confident Employer. The award
recognises a practical commitment to fairness in our recruitment process, including the
Guaranteed Interview Scheme. It also acknowledges the trust’s commitment to both
employing disabled people and delivering a range of support to ensure that staff with
disability are developed and retained within the trust.

Counter Fraud and Security Management Service

To help protect valuable NHS resources and ensure continued funding for the provision of
services, the Trust is committed to preventing losses to fraud, corruption and error. Whilst
the vast majority of staff, contractors and patients are honest, unfortunately experience has
shown that there are a small minority who are willing to steal from the NHS.

The Trust employs a specialist service to investigate complaints of suspected fraud, bribery
and corruption. It has a number of policies relating to fraud, bribery and corruption including
a Fraud Response Plan, Standards of Business Conduct Policy, Whistleblowing Policy and
the National Fraud Initiative.

2.7 Overseas Operations: None

25



2.8 Protecting Patients’ Information

Information Governance is an important issue for the Trust, and the Senior Information Risk
Owner (SIRO) and Caldicott Guardian are both Board level appointments, leading the drive
to achieve standards for Information/Cyber Security, Confidentiality and Data Protection,
Records Management, and Secondary use of Information. The Trust are signatories to the
Dorset Information Sharing Charter (DISC) and the Dorset Care Record (DCR), which is
bringing together vital information from all services which will assist in providing higher levels
of care across Dorset. This highlights the Trust's commitment to working more
collaboratively with our partners across Dorset. In both cases the relevant parties liaised
closely with the Information Commissioner's office, to ensure appropriate steps were taken
to maintain high levels of confidentiality. Details of the (DCR) were communicated to Dorset
residents, with an opt out facility should they wish to not participate, and towards the end of
this project patients will be able to gain access to a secure portal to view their medical
information.

The Trust take a positive approach to information rights, and protecting people's information
rights is a frontline service and we ensure we conform to all legislation requirements, by
undertaking the following:

o All staff are expected to take a positive approach to their responsibilities, and ensure
they understand the importance of information rights and their own responsibility for
delivering them

o Ensuring all staff receive information management/security training, annually by
providing regular corporate training sessions, electronic training, ad hoc sessions,
which include assessments where an acceptable level must be achieved and making
guidance readily available in paper and electronically, achieving compliance level of
95%.

e Providing clear policies and guidance which are easily accessible to all staff, which
are reviewed and updated accordingly.

e Conducting confidentiality audits throughout the Trust
Clearly displaying the Trust's privacy notice.

e Ensuring all Incidents are reported, investigated and managed in accordance with
national requirements. The Trust is committed to monitoring incidents to ensure that
they are robustly investigated, appropriate actions are taken which would include
action to improve patient safety and that lessons are learned in order to minimise the
risk of similar incidents occurring in the future.

Further information in relation to incidents can be found below.

Data Security and Protection Toolkit

This is the core internal and external assurance mechanism for information governance in
the Trust and is the national annual toolkit assessment. This was previously known as the
Information Governance Toolkit (IGT) but was relaunched in April 2018 as the Data Security
and Protection Toolkit (DSPT) with a revised mandatory framework and a greater focus on
digital information and cyber security.

The previous IGT included 45 assertions and 135 evidence requirements across six key
areas. The Trust was required to achieve a minimum of Level 2 in all 45 assertions in order
to ‘pass’ the assessment and deliver a ‘satisfactory’ submission. The Trust has had a
satisfactory submission for the last five financial years.

The DSPT was reviewed and updated by NHS digital for 2019/20, and this now includes 179

evidence requirements (30 more than 2018/19 across 44 assertions (four more than
2018/19). 116 evidence requirements are mandatory and the remaining 63 are best practice.
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The Trust must be 100% compliant in all mandatory areas in order to have a 'satisfactory'
submission.

The Trust has been working through an agreed action plan, and was required to submit by
31 March 2020, but this was extended until the end of September due to the coronavirus.
However as the Trust had achieved all mandatory requirements this was submitted by the
end of March as normal.

In 2019/20 the Trust processed 2,505 requests for personal information made under the
Data Protection legislation. And a total of 707 Freedom of Information requests were
processed.

Summary of Information Governance Incidents Recorded During 2019/20.

During the period 2019/20 we can confirm that there were no incidents recorded that met the
requirement to be reported to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) and NHS digital.
Categorised numbers of other incidents recorded are provided below, all cases are
investigated and in the majority of cases these were appropriately resolved.

SUMMARY OF OTHER PERSONAL DATA RELATED INCIDENTS IN 2019-20

A Corruption or inability to recover electronic data 77

B Disclosed in Error 123

C Lost in Transit 7

D Lost or stolen hardware 10

E Lost or stolen paperwork 254

F Non-secure Disposal — hardware 1

G Non-secure Disposal — paperwork

H Uploaded to website in error

I Technical security failing (including hacking)

J Unauthorised access/disclosure 24
Other 3

Signature: DU /L" Ww’/ |

Debbie Fleming, Chief Executive

Date: 24/6/2020
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SECTIONB: ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT

3.1 Governance and Membership
Introduction

As a Foundation Trust, Poole Hospital is run by a board of directors. This is made up of
executive and non-executive directors. The board of directors is responsible for setting and
achieving the long term strategic goals and key objectives of the foundation trust and
ensuring that it meets the terms of its licence. In scrutinising the 2019/20 annual report and
accounts they were found to be fair, in representing a true representation of the issues
encountered by the trust, balanced in presenting a consistent view of the trust and its
performance and understandable, in using straightforward language in an easy to read
manner with defined and well linked sections.

3.2 Key activities of the Board of directors

The board of directors is made up of executive directors and non-executive directors. The
board usually meets every other month and its role is to determine the overall corporate
direction of the trust and ensure delivery of our goals, contractual targets and regulatory
requirements. The board has reserved powers to itself covering:

Regulation and control

Appointments

Strategy, business plans and budgets

Direct operational decisions

Financial and performance reporting arrangements

Audit arrangements

General enabling provision to determine any matter within its statutory powers.

The board delegates areas of its powers to its sub-committees (not including executive
powers unless expressly authorised). The schedule of delegation for the board sub-
committees and for the executive committee of the trust is set out in standing orders.

The board has given careful consideration to the range of skills and experience required for
the running of an NHS foundation trust and confirms that the necessary balance and
completeness has been in place during the year under report.

The trust has various routes for resolving disagreements between the board of directors and
the council of governors. These include the interventions of the senior independent director
and the deputy chairman of governors (who is a governor). There is also a formal position for
resolving any disagreements which can be found at:

https://www.poole.nhs.uk/pdf/Dispute%20Resolution%20Procedure%20Final%20Version%2
O(following%20C0G%201-5-14).pdf

Non-executive directors may have their tenure terminated by their own resignation, through
the intervention of NHS England and Improvement or a decision by the council of governors
based on the approval of three quarters of the members of the council of governors.

The trust has a formal statement regarding the division of responsibilities between the
chairman and chief executive as required by Monitor's (now NHS Improvement’s) code of
governance and this can be found on our website:
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Board evaluation and NHS Improvement’s Well-Led Framework

The Board and the sub-committees were evaluated in October 2019 by the Care Quality
Commission as part of the CQC'’s inspection of the well-led question. The Trust was rated as
“good”. Prior to the inspection the board undertook a self-assessment against the Well-Led
Framework in the summer of 2019. The trust has an experienced and credible leadership
team with the skills, abilities and commitment to provide high-quality services. The board
promotes a positive culture within the trust. In particular, the “Poole Approach” is embedded
in the work of the organisation and is underpinned by the values of compassion, openness,
respect, accountability and safety. Performance, quality and risk are reported directly to the
board with standardised ward to board performance data providing key quality and safety
metrics.

Board development

The board has also been fully cognisant of its own development needs and in the period
covered by this annual report, has held a number of development sessions covering a wide
range of topics including quality improvement, working effectively as a board, and the
board’s Risk Appetite statement. The board also engaged in joint development sessions
with the governors in June 2019, which included presentations on an introduction to quality
improvement and the trust’s strategy.

3.3 Council of governors

The council of governors is responsible for holding the non-executive directors to account for
the performance of the foundation trust. The council of governors has the powers to appoint
the chairman and non-executive directors of the trust and to approve the appointment of the
trust’s chief executive. The council of governors also has the powers to remove the chairman
and non-executive directors at a general meeting of the council of governors.

Working with governors

The trust has a formal engagement document which was updated in September 2016, that
sets out how the board of directors works with the council of governors to ensure the directors
have an understanding of the views of governors and members and directors are invited to
the council of governors meetings. The document underlines the importance of frequent
informal communication in building a positive and constructive relationship, and outlines
formal communication methods and can be found on our website:

https://www.poole.nhs.uk/about-us/board-of-directors/board-governance-arrangements.aspx
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3.4 Members of the board of directors

David Moss, chairman
Date of appointment: 1 January 2019

£

David has extensive experience of health services locally. He was
Chief Executive of Poole Hospital from 1985-1988 and Chief
Executive of Southampton University Hospitals Trust from 1988-2004
= where he oversaw the transformation and merger of 10 hospitals into
éf“' one Trust. He has been Chair of The Royal Bournemouth and

X Christchurch Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust since March 2017. He
has also been Deputy Director of Human Resources for the NHS,
interim Chief Executive of The Royal College of Physicians and has
extensive non-executive experience.

Philip Green, non-executive director; vice chairman and chairman of the audit and
governance committee (from 1 December 2015)

Date of appointment: 25 April 2015
Date of expiry: 24 April 2021

Philip had 40 years’ experience working in the aerospace and defence

r-\ sector, firstly at BAE Systems PLC and then at Meggitt PLC, a FTSE 250
‘%‘ - company, where he was a member of the Board of Directors for 19 years.
He retired recently from Meggitt where he held the position of Executive

Director, Commercial and Corporate Affairs responsible for commercial,
legal and compliance matters as well as UK and US government relations.

Stephen Mount, non-executive director; chairman of finance and investment
committee

Date of appointment: 1 December 2017
Date of expiry: 30 November 2020

Stephen is currently an independent non-executive director and chair of
VN the Audit Committee at Gama Aviation Plc, a member of the Regulatory
Decisions Committee of the Financial Conduct Authority and of the Audit
Quality Review Committee of the Financial Reporting Council. He also
acts as an expert witness on corporate governance, financial reporting
and audit matters. Until 2016 he was a senior partner with
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP where he spent 27 years auditing and
advising the boards of companies across a wide range of industry
sectors on a variety of strategic and financial issues. He served as
PwC’s UK technology industry leader, and led the post-merger
integration of major Coopers & Lybrand and Pricewaterhouse offices. He
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is a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England & Wales
and lives in the New Forest.

Dr Calum McArthur, non-executive director; chairman of quality, safety and
performance committee

Date of appointment: 1 November 2014
Date of expiry: 31 October 2020

Surgeon Rear Admiral Calum McArthur, who retired from the Royal Navy

ﬂ at the end of 2014, took up the role with Poole Hospital’'s board of

LR directors on 1 November. He is the Head of Joint Medical Command for
& HM Forces and Royal Navy Medical Director General and also a
N practising GP.

Caroline Tapster, non-executive director;

Date of appointment: 1 December 2015
Date of expiry: 30 November 2021

Caroline Tapster CBE has spent the last 30 years working in local
government and the NHS, in Dorset, East Sussex and Kent. She joined
Hertfordshire County Council in 1995 becoming Director of Adult Care
Services in 2001, and was appointed Chief Executive in 2004. During this
time she was a Governor of Oakland’s FE College, President of
Hertfordshire Agricultural Society, a Board member of Hertfordshire PCT,
and was awarded an Honorary Doctorate from the University of
Hertfordshire.

She has been a Board Member of SOLACE, a past Chairman of ACCE, a
member of numerous National Advisory Groups and Government Reviews
and has served as a non-executive director of the Disclosure and Barring
Service and as a Trustee of the Terence Higgins Trust. She is currently
Director of Health and Wellbeing System Improvement for the Local
Government Association.

David Walden, non-executive director, chairman of charitable funds committee

Date of appointment: 1 December 2015
Date of expiry: 30 November 2021
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David Walden CBE was a Senior Civil Servant in the Department of
Health from 1989 to 2004. Previous appointments also include: Director at
the Social Care Institute for Excellence, Strategy Director at the
Commission for Social Care Inspection, Transition Director establishing
the Regulator of NHS Foundation Trusts (Monitor) and Director of Anchor
Trust. In the early 1990s he was Director of Human Resources at Poole
Hospital. David also sits on the Board of Affinity Trust, which provides
services for learning disabled people, and the Barchester Foundation.

Nick Ziebland, non-executive director; senior independent director (from 1 December
2015) and chairman of the workforce and organisational development committee

Date of appointment: 31 August 2011
Date of expiry: 30 August 2020

Nick is a former executive at the British Airports Authority (BAA), having
previously worked for companies including J Sainsbury and Imperial
Group. He has also served as a non-executive director for the South
East Coast Strategic Health Authority and as an independent committee
member for Dorset Community Health Services. In addition, Nick is on
the Boards of Bridport Arts Centre and Local Food Links.

Debbie Fleming, chief executive

Date of appointment: 1 April 2014

Debbie brings with her over 30 years’ experience in the NHS. She joined
Poole Hospital from NHS England, where she served as area director for
Wessex, and has also held a variety of other senior posts within the NHS
including more than a decade in chief executive roles at Bournemouth &
Poole and Hampshire primary care trusts. Her appointment as chief
executive marks a return to Poole Hospital for Debbie. She began her
NHS management career at the hospital and enjoyed ten years as the
trust’s general manager for medicine during the 1990s.

Mark Mould, chief operating officer

Date of appointment: 7 April 2014
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Mark joined us from University Hospital of North Staffordshire NHS Trust,
where he has provided key operational leadership in a number of senior
roles, including acting chief operating officer and deputy chief operating
officer. Mark’s extensive NHS experience also includes Salford Royal
Hospital NHS Trust.

Patricia Reid, director of nursing

Date of appointment: 6 February 2017

Patricia is a highly experienced nurse and senior manager with extensive
NHS experience. She joined us from Luton and Dunstable University
Hospital where she was chief nurse. She also has a wide variety of
experience outside of the NHS, including serving as clinical editor of the
Nursing Times and being on the board of the British Medical Journal as
their first ever nurse representative.

Mark Orchard, director of finance

Date of appointment: 1 May 2015
Date of expiry: 30 September 2019

Mark brought over seventeen years NHS experience to Poole Hospital,
including seven at director level. He joined us from NHS England
(Wessex) where he was director of finance. He has also enjoyed senior
finance leadership roles at Bournemouth and Poole Teaching PCT, South
and East Dorset PCT and the Bristol PCT Cluster.

Pete Papworth, Joint Interim Director of Finance

Date of appointment: 1 October 2019

Pete was appointed to Royal Bournemouth Hospital in May 2017 following
five years as the Trust's Deputy Director of Finance. Pete is a chartered
accountant and brings 14 years' experience working across all aspects of
the public sector in Dorset, since joining the Audit Commission's Graduate
Scheme in 2003. Pete joined Poole Hospital as the joint interim director
of finance, working across both Trusts.

Dr Angus Wood, medical director

Date of appointment: 1 January 2018
Date of expiry: 31 December 2019
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Angus trained in London, graduating from Westminster Medical School in
1985. After a number of medical junior posts, he trained as a radiologist in
Southampton, returning to London as a lecturer in MRI at Barts and the
London Hospital. He joined Poole Hospital in 1996, where in addition to
maintaining a clinical interest in cancer imaging, he has been lead
clinician for PACS procurement, clinical lead in radiology and deputy
medical director.

Dr Matt Thomas, acting medical director

Date of appointment: 1 January 2020

Matt has been a consultant looking after older people at Poole Hospital
since 1995. He has had roles with both the Royal College of Physicians
of London and the Royal College of Physicians of Edinburgh as well as
with NHS Elect’s Acute Frailty Network. He has lectured internationally
on older people services and examines trainee physicians both in the
UK and abroad.

Details of all the Board members and their declarations of interest can be viewed on the
Trust's website : https://www.poole.nhs.uk/about-us/board-of-directors.aspx

In addition, during the year the following served on the board in a non-voting capacity:

. Jacqueline Cotgrove, director of workforce and organisational development (August
2016)

In compliance with paragraph B.3.3 of the Monitor code of governance for NHS foundation
trusts, no executive director holds more than one non-executive directorship of an NHS
foundation trust or another organisation of comparable size and complexity during 2019/20.

All of the non-executive directors are considered to be independent by the board of directors.
This included Mr Nick Ziebland who had served on the Board of Directors for more than six
years and had been reappointed by the Council of Governors for a further period of one
year, beginning on 30 August 2019. The reappointment of Mr Ziebland had been viewed as
necessary in order to provide continuity in light of his role as Senior Independent Director in
the lead up to the proposed merger.

In determining Mr Ziebland’s independence, the Board of Directors considered whether his
previous tenure as a non-executive director of the Trust might affect his independence. The
Board’s conclusion, based on a number of factors including his experience and knowledge
and the fact that Mr Ziebland has always exercised a strongly independent judgement during
the preceding period of tenure as a non-executive director, was that the independence of his
character and judgement was not compromised. For these reasons the Board of Directors
considers Mr Ziebland to be independent in character and in judgement.
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Since 1 January 2019 the chairman is an interim joint appointment with the Royal
Bournemouth and Christchurch Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust.

As far as each individual director of Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust is aware, there is
no relevant audit information of which the foundation trust’s auditors is unaware. Each
director has taken all steps that they ought to have taken as a director in order to make
themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the foundation
trust’s auditor is aware of that information.

A director is regarded as having taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a
director in order to do the things mentioned above, and:

o Made such enquiries of his/her fellow directors and of the company’s auditors for that
purpose; and
e Taken such other steps (if any) for that purpose, as are required by his/her duty as a
director of the company to exercise reasonable care, skill and diligence.
The board of directors has approved a policy for the provision of any non-audit service that
might be provided by the trust’s external auditor. This policy removes any unnecessary
restrictions on the purchase of services from the external auditor but ensures that any non-
audit service provided by them cannot impair or cannot be seen to impair the objectivity of
their opinion on the financial statements. The trust’s current auditors, KPMG, were appointed
from April 2018 and have provided non-audit services to the trust since appointment.

ATTENDANCE AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETINGS 2019/20

NAME OF COMMITTEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING DATES

Membership (Voting Members)
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DAVID MQSS v v v v v v v v v

Trust chairman

DEBBIE FLEMING v v X v v v v v v

Chief executive
PHILIP GREEN
Non-executive director
CALUM MCARTHUR
Non-executive director
STEPHEN MOUNT
Non-executive director
MARK MOULD

Chief operating officer
MARK ORCHARD
Director of finance
PETE PAPWORTH
Joint Interim Director of finance
PATRICIA REID
Director of nursing
CAROLINE TAPSTER
Non-executive director
MATT THOMAS
Acting medical director
DAVID WALDEN
Non-executive director
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ANG_US WOOD v v X v v v
Medical director

NICK ZIEBLAND v v
Non-executive director

Other directors
(non-voting members)

JACQUELINE COTGROVE
Director of workforce & ViVl Yox X v
organisational development

i ?
Was the meeting quorate~ vivivylylyvly

Angus Wood ended his tenure as medical director on 31 December 2019

Matt Thomas began his tenure as acting medical director on 1 January 2020

Mark Orchard ended his tenure as director of finance on 30 September 2019

Pete Papworth began his tenure as joint interim director of finance on 1 October 2019
* Extraordinary Board meeting



3.5 AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

Chairman : Philip Green, non-executive director

The audit and governance committee, which consists of a minimum of four non-executive
directors of the trust, other than the chairman, has an important role to play in ensuring we
conduct our financial affairs within an environment of honesty and integrity. The committee
meets five times a year. The main objectives of the committee are to ensure that the Trust’s
activities are within the law and regulations covering the NHS and that an effective internal
financial control system is maintained.

The committee must be able to assure the board of directors that the system of internal
control is operating effectively and that there are clear processes to ensure that proper risk
and governance procedures are in place.

Full terms of reference for the committee can be found on our website:
https://www.poole.nhs.uk/about-us/board-of-directors/board-sub-committees/audit-and-
governance-committee.aspx

A full annual report of the committee is presented to the council of governors each July and
can be found within the published agenda and papers on our website:
https://www.poole.nhs.uk/about-us/council-of-governors/public-council-meetings.aspx

Internal audit

Internal auditors assist the audit and governance committee by providing a clear statement
of assurance regarding the adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls. The director of
finance is professionally responsible for implementing systems of internal financial control
and is able to advise the audit and governance committee on such matters. The internal
audit function is provided by BDO. Internal Audit has reported as follows:

Falls Pathway — Design moderate and effectiveness - moderate
Procurement — Design substantial and effectiveness - moderate

Fire Safety — Design and effectiveness - moderate

Clinical Audit Outcomes — Design moderate and effectiveness -moderate

IT applications — Design substantial and effectiveness —moderate

Data Security and Protection Toolkit — Design and effectiveness - substantial
Estates Helpdesk follow up — Design moderate and effectiveness — limited
Data Quality (62 Day Cancer Waits) — Design and effectiveness — moderate
Freedom to Speak Up — Design substantial and effectiveness - moderate
Outpatient Follow Ups — Design and effectiveness - substantial

Consultant Job Planning — advisory report

Emergency Planning — advisory review

Performance Reporting — advisory report

Medical Examiner — advisory report.

Based on the work undertaken in the year, ‘moderate assurance’ can be given that there is a
sound system of internal control, designed to meet the Trust’s objectives and that controls
are being applied consistently.

External auditors
The role of external auditors is to provide an independent audit opinion on the annual report
and accounts, as well as providing a limited assurance opinion on the quality report. The

council of governors appointed KPMG commencing in April 2018. The assessment of the
effectiveness of the external audit process is a matter for the director of finance.
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The key elements for the framework of assessment of effectiveness of the external audit
process employed by the director of finance include a review of performance in relation to
the contracted service specification, the standard of audits conducted, the recording of any
adjustments, the timeliness of reporting, the availability of the Auditor for discussion and
meetings on key issues, and the quality of reporting to the Audit and Governance
Committee, the board of directors and the council of governors. Using this framework the
director of finance as at 31 March 2020 is satisfied with the effectiveness of the external
audit process.

Significant issues considered by the committee in receiving the accounts
The significant audit risks which were identified as part of the overall audit were:

1. Valuation of land and buildings;

2. Revenue recognition; which is a significant risk that professional standards require
external audit to assess in all cases;

3. Management override of controls due to a heightened risk that whilst management is
in a unique position to perpetrate fraud , no specific additional risks of management
override have been identified;

4. Fraudulent expenditure recognition, which relates to completeness of the non-pay
and non-depreciation expenditure balance;

5. Going Concern.

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE REGISTER 2019/20

NAME OF COMMITTEE: AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
REPORTS TO : BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Membership (as per Terms of MEETING DATES
Reference).
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PHILIP GREEN v v v v v v

Chairman / non-executive director

STEPHEN MOUNT

v
Non-executive director X X X X X
DAVID WAI'_DEI\_I v v v v v v
Non-executive director
NICK ZIEBITANII_) X X v v v v
Non-executive director
In attendance:
DAVID MOSS X v v X v
Trust chairman
Executive Directors/Deputies v v v v v v
External Audit v v v v v v
Internal Audit v v v v v v
Counter Fraud v X v v v v
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Was the meeting quorate? Y/N

Y Y Y Y Y

* Special meeting of the audit and governance committee and finance and investment committee

3.6 FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Chairman:  Stephen Mount, non-executive director

The finance and investment committee is a sub-committee of the board of directors.

The committee receives detailed monthly financial reports so that it can ensure the use of
our financial resources is robust. It sets the policy for and scrutinises cash investments,
reviews detailed business cases, oversees the progress of agreed capital investments and
reviews financial planning and budgeting processes. The committee also reviews and
provides assurance on behalf of the board to the department of health and social care
around the costing process and methodology required by the reference cost guidance.

Membership of the committee comprises of a non-executive director (chairman), director of
finance, chief operating officer, chief executive and two other non-executive directors. Other
senior managers may attend on an ad hoc basis as requested by the committee.

The committee meets at least monthly prior to the board meeting or more frequently if

required.

FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE REGISTER 2019/20
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(chairman) Vi x| x| VIV |V I|IV IV |V |V |V v
Non-executive director
DEBBIE FLEMING vl sl xlvlivic!lvlvy vl v
Chief executive
DAVID M_OSS X v v v x x X X v v v v
Trust chairman
MARK MOULD vivivivivivivix|iv]iv]v]| v
Chief operating officer
M_ARK ORC_HARD v v v slvl vl v
Director of finance
PETE PAPWORTH
Joint Interim Director of VIV Vv v v

Finance
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CAROLINE TAPSTER v
Non-executive director

In attendance:

Deputy director of finance v X v X | v | v | x v | v v v v
' 2
\\/(\;ﬁls the meeting quorate? vyivliylylvylylvylyl|vyly Y Y

*Electronically facilitated finance and investment committee meeting
Mr Papworth began his tenure as Joint Interim Director of Finance on 1 October 2019
Mr Orchard ended his role as Director of Finance on 30 September 2019

3.7 QUALITY, SAFETY AND PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE

Chairman: Calum McArthur, non-executive director

The quality, safety and performance committee is a sub-committee of the board of directors.

The committee receives detailed quality, safety and performance reports so that it can
ensure that patient safety and quality of services meet registrations and compliance

requirements.

Membership of the committee comprises of a minimum of two non-executive directors (one of
which chairs the committee), the director of nursing, medical director and chief op. officer.

The committee meets monthly.

QUALITY, SAFETY AND PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE REGISTER 2019/20

NAME OF COMMITTEE: QUALITY, SAFETY AND PERFORMANCE
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CALUM MCARTHUR

(chairman) v v v v v v v X v v | v
Non-executive director

PHILIPGREEN_ v | v v v v v v v v | v |V
Non-executive director

MARK MOULD

Chief operating officer
PATRICIA REID
Director of Nursing

CAROLINE TAPSTER
Non-executive director
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MA_TT THO_MAS_ s lvls
Acting medical director

ANGUS WOOD v | v v X v v v v

Medical director

In attendance:

DEBBIE FLEMING v | v X X v v X X v | x| v
Chief executive

DAVID MOSS X v v v X v X v v X | v
Trust chairman

Chief pharmacist X | x| v X X X X X X | x| x
Internal auditor X X X X X X X X X X | X
Was the meeting quorate? Y | Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y |[YI|Y

Dr Wood ended his role as medical director on 31 December 2019
Matt Thomas began his role as acting medical director on 1 January 2020

3.8 WORKFORCE AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

Chairman: Nick Ziebland, non-executive director
The workforce committee is a sub-committee of the board of directors.

The committee receives detailed workforce related reports so that it can ensure that
workforce capacity and capability is assured for the future strategic direction of the trust.

Membership of the committee comprises of a minimum of three non-executive directors (one
of which chairs the committee), the director of workforce and organisational development,
director of nursing, medical director and chief operating officer.

WORKFORCE AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE
REGISTER 2019/20

NAME OF COMMITTEE: WORKFORCE AND
ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE
REPORTS TO : BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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CALUM MCARTHUR v v v v v
Non-executive director

MARK MOULD v X v X X
Chief operating officer

PATRICIA REID

Director of nursing v v v v v
MARK ORCHARD v v v v

Director of Finance

PETE PAPWORTH v X
Joint Interim Director of Finance

MATT THOMAS v
Acting medical director

DAVID WALDEN v v v v v
Non-executive director

ANGUS WOOD X X v v

Medical Director

In attendance: v

DAVID MOSS X X X X X
Trust Chairman

DEBBIE FLEMING v X v v X
Chief Executive

Philip Green v
Non-executive director

Stephen Mount v
Non-executive director

Caroline Tapster v
Non-executive director

Was the meeting quorate? Y/N Y Y Y Y Y

* All Board members invited to attend the meeting on 28 October 2020

Mark Orchards role as Director of Finance ended on 30 September 2019

Pete Papworth’s role as Joint Interim director of finance began on 1 October 2019
Angus Wood’s role as Medical Director ended on 31 December 2019

Matt Thomas’ role as acting medical director began on 1 January 2020

3.9 APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE

The appointments committee makes the executive appointments to the board of directors. It
is made up of the chairman and non-executive directors of the board of directors. The chief
executive is a member except when an appointment of the chief executive is discussed. The
director of workforce and organisational development attends except when his/her own
appointment is discussed. Appointments to executive director posts are made in open
competition and can only be terminated by the board of directors.

3.10 COUNCIL OF GOVERNORS

The council is made up of the trust chairman, fourteen elected public governors, four elected
staff governors, and five nominated by partner organisations governors.

The council plays a role in helping to set the overall strategic direction of the organisation by
advising the board of directors of the views of the constituencies they represent. It also has
specific responsibilities, set out in the National Health Service Act 2006 and the Health and
Social Care Act 2012, in relation to the appointment or removal of non-executive directors
and their remuneration, the appointment or removal of the trust’s auditors and development
of the membership strategy. The council met on five occasions in 2019/20 with the individual
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attendance recorded in the table on pages 45-46. Nominated governors have observed
Board committees since summer 2019.

The trust is committed to embedding transparency and accountability throughout. The trust
recognises it has a specific responsibility to inform NHS Improvement of any potential breach
of the provider licence at the earliest practicable opportunity. The trust believes that its
robust and effective engagement policy would ensure this is done should it be necessary.
The trust does not currently foresee any circumstances whereby it would be necessary for
the governors to have to inform NHS Improvement of any possible breaches.

The council is chaired by the chairman of the trust, and Nick Ziebland, non-executive director
was the senior independent director for the period of this report and was available to the
council of governors if they had concerns about the performance of the board of directors,
compliance with the provider licence or welfare of the trust, which contact through the normal
channels of chairman or chief executive, failed to resolve or for which such contact is
inappropriate.

The council’s lead governor is Richard Negus from 01/11/18. Geoffrey Carleton was deputy
chairman of governors until 31/10/19 and Steve Heath is deputy lead governor from
01/11/19.

Details of governors’ declaration of interests which relate to the business of the trust can be
viewed on our public website: https://www.poole.nhs.uk/about-us/council-of-governors.aspx
or contact the Committee and Membership Administrator, on 01202 442895.

Governor training and development

The council of governors set up in 2014/15 a reference group called the governor training
and development reference group. This is chaired by a governor and supported by the
company secretary. The group sets out the development of the governors for the year and
continue their focus of training and development sessions for the whole governor body and
provide individual training as required. They also agreed to continue the membership to the
south west governor exchange network and continue joint development sessions with the
board of directors.

The council of governors held one development event during the period of the report with the
board members. See “Board Development”.

The governors’ development plan covers:

developing membership engagement and growth
developing the engagement with directors
developing the informal reference group
developing the role of the governor

developing resources.

All governors are provided with an induction and receive appropriate updates on the
publications; “Your Statutory Duties: A Reference Guide for NHS Foundation Trust
Governors” and the “Guide to Monitor for NHS Foundation Trust Governors”. These
documents are also supported by a trust governor reference manual.

The council is kept fully informed through governor briefings and clinical presentations
throughout the year, some of which members of the Trust are invited to.

The council will continue to develop further the membership and its engagement with
members through the overarching membership strategy and the membership engagement
reference group.

The chairman takes steps to ensure that governors have the skills and knowledge they
require to undertake their role. This includes access to a comprehensive induction process

43


https://www.poole.nhs.uk/about-us/council-of-governors.aspx

and development training events.

Elections

A notice of election was published in August 2019 for four public seats in the Purbeck, East
Dorset and Christchurch constituency (1) and Poole constituency (3) and for 2 staff
governors with a three year term of office.

o The election for the public seat closed on 9 September 2019 and Patricia Scott for the
Poole constituency was elected unopposed. Joy Johnson for the clinical staff
constituency was elected unopposed

A notice of election was published in September 2019 for 4 public seats in the Purbeck, East
Dorset and Christchurch constituency (2), Poole constituency (2), and for 1 staff governor.

e The elections closed on 7 October 2019 and Christine Cooney and Diane James
were elected unopposed for the Poole constituency. Marie Cleary was elected
unopposed for the non-clinical staff constituency.

All elections were held in accordance with the election rules set out in the trust’s constitution.

Governor expenses
During the period of 2019/20, ten governors claimed expenses for mileage and related car

parking charges to attend meetings or training events both locally and nationally, totalling
£1,620.69.

Wherever possible governors will car share when attending events in the region.
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COUNCIL OF GOVERNORS 2019/20 ATTENDANCE REGISTER AND TERMS OF OFFICE

Meeting Dates

o ot _
S| g |8 |2
. . 3
Name Constituency Type of Membership Appointment Date App0|r_1tment a = o9 | 2
Expires T 2 oo | S5S
o
o | ON | A
< > - o
Te) < ™ ]
N -
Mr David Moss Chairman of the Council of n/a n/a n/a
v v X v
Governors
Mr David Barnett Clinical staff Elected 3 years 01.11.18 31.10.21 v v v v
Mrs Shirley Brooks Poole Elected 3 years 01.11.18 31.10.21 v X X v
Mr Robert Bufton Poole Elected 3 years 01.04.19 31.03.22 v v v v
Mr Roger Burbidge Volunteers Group Appointed 3 years 01.04.19 31.03.22 v v v v
AVM Geoffrey Carleton Purbeck, East Dorset and Elected 3 years 01.05.09 30.04.12
Christchurch 01.11.12 31.10.15 v v v
01.11.16 31.10.19
Mrs Marie Cleary Non-clinical staff Elected 3 years 08.10.19 07.10.22 X v
Mrs Sharon Collett Bournemouth Elected 3 years 01.04.19 31.03.22 v v v v
Mrs Virginia Collings Purbeck, East Dorset and Elected 3 years 01.11.18 31.10.21 resigned x x
Christchurch October 2019
Mrs Christine Cooney Poole Elected 3 years 01.11.16 31.10.19 v v v v
01.11.19 31.10.22
Mr Peter Coghlan Poole Elected 3 years 01.11.18 31.10.21 resigned v
June 2019
Mr Gary Grindrod Non-clinical staff Elected 3 years 01.09.2018 30.08.21 resigned X
May 2019
Mr Steve Heath Poole Elected 3 years 01.11.18 31.10.21 v v v v
Mrs Diane James Poole Elected 3 years 18.11.19 17.11.22 v
Miss Joy Johnson Clinical staff Elected 3 years 01.11.19 31.10.22 v
Mrs Carole Light Purbeck, East Dorset and Elected 3 years 01.11.18 31.10.21
) v X v v
Christchurch
Mrs Cathy Lugg Dorset Council Appointed 3 years 05.07.19 04.07.22 X v v
Dr Andrew McLeod Poole Elected 3 years 01.11.18 31.10.21 v v v v
Mijr James Myles North and West Dorset, Elected 3 years 01.11.15 31.10.18 v X v v
Weymouth, Portland and rest 01.11.18 31.10.21
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Meeting Dates

2135 | =
, . o Q| g 5
Name Constituency Type of Membership Appointment Date Appointment X = o9 | 2
Expires = 2 oo | 5 N
o o | ON| » N
< > — o
n ‘<_E| ™ ™
of England
Mr Richard Negus Poole Elected 3 years 01.11.15 31.10.18 v v v v
01.11.18 31.10.21
Mrs Linda Nother Poole Elected 3 years 01.11.13,01.11.16 31.10.19 v v v
Ms Lucinda Parker Clinical — Staff Elected 3 years 01.11.16 31.10.19 v v v
Mr Allan Petrie Bournemouth Elected 3 years 01.11.18 31.10.21 v v v v
Prof Keith Phalp Bournemouth University Appointed 3 years 01.04.19 31.03.22 X X v v
Dr David Richardson Dorset Clinical Appointed 3 years 09.10.15 v X v v
Commissioning Group
Mrs Patricia Scott Poole Elected 3 years 01.11.19 31.10.22 v
Mr Gary Smith Clinical — Staff Elected 3 years 01.04.19 31.03.22 v X X v
Cllr Ann Stribley Bournemouth, Christchurch Appointed 3 years 27.06.11, 27.06.14 25.06.20 v v v
& Poole Council 26.06.17 X
No. of Public Governors attending 13 9 11 12
No. of Appointed Governors attending 3 2 4 5
No. of Staff governors attending 3 2 2 4
Was the meeting quorate? Y/N Y Y Y Y
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BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE AT THE COUNCIL OF GOVERNORS 2019/20

25 April 2019
1 August 2019
31 October 2019
30 January 2020

DEBBIE FLEMING
Chief executive

<
x

<
AN

PHILIP GREEN
Non-executive director

JACQUELINE COTGROVE
Director of workforce & organisational v X X X
development

CALUM MCARTHUR

Non-executive director X X X X
STEPHEN MOUNT

) : X X X X
Non-executive director
MARK MOU_LD _ v v « X
Chief operating officer
MARK ORCHARD v v
Director of finance
PETE PAPWORTH « v
Joint Interim director of finance
PATRICIA REID v v v P

Director of nursing

MATT THOMAS v
Acting medical director

CAROLINE TAPSTER

Non-executive director X X X X
DAVID WALDEN

Non-executive director X X X X
ANGUS WOOD X X x

Medical director

NICK ZIEBLAND

Non-executive director v X v v

3.11 NOMINATIONS, REMUNERATION AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE (NREC)

The council of governors is required to establish a committee consisting of all or some of its
members to assist in carrying out the specified functions relating to the appointment of the
chair and non-executive directors; the review of the structure, composition and performance
of the board; and the remuneration of the chairman and non-executive directors. The
committee is chaired by the trust chairman, and comprises two public members, one
appointed member, and one staff member. Members during 2019/20 were the trust
chairman and:

o Linda Nother (elected public governor, Poole) until 31/10/19
o Ann Stribley (appointed governor, Bournemouth, Christchurch and Poole
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Council)

Christine Cooney (elected public governor)

Lucy Parker (elected staff governor) until 31/10/19
Marie Cleary (elected staff governor) from 01/11/19
Sharon Collett (elected public governor) from 01/11/19

Business for the committee during 2019/20

On 25 April 2019 the committee considered:

. Annual report of the work of the Nominations, Remuneration and Evaluation
Committee

° Remuneration and allowances of chairman and non-executive directors
Recommendation to council to approve an extension to a non-executive director’s
tenure

. Absent governor

On 1 August 2019 the committee considered:

° Standard Operating Procedure: Directors’ Appointments, Removals and Changes to
Roles

o 2018/19 annual appraisal of chairman and non-executive directors

° Recommendation to council on the remuneration and allowances of chairman and
non-executive directors

. Absent governor

On 31 October 2019 the committee considered:

e Governance cycle
e Absent governor
¢ Non-executive director appointments to the Shadow Interim Board

On 30 January 2020 the committee considered:

° The process of performance evaluation for the chairman and non-executive directors
for 2019/20
o Absent governor.

During 2019/20, on the recommendation of the NREC, the council of governors approved:

e The extension to the tenure of a non-executive director (N Ziebland)
e The remuneration and allowances of the chairman and non-executive directors
e The outcome of the 2018/19 chairman and non-executive director appraisal

o The process of performance evaluation for the chairman and non-executive directors
for 2019/20.
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3.11 NOMINATIONS, REMUNERATION & EVALUATIONS COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE
2019/20

Meeting Dates
[e)} o
o 3| 3 S
| S| & & ¢
Name Constituency N — o >
R
o
< | g 3 S
o) < O )
N — — o
™ ™
Mr David Moss Trust Chairman v v X v
Mrs Linda Nother Poole v v v
Mrs Lucy Parker Clinical staff vV v
Mrs Marie Cleary Non-clinical staff v
Clir Ann Stribley Bournemouth, Ch_rlstchurch v v «
and Poole Council
Mrs Sharon Collett Bournemouth v v
Mrs Christine Cooney Poole vV v v
In attendance
Mr Nick Ziebland Senior independent director x | v v X
Mrs Jacqueline Director of Workforce & OD X X X X
Cotgrove
Was the meeting quorate? Y/N Y Y Y Y

3.12 MEMBERSHIP

Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust has a public constituency and a staff constituency.
The public constituency has four classes. These are based on geographical areas that
reflect our general, emergency and specialist service catchment areas; local government
boundaries; and population numbers. They are:

. Poole

. Purbeck, East Dorset and Christchurch

. Bournemouth

. North Dorset, West Dorset, Weymouth and Portland (including the rest of England)

The staff constituency is divided into two classes: clinical and non-clinical.

Anyone aged 12 and over who lives in England and is not employed by Poole Hospital can
become a public member.
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The council's Membership Engagement and Recruitment Group have agreed a year-end
target of 6,700 members for 2019/20. At 31 March 2020 the trust had 6,747 public members.
Governors are targeting recruitment to achieve a sign up of new members of 100 per quarter
to achieve this target and will continue to work with the local college to promote membership
to younger people.

The staff and public members total was 12,243. All staff and volunteers are members of the
Trust automatically unless they choose to opt out.

The membership broadly reflects the populations the trust serves in terms of diversity.
However, as may be expected given the demographics of the local area, the trust has
proportionally slightly more members in the women and older age groups.

A breakdown by constituency is provided here for information.

Public constituency

Poole 3374

Purbeck, East Dorset and Christchurch 1849

Bournemouth 1104

North and West Dorset, Weymouth, Portland and rest of 418

England

Out of Trust area 2
6747

Staff constituency

Clinical 4130

Non-clinical (including volunteers) 1356

Total 5496

Membership development strategy
The main aim of the trust's membership development strategy is to:

e have a meaningful membership that is interested in the future of the trust and is
representative of the community we serve

e ensure that members have a say in helping us develop the future quality and type of
services provided

e Uuse our membership base to strengthen our links with the community and all
stakeholders.

In line with the strategy, the major membership activity has concentrated on the following
areas:

e increasing governor participation in the recruitment and engagement of member
e organising membership events to increase opportunities for membership engagement
and participation
e working to increase overall public membership number in line with agreed annual
targets
e working to grow a representative membership.

Governors attended a number of public events and venues, including:
¢ Bournemouth University Fresher’s Fair
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Castlepoint

Poole Central Library

Residents Association AGM

Mudeford Arts Festival

Open day at the Royal Bournemouth and Christchurch Hospital's NHS Foundation
Trust

¢ Listening event at Westbourne Arcade

Elected governors listen to and represent the opinion of the Trust members on a whole
range of issues including the objectives, priorities and strategy within the Trust’s forward
plan. The listening takes place, throughout the year, on an informal basis with one to one
governor member contact, clinical presentation events, focussed member event, a range of
membership recruitment opportunities and the Trust’'s annual members’ meeting. The
governors are given the opportunity to communicate those opinions expressed by members
directly or via the council’'s membership engagement and recruitment group or the council’s
future plans and priorities group to the council of governors.

Appointed governors are able to present the views of their appointing bodies on the
objectives, priorities and strategy within the Trust’s forward plan directly or via the council’s
future plans and priorities group to the council of governors.

The council reserves time in its future plans and priorities group and at formal council of
governor meetings governance cycles to pay particular attention to the Trust’s forward plan.
Those views expressed to the council of governors are communicated to the board of
directors via the annual planning processes.

The membership engagement and recruitment reference group of the council of governors
had four meetings during the year. The group is chaired by a governor and is supported by
the company secretary team.

The trust held its annual members’ meeting on 12 September 2019. Members were invited
via Connect. The event was publicised on our website, on our members’ Facebook page
and throughout the hospital. The event was well attended with presentations on celebrating
50 years of Poole Hospital, the annual report and accounts and a clinical presentation
covering an orthopaedic perspective on diabetic foot disease and innovations in orthopaedic
services.

The trust newsletter “Connect”, is published three to four times a year and as well as
informing members of a range of activities and events taking place a column is provided for
governors to give an overview of their role. This gives the governors an opportunity to
highlight the relevance of their role and to encourage membership engagement with the
trust.

The trust held clinical presentations arranged to give the governors an overview of a
particular service and to gain a broader understanding of the work of the trust.

The staff governors are available via email whereby staff members can express views on
services and developments within the hospital. This is then anonymously fed back to the
chairman and chief executive of the trust.

Members may contact the council of governors through the membership office by telephone
01202 448723, in writing, by email members.contact@poole.nhs.uk or via our website
www.poole.nhs.uk.These details are publicised in “Connect”’, on membership application
forms and on our website.

3.13 CODE OF GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE STATEMENT 2019/20
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Monitor, now NHS Improvement, the independent regulator of NHS foundation trusts, has
produced a code of governance, which consists of a set of principles and provisions which
may be viewed on NHS Improvement’s website:

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/327068/Codeo
fGovernanceJuly2014.pdf

Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust has applied the principles of the NHS Foundation
Trust Code of Governance on a comply or explain basis. The NHS Foundation Trust Code of
Governance, most recently revised in July 2014, is based on the principles of the UK
Corporate Governance Code issued in 2012.

NHS foundation trusts are required to provide a specific set of disclosures to meet the
requirements of the NHS Foundation Trust Code of Governance, which should be submitted
as part of the Annual Report (as referenced in the NHS Foundation Trust Annual Reporting
Manual). The relevant provisions and disclosures are set out here and include;

1. Provisions A.2.2, A 5.10, A5.11, A5.12, A5.13, A5.14, A5.15, B.2.11, B.2.12,
B.2.13, B.4.3, B.5.8, B.7.3, B.7.4, B.7.5, D.2.4, E.1.7 and E.1.8 are statutory
requirements with which the trust must comply. There is no requirement to report on
these provisions but the trust confirms that it is compliant with all the statutory
requirements as identified in these provisions from the code of governance.

2. Provisions as set out in A below require a supporting explanation, even in the case
that the trust is compliant with the provision.

3. Provisions A.1.3, B.1.4, B.2.10, B.3.2, C.3.2, D.2.1, E.1.1 and E.1.4 require the
relevant information to be made publicly available. Poole Hospital Foundation Trust
can confirm that all the relevant information has been made publicly available and it
is compliant with all the requirements of these provisions from the code of
governance. Some of the information is available on request and some is made
available on the trust’s website.

4. Provision B.7.1 requires that the governors of the trust have been given all relevant
information in line with the code provisions. The trust confirms that all governors of
the trust have been provided with relevant information and it is compliant with all the
requirements of this provision from the code of governance.

5. Provision B.7.2 requires that the members of Poole Hospital Foundation Trust have
been given relevant information in line with the code. The trust can confirm that the
members have been provided will all relevant information and it is compliant with all
the requirements of this provision from the code of governance.

6. Provisions as set out in B below require an explanation if the trust has departed from
them.

7. Provisions as set out in C below require an explanation as the trust partially meets or
does not meet the requirements of the listed provisions from the code of governance.
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A. The provisions requiring a supporting explanation are listed below, even in the case that the trust is compliant with the provision.
Where the information is already contained within the annual report, a reference to its location has been supplied.

, Compliance Evidence or Non Compliance

Relevant statutory requirements .

Y/N Explanation

A.l.l The board of directors should meet sufficiently regularly to discharge YES All in place:
its duties effectively. There should be a schedule of matters o Disagreement statement- page 28
specifically reserved for its decision. The schedule of matters reserved e Summary of decisions- page 28
for the board of directors should include a clear statement detailing the ¢ Board responsibility/ operating/
roles and responsibilities of the council of governors (as described in statement- page 28
A.5). This statement should also describe how any disagreements e Decision statement- page 28
between the council of governors and the board of directors will be
resolved. The annual report should include this schedule of matters or
a summary statement of how the board of directors and the council of
governors operate, including a summary of the types of decisions to
be taken by each of the boards and which are delegated to the
executive management of the board of directors. These arrangements
should be kept under review at least annually.

A.1.2. The annual report should identify the chairperson, the deputy YES Meetings and attendance registers-
chairperson (where there is one), the chief executive, the senior Pages 35-36, 38-39, 39-40, 40-41, 41-42.
independent directors (see A.4.1) and the chairperson and members
of the nominations, audit and remuneration committees. It should also
set out the number of meetings of the board and those committees
and individual attendance by directors.
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Relevant statutory requirements Compliance Evidence or Non Compliance
yreq Y/N Explanation
A.5.3. The annual report should identify the members of the council of YES Council of Governors and supporting
governors, including a description of the constituency or organisation details- pages 42-46
that they represent, whether they were elected or appointed, and the
duration of their appointments. The annual report should also identify
the nominated lead governor. A record should be kept of the number
of meetings of the council and the attendance of individual governors
and it should be made available to members on request.
B.1.1. The board of directors should identify in the annual report each non- YES Board of Directors- pages 34-35
executive director it considers to be independent, with reasons where
necessary.
B.1.4. The board of directors should include in its annual report a description YES Director’s skills, expertise and
of each director’s skills, expertise and experience. Alongside this, in experience- pages 30-34
the annual report, the board should make a clear statement about its
own balance, completeness and appropriateness to the requirements Statement on balance, completeness and
of the NHS foundation trust. appropriateness- page 28
B.2.10. | A separate section of the annual report should describe the work of YES NREC Committee- pages 47-49
the nominations committee(s), including the process it has used in
relation to board appointments. Appointments Committee — page 42
B.3.1. A chairperson’s other significant commitments should be disclosed to YES The chairman is a joint interim

the council of governors before appointment and included in the
annual report. Changes to such commitments should be reported to
the council of governors as they arise, and included in the next annual
report.

appointment of this trust and the Royal
Bournemouth and Christchurch Hospitals
NHS Foundation Trust.
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Relevant statutory requirements Compliance Evidence or Non Compliance
yreq Y/N Explanation
B.5.6. Governors should canvass the opinion of the trust's members and the YES Membership section - page 49-51
public, and for appointed governors the body they represent, on the
NHS foundation trust’s forward plan, including its objectives, priorities
and strategy, and their views should be communicated to the board of
directors. The annual report should contain a statement as to how this
requirement has been undertaken and satisfied.
B.6.1. The board of directors should state in the annual report how YES Evaluation of the Board- page 29
performance evaluation of the board, its committees, and its directors,
including the chairperson, has been conducted.
B.6.2. Where an external facilitator is used for reviews of governance, they YES N/A
should be identified and a statement made as to whether they have Would do so in any event
any other connection with the trust.
C.1.1 The directors should explain in the annual report their responsibility for YES Director’s Statement- page 77

preparing the annual report and accounts, and state that they consider
the annual report and accounts, taken as a whole, are fair, balanced
and understandable and provide the information necessary for
patients, regulators and other stakeholders to assess the NHS
foundation trust’s performance, business model and strategy. There
should be a statement by the external auditor about their reporting
responsibilities. Directors should also explain their approach to quality
governance in the Annual Governance Statement (within the annual
report).

Auditor’s Statement- pages 37-38

Annual Governance Statement - pages

78-86
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Relevant statutory requirements Compliance EV|dence_ or Non Compliance
Y/N Explanation
c.2.1. The annual report should contain a statement that the board has YES Page 37
conducted a review of the effectiveness of its system of internal
controls.
C.2.2. A trust should disclose in the annual report: YES Page 37
(a) if it has an internal audit function, how the function is structured
and what role it performs; or
(b) if it does not have an internal audit function, that fact and the
processes it employs for evaluating and continually improving the
effectiveness of its risk management and internal control processes.
C.3.5. If the council of governors does not accept the audit committee’s YES N/A

recommendation on the appointment, reappointment or removal of an
external auditor, the board of directors should include in the annual
report a statement from the audit committee explaining the
recommendation and should set out reasons why the council of
governors has taken a different position.

Would do so in the event.
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Relevant statutory requirements

Compliance

Evidence or Non Compliance

Y/N Explanation
YES
C.3.9. A separate section of the annual report should describe the work of Audit Committee- pages 37-39
the audit committee in discharging its responsibilities. The report
should include:
¢ the significant issues that the committee considered in relation
to financial statements, operations and compliance, and how
these issues were addressed,;
e an explanation of how it has assessed the effectiveness of the
external audit process and the approach taken to the
appointment or re-appointment of the external auditor, the
value of external audit services and information on the length
of tenure of the current audit firm and when a tender was last
conducted; and
e if the external auditor provides non-audit services, the value of
the non-audit services provided and an explanation of how
auditor objectivity and independence are safeguarded.
D.1.3. Where an NHS foundation trust releases an executive director, for YES Currently N/A
example to serve as a non-executive director elsewhere, the
remuneration disclosures of the annual report should include a Refer to Remuneration Committee Terms
statement of whether or not the director will retain such earnings. of Reference. (director of workforce and
organisational development)
E.14 Contact procedures for members who wish to communicate with YES Contact processes on website, connect

governors and/or directors should be made clearly available to
members on the NHS foundation trust’s website.

newsletter and within the annual report.
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Relevant statutory requirements

Compliance
YIN

Evidence or Non Compliance
Explanation

E.1.5

The board of directors should state in the annual report the steps they
have taken to ensure that the members of the board, and in particular
the non-executive directors, develop an understanding of the views of
governors and members about the NHS foundation trust, for example
through attendance at meetings of the council of governors, direct face
to face contact, surveys of members’ opinions and consultations.

YES

Board engagement with council of
governors policy statement- page 29

E.1.6.

The board of directors should monitor how representative the NHS
foundation trust's membership is and the level and effectiveness of
member engagement and report on this in the annual report.

YES

Member engagement- pages 49-51
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B. Departure from the code: The code requires that the provisions A.1.4, A.1.5, A.1.6, A.1.7, A1.8, A19, A1.10, A3.1 A41, A42 A43,
Ab5.1, A5.2, A54, A55, A5.6, A57, A58, A59 B.1.2, B.1.3, B.2.1, B.2.2, B.2.3, B.2.4, B.2.5, B.2.6, B.2.7, B.2.8, B.2.9, B.3.3, B.5.1,
B.5.2, B.5.3, B.5.4, B.6.3, B.6.4, B.6.5, B.6.6, B.8.1, C.1.2, C.1.3, C.1.4, C.3.1, C.3.3, C.3.6, C.3.7,C.3.8,D.1.1, D.1.2, D.1.4, D.2.2, D.2.3,
E.1.2, E.1.3, E.2.1 and E.2.2 require an explanation if the trust has departed from the code. There have been no departures from the code.
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C. Areas of Non Compliance with the code

1) Explanation Re: Provisions; the board considers the trust has met the provisions of the
code.
Signature: Mo A,

Debbie Fleming, Chief Executive

Date: 24/6/2020
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4. Remuneration report
4.1 Annual Statement of Remuneration

Major decisions on senior managers’ remuneration and terms of service, including salary
arrangements for newly appointed directors, changes to individual remuneration arrangements
and amendments to salary ranges are made by the Trust's Remuneration Committee.

The Remuneration Committee reviews the remuneration arrangements for Executive Directors.
It is made up of the Chairman of the Board of Directors and all the Non-executive Directors of
the Board.

The Director of Workforce and Organisational Development attends except when his/her own
performance and/or salary are discussed. The Chief Executive attends to provide advice on
issues concerning the performance of Directors and salary ranges, except when his/her own
performance and/or salary are discussed.

During 2019/20, the Remuneration Committee met to agree the following:

e On 28 August 2019 to approve the minutes of the last meeting, to consider the
remuneration of the Joint Interim Director of Finance, consider the Standard Operating
Procedure for directors’ appointments, removals and changes of role, to consider the
report of the chief executive on the performance of executive directors in 2018/19 and,
consider the report of the chairman on the performance of the chief executive in
2018/19.

e Between the 5 and 6™ February 2020 to approve the 2019/20 recommended annual pay
increase for very senior managers.

The tables on pages 65-66 provide details on the salaries and entitlements received by all
Directors and incorporate the changes listed above. Further information on the context for
changes that took place during the year is provided in the notes to those tables.

Further detail on attendance at the Remuneration Committee during 2019/20 is outlined in the
table on page 63

Signature: —_— ) Signature: .

.JQ“‘(/ /:,..u'_M\f; A N 7 \«,/(_f
Debbie Fleming, Chief Executive David Moss, Chairman
Date: 24/6/2020 Date: 24/6/2020

4.2 Senior Manager’s remuneration policy

All Executive Directors are employed on a Trust contract. Directors’ remuneration packages do
not include any additional components other than salary and entitlement to be part of the
standard NHS pension scheme.

Executive Directors’ remuneration is managed through a process of objective setting and
annual appraisals. Salaries are reviewed by the Trust's remuneration committee following the
executive appraisal cycle. Where a senior manager receives more than £142,500 the trust
satisfies itself that this remuneration is reasonable by reference to NHS Providers
benchmarking data on Executive Directors’ remuneration. The trust does not consult with
employees with regard to senior managers’ remuneration policy.
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Executive salary is determined upon appointment in line with NHS very senior manager
guidelines and/or professional pay scales and benchmarking across the NHS. It is reviewed
annually by the Trust's Remuneration Committee.

All operational practice is in line with employment contracts and aligned to annual plan and
delivery.

Service contract obligations

Executive Director contracts do not contain Service obligations which could give rise to or
impact on remuneration payments or loss of office.

Payments for loss of office

The Remuneration Committee, with regard to HM Treasury guidance, if appropriate, would
agree termination payments. Payments for loss of office for executive directors would be made
in line with national NHS Policy. The Trust does not have a local policy for payments for loss of
office for Directors.

Notice periods for Executive Directors are set in line with national NHS guidelines.
Consideration of general terms

Pay levels are determined by salary surveys conducted by independent consultants and
comparisons with salary scales for similar posts in other NHS organisations, and from
information provided by NHS Providers.

Senior managers’ contracts

All Executive Directors employed during 2019/20 were employed on a substantive (permanent)
basis. (More details are available in the notes to the table on page 65). More information on
the appointment dates for senior managers can be found in the Board of Directors section from
page 30.

Directors’ substantive contracts carry a six-month notice period.

Benefits policies

Accounting policies for pensions and other retirement benefits are set out in the notes to the
accounts and details of senior employees’ remuneration can be found on page 65-66.

Expenses paid to Governors and Directors

With regards to expenses paid to Governors, this information is included on page 44 of the
annual report.

Non-executive directors

Non-Executive Director remuneration is set out in the salary and pensions entitlements’ table;
decisions on Non-Executive Director remuneration are made by the Council of Governors,
advised by the nominations, remuneration and evaluation committee (see from page 47 for
more details).

Off payroll arrangements: None

62



4.3 REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee reviews the remuneration arrangements for executive directors. It
is made up of the chairman of the board of directors and all the non-executive directors of the
board. The director of workforce and organisational development attends except when his/her
own performance and/or salary is discussed. The chief executive attends only to provide
advices on issues concerning the performance of executive directors and salary ranges, except
when his/her own performance and/or salary is discussed.

The remuneration committee met on 28 August 2019 to approve the minutes of the last
meeting, to consider the remuneration of the Joint Interim Director of Finance, consider the
Standard Operating Procedure for directors’ appointments, removals and changes of role, to
consider the report of the chief executive on the performance of executive directors in 2018/19
and, consider the report of the chairman on the performance of the chief executive in 2018/19.
Between the 5 and 6™ February 2020 to approve the 2019/20 recommended annual pay
increase for very senior managers.

NAME OF COMMITTEE: REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
REPORTS TO : BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Membership MEETING DATES
(all non-executive directors as per
terms of reference) 28 August 2019 |  5-6 February 2020
David Moss, chairman X v
Philip Green, non-executive director v X
Stephen Mount, non-executive director v X
Calum McArthur, non-executive director v X
Caroline Tapster, non-executive director v v
David Walden, non-executive director v v
Nick Ziebland, non-executive director v v
Debbie Fleming, chief executive * v X
Jacqueling thgrove, director of workforce v X
and organisational development*

Was the meeting quorate? Y / N Y Y
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* |left the meeting for items relating to their performance and pay.
** Electronically facilitated meeting.

4.4 Remuneration report — fair pay multiples

Reporting bodies are required to disclose the relationship between the remuneration of the
highest paid director in their organisation and the median remuneration of the organisation’s
workforce.

The banded remuneration of the highest paid director at Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
in the financial year 2019/20 was £195,000-£200,000 gross excluding salary recharge to
another Trust (£100,000-£105,000) (2018/19 £195,000-£200,000). This was 7.1 times (2018/19
7.3 times) the median remuneration of the workforce which was £28,243 (2018/19 £27,146)
(whole time equivalent). No employee received remuneration in excess of the highest paid
director.

Total remuneration includes salary, non-consolidated performance-related pay and benefits in
kind. It does not include severance payments, employer pension contributions and the cash
equivalent transfer value of pensions.

The median pay calculation is based on:
o Payments made to staff in post on 31 March 2020
e The reported salary used to estimate the median pay is the gross cost to the Trust, less
employers Pension and employers Social Security costs. The reported annual salary for
each whole time equivalent has been estimated by using contracted values.
o Payments made in March 2020 to staff who were part-time were pro-rated to a whole
time equivalent salary.

Included in the calculation is an estimated average cost for agency staff. All agency staff
expenditure is processed through dedicated account codes on the financial system. The total
expenditure at 31% March 2020 on these codes was used to estimate an average salary. This
was calculated by dividing the total expenditure by the estimated number of agency staff used
during the year. There has been no deduction made for agency fees for the provision of these
staff.

The median salary has been calculated as the middle salary if salaries were ranked in
ascending order, and equates to £28,243 (2018/2019 £27,146).

The higher paid director is excluded for the median pay calculation.

Signature

=)
(‘\

A e, Aol
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N

Debbie Fleming, Chief Executive

Date: 24/6/202
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Salary and pension details

Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust - Annual Report 2019/20

Salary and pension entitlements of senior managers

Remuneration (@) (b) ©) d) () )
2019-20 2018-19
Salary and Fees | Taxable Benefits Annual Long Term Pension Related Total Salary Taxable Benefits Annual Long Term Pension Related Total
Performance Performance Benefits Performance Performance Benefits
Related Bonuses | Related Bonuses Related Bonuses | Related Bonuses
Name and Title
£000, £, £000, £000, £000, £000, £000, £, £000, £000, £000, £000,
Bands of £5k | tothe nearest Bands of £5k Bands of £5k Bands of £2.5k | Bands of £5k Bands of £5k | tothe nearest Bands of £5k Bands of £5k Bands of £2.5k | Bands of £5k
£100 £100

Mrs. Debbie Fleming - Interim Joint Chief Executive (Note 1) 100-105 - - - N/A 100-105 155-160 - - - N/A 155-160
Mr. Mark Orchard - Director of Finance (Note 2) 65-70 - - - 67.5-70 130-135 130-135 - - - 27.5-30 160-165
Mr. Pete Papworth - Interim Joint Director of Finance (Note 3) 35-40 - - - N/A 35-40 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Mr. Mark Mould - Chief Operating Officer/ Deputy Chief Executive 130-135 - - - 75-10 140-145 130-135 - - - 15-17.5 145-150
Mrs. Patricia Reid - Director of Nursing 125-130 - - - 0 125-130 125-130 - - - 75-10 135-140
Mr. Angus Wood - Medical Director (Note 4) 125-130 - - - 32.5-35 160-165 165-170 - - - 385-387.5 550-555
Mr. Matt Thomas - Medical Director (Note 5) 40-45 - - - N/A 40-45 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Mrs. Jacqueline Cotgrowe - Director of Organisational Development and Workforce 80-85 - - - 0 80-85 80-85 - - - 7.5-10 90-95
Mr. Peter Gill - Director of Informatics (Note 6) 60-65 - - - 42.5-45 105-110 50-55 - - - 10-12.5 60-65
Mr. David Moss - Interim Joint Chairperson (Note 7) 25-30 - - - N/A 25-30 5-10 - - - N/A 5-10
Dr. Calum McArthur - Non Executive Director 10-15 - - - N/A 10-15 10-15 - - - N/A 10-15
Mr. Nick Ziebland - Non Executive Director 15-20 - - - N/A 15-20 15-20 - - - N/A 15-20
Mr. Philip Green - Non Executive Director 15-20 - - - N/A 15-20 15-20 - - - N/A 15-20
Mrs. Caroline Tapster - Non Executive Director 10-15 - - - N/A 10-15 10-15 - - - N/A 10-15
Mr. David Walden - Non Executive Director 1015 - - - N/A 10-15 1015 - - - N/A 10-15
Mr. Stephen Mount - Non Executive Director 15-20 - - - N/A 15-20 15-20 - - - N/A 15-20

Note 1. Mrs Debbie Fleming is Interim Joint Chief Executive with The Royal Bournemouth and Christchurch Hospital NHS Foundation Trust (RBCH). Poole's share of Mrs Fleming's costs have been included in the pay banding's above.

Note 2. Mr Mark Orchard's tenure ended on 30th September 2019.

Note 3. Mr Pete Papworth was appointed Interim Joint Director of Finance with The Royal Bournemouth and Christchurch Hospital NHS Foundation Trust (RBCH) on 1st October 2019. Poole's share of Mr Papworth's costs have therefore been included from this date.
Note 4. Mr Angus Wood's tenure ended 31st December 2019. The proportion of clinical time was calculated as 29%.
Note 5. Mr Matt Thomas was appointed Medical Director on 1st January 2020. The proportion of Clinical Time was calculated at 67%.
Note 6. Mr Peter Gill is a joint appointment with The Royal Bournemouth and Christchurch Hospital NHS Foundation Trust (RBCH). Poole's share of Mr Gill's costs are included in the pay bandings above.
Note 7. Mr David Moss is Interim Joint Chairperson with The Royal Bournemouth and Christchurch Hospital NHS Foundation Trust (RBCH). Poole's share of Mr Moss' costs have therefore been included in the pay bandings above.

The value of pension benefits accrued during the year is calculated as the real increase in pension multiplied by 20, less the contribution made by the individual. The real increase excludes increases due to inflation or anyincrease or decrease due to a transfer of pension rights.
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Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust - Annual Report 2019/20

Salary and Pension entitlements of senior managers

Pension Benefits (@) (b) ©) d) ) () Q) (h)
Real increase in|Real increase in| Total accrued Lump sum at Cash Equivalent | Real Increase in | Cash Equivalent Employer's
pension at pension lump pensionat | pension age related| Transfer Value at 1| Cash Equivalent | Transfer Value at| contribution to
pensionage | sumatpension | pension age at | to accrued pension April 2019 Transfer Value | 31 March 2020 stakeholder
Name and title age 31 March 2020 | at 31 March 2020 pension
(bands of (bands of (bands of (bands of £5000)
£2500) £2500) £5000) £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
£000 £000 £000
Mrs. Debbie Fleming- Interim Joint Chief Executive (see Note 1) n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Mr. Mark Orchard- Director of Finance 255 255 40-45 80-85 572 62 634 n/a
Mr. Pete Papworth - Interim Joint Director of Finance (Note 2) n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Mr. Mark Mould- Chief Operating Officer 0-2.5 0 50-55 120-125 970 35 1,005 n/a
Mrs. Patricia Reid- Director of Nursing (See Note 3) 0-2.5 0-2.5 35-40 105-110 n/a n/a n/a n/a
Mr. Angus Wood - Medical Director 0-2.5 5-75 80-85 245-250 1,915 101 2,016 n/a
Mr. Matt Thomas - Medical Director n/a n/a 60-65 160-165 1,231 65 1,297 n/a
Mrs. Jacqueline Cotgrowe- Director of Organisational Dewvelopment and Workforce 0-2.5 0 35-40 105-110 829 22 851 n/a
Mr. Peter Gill - Director of Informatics (see Note 4) 0-2.5 2.5-5 20-25 45-50 348 47 394 n/a

Note 1. Mrs Debbie Fleming is not a member of the NHS pension scheme.
Note 2. Mr Pete Papworth is not a member of the NHS pension scheme.

Note 3. There is no CETV for the current year as the postholder is over the normal retirement age therefore CETV is not applicable.
Note 4. Mr Peter Gill is a joint appointment with RBCH and therefore only Poole's share of Mr Gill's costs have been included above.

ACash Equivalent Transfer Value (CETV) is the actuarially assessed capital value of the pension scheme benefits accrued by a member at a particular pointin time. The benefits valued are the member's accrued benefits and any
contingent spouse's pension payable from the scheme. ACETVis a payment made by a pension scheme, or arrangement to secure pension benefits in another pension scheme or arrangement when the member leaves a scheme and
chooses to transfer the benefits accrued in their former scheme. The pension figures shown relate to the benefits that the individual has accrued as a consequence of their total membership of the pension scheme, not just their service in a
senior capacity to which the disclosure applies. The CETV figures and other pension details include the value of any pension benefits in another scheme or arrangement which the individual has transferred to the NHS pension scheme.
Theyalso include any additional pension benefit accrued to the member as a result of their purchasing additional years of pension service in the scheme at their own cost. CETVs are calculated within the guidelines and framework

prescribed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries.

Real Increase in CETV - This reflects the increase in CETV effectively funded by the employer. It takes account of the increase in accrued pension due to inflation, contributions paid by the employee (including the value of any benefits
transferred from another pension scheme or arrangement) and uses common market valuation factors for the start and end of the period.
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5. STAFE REPORT

5.1 NATIONAL NHS STAFF SURVEY 2019 FINDINGS

The full census survey resulted in 1707 staff taking part securing a 43% response
rate which is 4% lower than average for acute trusts in England.

Results, in the format of eleven themes on a scale of 1 to 10, show relatively
consistent scoring, in comparison to 2018 results, with the trust performing better in
seven areas when compared with the comparator group of other acute trusts in
England and equal in a further two themes.

National NHS Staff Poole Poole Change National | Poole

Survey Score Score from 2019 2019

Theme 2019 2018 2018 to (average | score

(scored 1 to 10) 2019 for acute | difference

trusts)

Equality, diversity 9.2 9.3 -0.1 9.0 +0.2

and inclusion

Health and wellbeing 6.0 6.1 -0.1 5.9 +0.1

Immediate 7.0 6.8 +0.2 6.8 +0.2

managers

Morale 6.3 6.3 No 6.1 +0.2
change

Quality of appraisals 5.4 5.2 +0.2 5.6 -0.2

Quality of care 7.4 7.3 +0.1 7.5 -0.1

Safe environment - 8.0 8.2 -0.2 7.9 +0.1

Bullying harassment

Safe environment — 9.4 9.4 No 9.4 Equal

Violence change

Safety culture 6.7 6.7 No 6.7 Equal
change

Staff engagement 7.2 7.1 -0.1 7.0 +0.2

Team working 6.7 6.6 -0.1 6.6 +0.1

Measuring progress

The national results and benchmarking reports have been made available to all staff
and reported both internally and externally.

The trust has again commissioned Quality Health, the survey provider, to provide
additional question level results by departments in ‘heat map’ format. This
information will be available to the over departments where at least 11 staff
participated in the survey: enabling actions to take place which respond directly to
results at a local level.
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The trust wide Staff Survey action plan which follows the results is supported by local
staff survey response activity. This work will continue to feature within the Quarterly
Performance Review process, enabling discussion with executive board members.

5.2 NHS STAFF FRIENDS AND FAMILY TEST 2019/20

The Staff Friends and Family Test encourages staff and volunteers to give their
views through a survey in quarters 1, 2 and 4 and in the Staff Survey in Q3.The
questions asked are: ‘How likely are you to recommend Poole Hospital NHS
Foundation Trust to family and friends if they need care and treatment?’ and ‘How
likely are you to recommend Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust to family and
friends as a place to work?’

The Trust continued to be consistently higher for Care than the national average in
Q1, Q2 and Q3 and was above average for Work in Q3. Q4 national comparative
results.

Summary of Staff Friends and Family Results 2019/20

Question 1 Trust National | Trust National | ¥, | Trust National
How likely are Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | © | Quarter | Quarter
you to 1 1 2 2 S |4 4
recommend the L
Trust to friends §
and family if they o
needed care or g
treatment? S
Positive Score 85% 81% 84% 81% o |83% TBC

@
Negative Score | 4% 6% 4% 6% g 6%

<

§

o0}
Question 2 Trust National | Trust National | ™ [ Trust National
How likely are Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter > Quarter | Quarter
you to 1 1 2 2 s |4 4
recommend the A
Trust to friends =
and family as a )
place to work? [
Positive Score 65% 66% 65% 66% ® | 64%

[}
Negative Score | 15% 16% 15% 16% § 14%

04

=~

*The national average for Care was 70.5% and 62.5% for Wor

Results are published on the NHS England website. In addition, comments made by
staff when completing the survey are available to the Trust.

Staff comments made in the Friends and Family Test during 2019/20 include:

How likely are you to recommend the Trust to friends and family if they needed care
or treatment?

o | am very proud of Poole Hospital, it provides great care.
o | believe we all work as hard as we can to provide the best care possible.

o | have experienced treatment here myself and it was superb.
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How likely are you to recommend Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust to family and
friends as a place to work?

o | couldn’t get a better place of work than where | am. The staff are all
wonderful and the job is something | love doing

o | have found it an excellent place to work.

o I've always had a good, professional experience here and share the stated
(and lived) values of the trust

5.3 Equality and Diversity

Poole Hospital has a commitment to equality, diversity and inclusion as a provider of
healthcare services and as an employer: an approach which is supported by the
values of the Poole Approach which promote behaviours that progress the delivery of
inclusive services. The Trust’s values within the Poole Approach ensure equality and
diversity are values which are valued and present within the workplace. This was
evidenced within the 2019 National NHS Staff Survey, with an above average result
for the theme of equality and diversity of 9.2.

The Trust continues to report on and progress actions for the NHS Workforce Race
Equality Standard (WRES) and NHS Workforce Disability Equality Standard (WDES)
and also for the Gender Pay Gap. It has arrangements to ensure that BAME (Black,
Asian and minority ethnic staff) and LGBT (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender)
staff have a voice in the trust, through membership of staff networks.

The Trust publishes staff Gender Pay Gap information, to show the difference in
average earnings between male and female staff, as well as actions taken to
respond to the results. The 2019 report can be seen in the Equality and Diversity
section of the website or here

A fair employer

The Trust is proud to hold Disability Confident Employer status: recognising a
practical commitment to fairness in our recruitment process, including the
Guaranteed Interview Scheme. It also acknowledges the Trust's commitment to both
employing disabled people and delivering a range of support to ensure that staff with
disability are developed and retained within the trust.

Applications for employment made by disabled persons

The trust has an active commitment to both recruiting people with disability and
developing and retaining staff with disability and has welcomed the introduction of
the Workforce Disability Equality Standard.

A wide range of advice, guidance and other practical support is available from line
managers, the human resources team, occupational health team, education team
and also the staff experience lead, holding the role of workforce equality lead.

The trust holds the Disability Confident award, reflecting the trust’s real and practical
commitment to best practice, including a guaranteed interview, in the recruitment of
people with disability.

The trust considers reasonable adjustments when a suitable applicant has a
disability which may affect their ability to carry out the duties of their new role. This
activity is also available for members of staff with disability. The trust works closely
with the individual to identify and make reasonable adjustments to overcome the
effects of the disability. The trust also works with other agencies, including Access to
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Work, to ensure the carrying out of this commitment. In a rare circumstance where a
member of staff may no longer be able to carry out their role due to the effects of
disability after the process of considering reasonable adjustments has been carried
out, the trust works to retain the talent of the member of staff by supporting the
consideration of other potentially suitable roles in the trust, offering appropriate
training and development.

The trust’s practice in training and developing all staff takes account of any needs of
individuals which arise from disability, to ensure fair access to trust programmes and
the development of all staff.

5.4 Occupational Health and Employee Assistance Provider (EAP)

The Trust’s occupational health provision in 2019/20 has continued through a service
level contract with the Royal Bournemouth and Christchurch Hospitals NHS
Foundation Trust (RBCH). This agreement is monitored at the Trust’'s Workforce and
OD Committee to ensure requirements are consistently met and any concerns are
robustly addressed.

The service is staffed by a team of registered nurses, all with occupational health
experience and a team of administrative staff. Medical expertise is provided by
occupational health physicians. Amongst the services offered by occupational health
are pre-employment screening, individual casework such as return to work
assessments and management referrals, support for ‘needlestick’ (hypodermic
needle) injuries, workplace assessments, Control Of Substances Hazardous to
Health (COSHH) assessments and surveillance. Occupational Health team
members play an active role in the trust’s annual flu campaign.

Support to staff is provided through the Trust’s independent employee assistance
provider (EAP). The service provides staff with free, 24/7 access to a wide range of
expert support and guidance. This includes a confidential counselling service, with
face-to-face counselling as standard, and telephone advice and information on a
wider variety of issues including debt management, legal support and family issues.
Online and app services support the aim for wider access to the EAP and staff can
access the enhanced website on health, work and home issues.

Provision of Information to employees on matters of concern

The trust has a communication strategy to ensure that all staff have access to
information through a number of different communication channels. These include
staff and team briefings, the staff bulletin and use of the intranet to publish news
updates, policies and other information of relevance and interest to staff.

The trust has a Staff Partnership Forum and Local Negotiating Committee whose
membership includes staff representatives, local and regional trade union
representatives and working in partnership, matters of concern can be raised and
addressed.

Freedom to speak up guardian

The trust has a ‘Freedom to speak up guardian’ whose role is to support and
encourage staff across Poole and RBCH to ‘speak up’ if they have concerns about
safety, quality and issues that have trust wide impact. This role is supported by
Freedom to Speak Up Ambassadors who represent a wide variety of staff

groups. Speaking up is vital to continue to improve the services that the trust
delivers to patients and the working environment for staff.
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55 Breakdown of Staff and Directors by Gender

Directors F M Total
Executive Directors 3 1 4
Non-Executive Directors 1 5 6
Total 4 6 10

Senior Managers (>=Band 8A) F M | Total
Add Prof Scientific and Technic 19 9 28
Additional Clinical Services 1 1 2
Administrative and Clerical 31| 31 62
Allied Health Professionals 20 4 24
Healthcare Scientists 8| 13 21
Nursing and Midwifery Registered | 51| 12 63
Grand Total 130 | 70 200
Other Employees F M Total
Add Prof Scientific and Technic 145 71| 216
Additional Clinical Services 1124 172 | 1296
Administrative and Clerical 719 93 812
Allied Health Professionals 281 64 | 345
Estates and Ancillary 55 155 | 210
Healthcare Scientists 44 23 67
Medical and Dental 334 363 | 697
Nursing and Midwifery Registered | 1260 97 | 1357
Students 12 2 14
Grand Total 3974 1040 | 5014

5.6 Staff Sickness

Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- NELE Feb- Mar-  Rolling
19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 20 20 20 12
Months

Poole Hospital
NHSFT

3.70% | 3.53% | 3.56% | 3.83% | 3.52% | 3.69% | 4.28% | 4.22% | 4.10% | 4.54% | 4.10% | 4.79%

The Trust’s out-turn for 2019-20 was 4.00% (3.73% in 2018-19). The principal
causes of staff absence followed a similar pattern to the previous year: mental health
conditions, followed by seasonal viral illnesses (coughs/colds/influenza) and
musculo-skeletal problems. At the very end of the year the Trust started to
experience the influence of Covid-19 on staff absences.
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5.7 Analysis of staff costs and average staff numbers

Emplovee Expenses

Salaries and wages

Sacial Security Casts

Apprenticeship lewy

Emplayer contributions te MHS Pension Scheme

Penzion cost - emplover contributions paid by MHSE on provider's behalf [6.322)
Termination Pavments

AgencyContract Staff

MHS Charitable funds staff

Average Number of Employees [Note 1)

Medical and dental

Administration and estates

Hezlthzare assistants and cther support staff
Mursing, midwifery and health visiting staff
Scientific, therapeutic and technical staff
Healthcare Scientists

Citker

Total
af which 3,513 are permanent staff and 5071 are other staff

Foundation Foundation

Group Trust Group Trust
2019120 2013120 201513 201513
Total Total Tatal Tatal
" eoo0 " £000 foeoon 7 €000
146,424 146,424 136,617 136,617
14,061 14,061 13,060 13,060
718 718 BGE EE6
17.676 17,676 16,330 165,390
7.714 7.714 0 ]
i} i} 0 ]
11,080 11,080 8,347 8,847
i} i} 0 ]
197.673 197,673 175,580 175,580
Foundation Foundation

Group Trust Group Trust
201920 2019120 201513 201513
Total Total Total Tatal
Number Number MNumber MNumber
" sor "7 507 443 4di
" 61 " 679 51 51
oz T 172 174 174
L 1) B 191 1767 1767
" 354 " 354 334 334
r 26 7 26 33 33
" 365 " 365 355 355
4,014 4,014 3,762 3,762

Mate 1. Average number of employees includes bank and agency staff numbers which are estimated based on the average equivalent cost of similar NHS
staff positions. All staff numbers relate to the Foundation Trust. All staff warking for the MHS Charity have contracts of emplovment with the Foundation

Trust,
Emplovee Benefits
Mo additional benefits were paid to staff in the financial periods.

Retirements due to ill-health

Ouring 201320 there were three (2015313 three] early retirements on the grounds of ill-health, The estimated additional pension lizkilities of these ill-health
retirements will be £153k (201513 £137k). The cost of these ill-kealth retirements will be barme by the NHS Business Semvices Authority - Pensions Division,

This infarmation has been supplied by NHS Penszions.

5.8 Exit packages

Staff Exit Packagos (Group and Foundation Trust . nes Notes a)

2019/20 2018119
Number of  Cost of special
Number of doparnures payiment Total Total Cost
Number of Cont of Other Cost of Other Total Number  Total Cost where special oloment  Number  (see Note a)
Compulsory Compulsory Day of Exit of Exit paymaents have included in
Exit package cost band Redundancies  Redund o Agreed Agrowd Packages Packages  besn made  Exit Packages
£o00 £000 000 K000 : 000
Loss than £10,000 0 0 1 68 18 58 0 0 " 1
Betweon £10,000 und £25,000 0 0 2 35 2 kL) 0 0 3 32
Botween £25 001 und £50 000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Botweaen £50,001 and £100.000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Botweon £150 001 and £.200,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 20 9 20 93 0 0 17 86
Note & - AJl Charity s1aff have contracts of employment with the Foundation Trust. There were no exit packages in the Charity Account and all the figures above relate to the Foundation Trust
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5.9 Staff policies and actions applied

Staff Policies and actions applied

The trust has a programme for reviewing and consulting on changes to staff policies
prior to approval with local staff side committees. All agreed policies and any other
information for staff are subject to an equalities impact assessment and are available
on the trust’s intranet. The trust regularly monitors workforce KPI's at a number of
workforce committees to ensure that staff with disabilities or those from other
protected characteristics are not disproportionately involved in formal processes.

Reporting on Time off for Trade Union Facility Time — 2018/19
Table 1

Total number of trust employees who were relevant union officials during the relevant
period (1 April 2018 to 31 March 2019)

Number of employees who were relevant union
officials during the relevant period

Full-time equivalent
employee number

13 10.02 wte

Table 2
Percentage of time spent on facility time for each relevant union representative

Number of trust employees who were relevant union officials employed during the
relevant period

Percentage of time Number of employees
0% 1
1-50% 11
51% - 99% 1
100% 0
Table 3

Percentage of pay bill spent on facility time

Figures and the percentage of total pay bill spent on paying employees who were
relevant union officials for facility time during the relevant period (2018/19).

Column 1

Figures

Total cost of facility time

£70,272

Trust total pay bill

£175,681,239

Percentage of the total pay bill spent on facility time
is calculated as: (total cost of facility time + total pay
bill) x 100

0.04%
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Table 4
Paid trade union activities

Time spent on paid trade union activities as a percentage of total paid facility time
hours

Column 1 Figures

Time spent on paid trade union activities as a 18.58%
percentage of total paid facility time hours is
calculated as:

(total hours spent on paid trade union activities by
relevant union officials during the relevant period +
total paid facility time hours) x 100

Counter Fraud

The Trust has a well-established relationship with the local counter fraud team and
the work of the Counter Fraud team is actively promoted through Trust procedures
and communications with staff.

5.10 Expenditure on consultancy

During the year the Trust reported total consultancy expenditure of £1,143,045
(£994,844 for previous year).

5.11 Off payroll adjustments

Nil
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6. THE DISCLOSURES SET OUT IN THE NHS FOUNDATION TRUST CODE

OF GOVERNANCE

Better Payment Practice Code

The Better Payment Practice Code requires that the Trust pay all NHS and non-NHS

trade payables within 30 calendar days of receipt of goods or a valid invoice
(whichever is later), unless other payment terms have been agreed. Compliance
with the code is that at least 95% of invoices paid are within thirty days or within

agreed contract terms. The table below summarises compliance for the year ended

31 March 2020.

No statutory interest was payable by the Trust in 2019/20 in respect of late

payments. Income from the provision of health services is greater than income from

other sources.

Better Payment Practice Code Actual Actual
31/03/2020 31/03/2020
YTD YTD
Number £'000
Non-NHS Invoices
Total bills paid in the year 70,634 142,866
Total bills paid within target 64,733 132,745
Percentage of bills paid within target 91.6% 92.9%
NHS Invoices
Total bills paid in the year 2,846 13,477
Total bills paid within target 2,478 11,831
Percentage of bills paid within target 87.1% 87.8%
Total
Total bills paid in the year 73,840 156,343
Total bills paid within target 67,211 144 576
Percentage of bills paid within target 91.5% 92.5%
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7. REGULATORY RATINGS

NHS Oversight Framework 2019/20

The NHS Oversight Framework 2019/20 provides the framework for overseeing
providers and identifying potential support needs. The framework looks at five
themes:

e Quality of care and outcomes

e Finance and use of resources

¢ New service models

e Preventing ill health and reducing inequalities
e Leadership and workforce

Segmentation

The Trust is in Segment 2, Targeted Support, where it has been since the initial
formal segmentation in December 2016.

This segmentation information is the trust's position as at April 2019. Current
segmentation information for NHS trusts and foundation trusts is published on the
NHS Improvement website.

Finance and use of resources

The finance and use of resources theme is based on the scoring of five measures
from ‘1’ to ‘4’, where ‘1’ reflects the strongest performance.

The in-year financial performance score for providers is a mean average of the
scores on five individual metrics, as per the table below, except that:

« If a provider scores 4 on any individual in year financial performance metric, their in-
year financial performance score is at least a 3 — ie cannot be a 1 or 2 — triggering a
potential support need.

« If a provider has not agreed a control total: — where they are planning a deficit their
in-year financial performance score will be at least 3 (ie it will be 3 or 4)

— where they are planning a surplus their in-year financial performance score will be
at least 2 (ie it will be 2, 3 or 4).

Scores are rounded to the nearest whole number. Where a trust’'s score is exactly
between two whole numbers, it is rounded to the lower whole number (eg both 2.2
and 2.5 are rounded down to 2).

Area Metric 2019/20 scores 2018/19 score
Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql
Financial sustainability Capital service capacity 2 3 4 4 4
Liquidity 4 3 3 4 4
Financial efficiency I1&E margin 2 4 4 4 4
Financial controls Distance from financial plan 1 1 1 1 4
Agency spend 4 4 4 4 4
Overall scoring 3 3 3 3 4
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8. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER’S RESPONSIBILITIES

Statement of the Chief Executive's responsibilities as the Accounting Officer of
Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

The NHS Act 2006 states that the Chief Executive is the Accounting Officer of the
NHS Foundation Trust. The relevant responsibilities of the Accounting Officer,
including their responsibility for the propriety and regularity of public finances for
which they are answerable, and for the keeping of proper accounts, are set out in the
NHS Foundation Trust Accounting Officer Memorandum issued by NHS
Improvement.

NHS Improvement, in exercise of the powers conferred on Monitor by the NHS Act
2006, has given Accounts Directions which require Poole Hospital NHS Foundation
Trust to prepare for each financial year a statement of accounts in the form and on
the basis required by those Directions. The accounts are prepared on an accruals
basis and must give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of Poole Hospital NHS
Foundation Trust and of its income and expenditure, total recognised gains and
losses and cash flows for the financial year.

In preparing the accounts, the Accounting Officer is required to comply with the
requirements of the Department of Health and Social Care Group Accounting Manual
and in particular to:

- observe the Accounts Direction issued by NHS Improvement, including the
relevant accounting and disclosure requirements, and apply suitable accounting
policies on a consistent basis;

- make judgements and estimates on a reasonable basis;

- state whether applicable accounting standards as set out in the NHS
Foundation Trust Annual Reporting Manual (and the Department of Health and
Social Care Group Accounting Manual) have been followed, and disclose and
explain any material departures in the financial statements;

- ensure that the use of public funds complies with the relevant legislation,
delegated authorities and guidance

- confirm that the annual report and accounts, taken as a whole, is fair, balanced
and understandable and provides the information necessary for patients, regulators
and stakeholders to assess the NHS foundation trust’s performance, business model
and strategy; and

- prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis.

The Accounting Officer is responsible for keeping proper accounting records which
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the NHS
foundation Trust and to enable them to ensure that the accounts comply with
requirements outlined in the above mentioned Act. The Accounting Officer is also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the NHS Foundation Trust and hence for
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
irregularities.

To the best of my knowledge and belief, | have properly discharged the
responsibilities set out in the NHS Foundation Trust Accounting Officer
Memorandum.

Signature o

{ Lo
Flepansts

Debbie Fleming, Chief Executive
Date: 24/6/2020
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9. Annual Governance Statement 2019-20

Scope of responsibility

As Accounting Officer, | have responsibility for maintaining a sound system of
internal control that supports the achievement of the NHS foundation trust’s policies,
aims and objectives, whilst safeguarding the public funds and departmental assets
for which | am personally responsible, in accordance with the responsibilities
assigned to me. | am also responsible for ensuring that the NHS foundation trust is
administered prudently and economically and that resources are applied efficiently
and effectively. | also acknowledge my responsibilities as set out in the NHS
Foundation Trust Accounting Officer Memorandum.

The purpose of the system of internal control

The system of internal control is designed to manage risk to a reasonable level rather
than to eliminate all risk of failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives; it can
therefore only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance of effectiveness. The
system of internal control is based on an ongoing process designed to identify and
prioritise the risks to the achievement of the policies, aims and objectives of Poole
Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, to evaluate the likelihood of those risks being
realised and the impact should they be realised, and to manage them efficiently,
effectively and economically. The system of internal control has been in place in
Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust for the year ended 31 March 2019 and up to
the date of approval of the annual report and accounts.

Capacity to handle risk

The Trust recognises that positive and managed risk-taking is essential for growth,
development and innovation. ‘Risk’ should never be set as a barrier to change and
improvement; instead risks should be recognised, considered and managed
effectively as part of the continual improvement process.

The management of risk is led by the Board of Directors (BoD) and overseen by the
key board assurance committee; Quality, Safety and Performance Committee which
is chaired by a Non- Executive Director.

The Trust has during 2019/20 continued to develop and enhance its governance and
risk management systems and processes recognising the changing and challenging
environment in which it operates. The identification and appropriate management of
risk forms an integral part of the Trust's overall approach to integrated governance to
ensure a risk awareness culture in which all risks are identified, assessed,
understood and proactively managed. This promotes a way of working that ensures
risk management is embedded in the culture of the organisation and remains an
integral part of the Trust’s objectives, plans, practices and management systems.

The Board recognises that there is a need for robust systems and processes to
support continuous improvement, enabling staff to integrate risk management into
their daily activities wherever possible and support better decision making through a
good understanding of risks and their likely impact on patient and staff safety.

The success of any risk management plan is dependent on the defined and
demonstrated support and leadership provided by the Board as a whole. The BoD
has endorsed the Trust’s risk management strategy in order to support the delivery of
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its strategic objectives through ensuring a robust risk management infrastructure is in
place. This robust framework includes continued development of the Board
Assurance Framework (BAF) closely aligned with the Trust’s risk register.

The risk management structure is based on committees and groups which have key
roles in the management of risk. This provides the assurance required by the Board
that all areas of risk are being adequately managed, monitored and developed. The
Audit and Governance Committee receives regular reports with regard to the risk
register process including; all new significant risks added to the risk register alternate
months, annual risk register report with a 6 month update mid-year, draft annual
governance statement, and Internal and External audit reports and audit view.

Healthcare commissioners and providers in Dorset have developed a Pan Dorset
Risk Management Framework. This includes a standard matrix for measuring the
likelihood ad consequence of a risk and determining the level of risk that can be
accepted at the key management levels within the organisation. A risk assessment
template is used to collate the risks, controls, mitigations and associated risk ratings.
The process of risk assessment is outlined in the risk assessment toolkit available to
staff on the Trust intranet. The Risk Management Department provide support to staff
on completion and review of risk assessments to ensure quality and accuracy of
assessments.

The Foundation Trust’s approach to risk management is set out in the Risk
Management Strategy document. This has been reviewed in year and provides
detailed guidelines for the identification, assessment, communication, and escalation
of risks. Management of risks is undertaken in line with the Trust’s appetite
statement, also provided in the Risk Management Strategy. The appetite statement
defines boundaries for escalation of operational risks the executive level, highlighting
risks which may impact on the delivery of Trust objectives.

The Trust empowers all staff to engage in risk management. An electronic risk
management system; DATIX, was fully implemented in 2018 and allows for local risk
ownership within Divisions, and aggregated risk management at Care Group level.
Staff are guided in articulating risk through policy, toolkits, documentation, and
training. Staff are encouraged to describe risks in terms of cause and effect, and
identify appropriate controls. Where these controls fall short, action planning is
required to achieve target risk scores. These actions include ownership and
timescales for delivery. Staff are required to attribute inherent, current, and target risk
scorings to allow the Trust to prioritise risk.

A dedicated Board development session on Risk Appetite was delivered by the Trust
internal auditors in July 2019. The learning from this session will inform the merged
organisation’s Risk Appetite Statement and supporting risk framework. The Board of
Directors recognises that training is central to staff understanding their roles and
responsibilities for risk management across the organisation. Operational risk
management training aimed at senior leaders within the Trust was provided by
external providers and was delivered in mid-2019. This is supported by training
delivered by the Head of Risk, aiming to educate managers, matrons and the Board
around risk and risk processes.

Regular Board of Director seminars and separate board development sessions
covering key risk and safety topics are provided. The board seminars are held
throughout the year to support the executive and non-executive directors in their
roles.
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The risk management process is led by a nominated Director - the Director of
Nursing, and supported by Executive Directors, Clinical Directors, Deputy Director of
Nursing, Head of Quality Governance, General Managers, Heads of Nursing and
Quiality, Matrons and Department Leads.

Learning following a patient safety incident, mortality review, claim, inquest or
complaint is extremely important part of the Trust risk and governance framework.
Sharing learning from incidents is completed through a variety of mechanisms
including; a safety newsletter, learning panel reports, dissemination at key meetings,
team briefings, directorate and team performance review meetings, action plans,
patient stories at Board meetings and review of significant complaints at senior Trust
meetings. Serious incident learning panel reviews are regularly held with learning
and outcomes shared with staff. Scrutiny from our Clinical Commissioning Group
(CCG) ensures we maintain a high standard of investigation.

The risk and control framework

The Trust has a Risk Management Strategy which is a key strategy for the
organisation with clear objectives and sets out the leadership, responsibility, risk
appetite and accountability arrangements for risk management. These
responsibilities are then taken forward through a Board Assurance Framework. This
Risk Management Strategy is underpinned by a suite of policies and procedures
guiding staff on the day to day delivery of effective risk management processes.

Risk appetite is defined as “the amount of risk at board level that an organisation is
willing to take on in order to meet strategic objectives” (2016: Institute of Risk
Management). It is the level at which the Trust Board determines whether an
individual risk, or a specific category of risks are considered acceptable or
unacceptable based upon the circumstances/situation facing the Trust and has been
a focus for 2019/2020.

The Risk Management Strategy was reviewed and updated during 2019 to reflect the
agreed pan Dorset alignment of risk and governance processes.

The management of risk, locally and centrally, is underpinned by a detailed risk
management cycle of risk identification, assessment, mitigation, monitoring and
review. Risk management is integrated into business planning, quality improvement,
education and training, performance reviews and annual audit plans. Risks
(corporate, clinical and non-clinical) and action plans to mitigate risk are discussed at
the monthly Clinical Care Group and Clinical Directorate performance meetings.
Quarterly performance reviews (involving clinical and corporate directorates) are led
by the Executive Directors and focus on performance highlights and challenges.

The monthly Risk Management and Safety Group meetings, chaired by the Director
of Nursing, with representation from Clinical Care Groups and Corporate Directorates
was merged with the Clinical Governance Group in April 2019, creating the Trust
Quality Governance Group, in order to provide a more integrated governance
framework.

Risk Management Groups are in place within each Care Group and these meet
regularly to discuss incidents that have occurred and agree actions to be taken and
consider any trends or issues for escalation and/or dissemination. Care Group and
Directorate leads are responsible for maintaining directorate risk registers and for
bringing any high risk issues to the attention of the Quality Governance Group and
the Quality, Safety and Performance Committee. Any risks that cannot be managed
at a local level and have the potential to affect the whole of the Trust, and/or have a
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risk rating of 15 and above are reported to the Quality, Safety and Performance
Committee and the Board of Directors.

The Board Assurance Framework (BAF) is a key mechanism to reinforce the
strategic focus of the Board and better manage risk. It is used to help the
organisation capture, report and monitor key risks to the strategic objectives,
implement corrective action and report to the Board on progress. It is designed to
provide assurance that the organisation is delivering on its objectives, supporting the
management of the potential and actual risks. The BAF also helps the organisation to
assess the controls it has in place to mitigate the risks and review the assurances to
check the controls are effective.

The BAF and related strategic risks are managed and monitored by the Finance and
Investment Committee (financial risks); the Quality, Safety and Performance
Committee (quality, safety and performance risks), and the Workforce and
Organisational Development Committee (workforce risks).

The Trust has 5 strategic objectives. The risks associated with failing to achieve
these objectives form the basis of the BAF. The strategic objectives for 2019 - 2020
are;

o The delivery of safe, responsive, compassionate high quality care

e To attract, inspire and develop staff

¢ Working with partners to develop hew models of care and reconfigure
services so that clinically and financially sustainable arrangements are in
place across Dorset

e Ensuring all resources are used efficiently, effectively and economically to
deliver key operational standards and targets

o Be a well governed and well managed organisation that operates
collaboratively with local partners

A number of gaps in assurance were identified at the beginning of the year within the
BAF for 2019-2020. These gaps in assurance and a number of risks relating to the
gaps in assurance have subsequently been closed within the year with evidence of
assurance reported to the relevant board sub-committee on a quarterly basis. Any
significant risks relating to gaps in assurance on the BAF are scrutinised regularly by
the responsible board key subcommittee and twice yearly by the Board of Directors.

The Board Assurance framework and Trust Risk Management Framework is subject
to our internal auditors each year. An internal audit of risk maturity was completed in
August 2018. The audit concluded that the Trust risk management processes were
largely in line with other local Trusts.

The principal risks to compliance with Condition 4 set out in the Trust’s provider
licence have been highlighted to the Board in advance through the regular reporting
to the Board at its bi-monthly meetings.

The most significant risk facing the NHS and the Trust currently and in the future is
the impact of covid-19. It is clearly recognised that the standard ways in which the
NHS operates have significantly changed as we all try to manage the impact of covid
19 on the country and on the National Health Service. Normal business has been
disrupted and new clinical pathways, policies and procedures have been introduced
during the pandemic. We continue to adapt these on a daily basis in line with
national, professional and local guidance to ensure staff and patient safety and
maintain high standards of patient care. The Trust has identified the impact of Covid-
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19 as the highest risk on the Trust risk register and has developed a detailed risk log
to support this overarching risk. The log is reviewed on a daily basis by individual
clinical service leads and is discussed in detail weekly by the Executive Team. The
risk log has clearly identified risks to current performance measures such as cancer
access times and referral to treatment targets. Additional risks such as the
availability of personal protective equipment, essential equipment, medications,
staffing and skill mix are also identified as both current and future risks. In addition
we recognise that the pandemic has had, and will continue to have, a significant
impact on our staff and we have put in place a raft of measures to support staff well-
being including emotional, physical and psychological support,

The Trust risk around finance has decreased during 2019 to a rating of 12; however,
challenges to achieving the financial control total remain due to reliance on
temporary staffing, increased activity and use of unfunded escalation beds..

Following an inspection by the Care Quality Committee, a new risk relating to
Radiation Physics Support staffing levels was added to the risk register in June 2019.
The Medical Physics team at Poole Hospital provide technical support across the
whole of Dorset and a major component of this is radiology and other services to
assist in compliance with radiation safety legislation, including keeping radiation
exposure of patients, staff and public as low as possible. To mitigate the risk and
ensure compliance with CQC requirements, new posts in this team have been
agreed and recruitment is actively underway.

A staffing risk also exists in Trauma where there is a high vacancy rate among
gualified staff. Block booking of agency staff who are familiar with the wards and
ongoing recruitment, including overseas trained nurses provide some mitigation to
this risk.

There is also a recognised risk around the ability to maintain and develop the Trust
IT services in line with clinical and operational requirements. With the rapid increase
in new technology and clinical systems reliant on a robust IT infrastructure there is a
challenge to ensure sufficient resourcing to enable IT staff and infrastructure to keep
pace with advances and increased demand. This work programme is overseen by
the Director of Informatics.

These risks have been notified to the Board and all are closely monitored via the
Board sub committees and have associated programmes of work.

Workforce risks

As an integrated care system we know that our biggest challenge is workforce. It is
no longer limited to one particular service, organisation or profession and the knock
on effects within one area are felt across nearly all pathways of care. The demand for
medical and some clinical, and support staff outstrips traditional supply routes
leading to vacancies, unsustainable rotas and agency staff expenditure and
difficulties in meeting national quality standards. Integrated workforce planning and
redesign is the only way that Dorset will be able to sustain the workforce that it
requires to deliver new health and care models, now and in the future.

In recognition, an operating model for system wide workforce development has been
established, with a clear mandate from the System Leadership Team to work with,
and alongside, their organisations to deliver and drive workforce solutions. This
model provides a delivery vehicle to tackle and respond to workforce issues at a
system level, recognising and complimenting what is done at an organisational level,
supporting Dorset to retain, attract, recruit and develop its workforce.
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The East Dorset acute hospital reconfiguration component of the Dorset Clinical
Services Review and the merger of Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust and The
Royal Bournemouth & Christchurch Hospitals NHS Foundation Trusts (the Trusts)
represents a very significant change programme, with workforce and operational
continuity challenges extending over the next 5-6 years.

The trusts are committed to doing all they can to ensure that our combined workforce
understand what this means for them and are engaged and supported to meet the
opportunities and challenges ahead. We are proud of our staff and the excellent
services they provide and we know that our staff feel passionately about this and do
all they can on a daily basis to get it right. As we go forward into a new and different
future we will support all to develop all that is best about Poole and Bournemouth to
contribute to the delivery of new service models across east Dorset.

A new joint People Strategy was agreed by the Board of Directors of Poole Hospital
NHS Foundation Trust and The Royal Bournemouth and Christchurch Hospitals NHS
Foundation Trust in December 2019. The strategy supports the merger programme
and will ensure our new combined trust has the workforce it needs to deliver its
strategic goals and provides staff with a great place to work. The strategy is
underpinned by the principles of the interim NHS People Plan, NHS Long Term Plan,
and the CQC Well led domain. It sets out how we will unite our workforce behind our
vision within Dorset and drive the provision of the necessary support and
development needed to continue to deliver the highest possible standards of care in
an environment of high demand and significant change.

The strategy describes five key action themes which, through merger and service
integration, will enable appropriate support and care for our people while
strengthening our organisational capabilities. Actions and initiatives are in place to
support these five key themes and progress against the Strategy is reported and
monitored by the Workforce & Organisational Development Group on a monthly
basis.

Information governance

The Data Security and Protection Toolkit (DSPT) is the core internal and external
assurance mechanism for information governance in the Trust and is the national
annual toolkit assessment. It was previously known as the Information Governance
Toolkit (IGT) but was relaunched in April 2018 as the DSPT with a revised mandatory
framework and a greater focus on digital information and cyber security.

The previous IGT included 45 assertions and 135 evidence requirements across six
key areas. The Trust was required to achieve a minimum of Level 2 in all 45
assertions in order to ‘pass’ the assessment and deliver a ‘satisfactory’ submission.
The Trust has passed the IGT for the last four financial years and maintained a score
of 84% since 2015/16.

The assertions and requirements were reviewed and updated by NHS digital for
2019/20 and the DSPT now includes 179 evidence requirements 30 more than
2018/19) across 44 assertions (four more than 2018/19), 116 evidence requirements
are mandatory and the remaining 63 are best practice. The Trust must be 100%
compliant in all mandatory areas in order to pass the DSP toolkit.

The Trust has been working through an agreed action plan, and has been working
closely with our colleagues in the Royal Bournemouth Christchurch Hospital. The
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final submission was due to be in place by 31 March 2020 however submission has
been put back until later in the year- this will be the Trust's last submission for
2019/20 which will provide the final published score. The Trust target for this is to be
compliant across all mandatory requirements as a minimum.

The Trust has an Information Risk and Security policy that relates to all Trust
information activities. It addresses data security and processes for protecting all
Trust data, by providing a consistent risk management framework in which
information risks are identified, considered and addressed. Any incident involving the
actual or potential loss of personal or sensitive corporate information that could lead
to identity fraud or has other significant impact on individuals is considered to be
serious and would be required to be reported to the Information Commissioner’s
Office and NHS Digital. No incidents of this nature have been reported during
2019/2020.

Other regulation

The foundation trust is fully compliant with the registration requirements of the Care
Quality Commission. The Trust received an overall rating of good in its inspection
visit completed in October and November 2019; this included an overall rating of
outstanding for the Care domain. The Trust underwent a well led review following
NHS Improvement’s Well Led Review Framework in November 2019. The CQC
commented there was strong, consistent, visible leadership, the vision and strategy
for the trust was clear and there was a great culture in the trust and among the staff
across all areas.

The Foundation Trust has published an up to date register of interests for decision
making staff within the past 12 months, as required by the ‘Managing conflicts of
interest in the NHS’ guidance as follows:

Board of Directors Register of Interests;

Council of Governors Register of Interests;

A Register of Interests for Board Sub-committee attendees;

A Register of Interests for decision making staff not included in the above.

As an employer with staff entitled to membership of the NHS Pension Scheme,
control measures are in place to ensure all employer obligations contained within the
Scheme regulations are complied with. This includes ensuring that deductions from
salary, employer’s contributions and payments into the Scheme are in accordance
with the Scheme rules, and that member Pension Scheme records are accurately
updated in accordance with the timescales detailed in the Regulations.

Control measures are in place to ensure that all the organisation’s obligations under
equality, diversity and human rights legislation are complied with.

The foundation trust has undertaken risk assessments and has a sustainable
development management plan in place which takes account of UK Climate
Projections 2018 (UKCP 18). The Trust ensures that its obligations under the
Climate Change Act and the Adaption Reporting requirements are complied with.
Review of economy, efficiency and effectiveness of the use of resources

The Trust employs a number of internal mechanisms and external agencies to
ensure the best use of resources.
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Executive Directors and Managers have responsibility for the effective management
and deployment of their staff and other resources to maximise the efficiency of their
Clinical Care Groups and Corporate Directorates.

Board of Directors: - A Non-Executive Director chairs the Audit and Governance
Committee at which representatives of the internal and external auditors attend. The
committee reviewed and agreed the audit plans of both the internal and external
auditors. The plans specifically include economy, efficiency and effectiveness
reviews which have been reported on. A Non-Executive Director also chairs the
Finance and Investment Committee which reviews the Trust’s finance plans and
performance and the Workforce and Organisational Development Committee is also
chaired by a non-executive director. The Board of Directors receives both
performance and financial reports at each of its meetings and receives reports of its
sub committees to which it has delegated powers and responsibilities.

The Trust also has a significant transformation programme to ensure the Trust
maximises the use of all available resources and identifies and manages a number of
cost improvement programmes to ensure that scarce resources are used in the most
effective manner. As part of this process, the Trust is fully engaged with the
productivity and efficiency work streams arising from the Model Hospital.

A benefits realisation process is in place to review all investment decisions to ensure
that resources are utilised effectively for the intended purpose. All investment
decisions are reviewed on a monthly basis prior to approval to ensure value for
money.

The Trust received a rating of ‘good’ for use of resources in NHS Improvement’s
assessment in September 2019.

Data quality and governance

The production of the annual quality report is led by the Director of Nursing and
reflects the discussions and decisions of the Board of Directors and the Quality,
Safety and Performance Committee during the preceding year.

The data used in the quality report has been reviewed and a number of data items
are the subject of internal and external review to check validity.

Clinical quality and patient safety have been at the forefront of meetings of the Board
of Directors and the Trust has continued to hold a regular Quality, Safety and
Performance Committee to provide further assurance on the arrangements for
maintaining clinical quality and patient safety. The Board and board sub committees
review internal quality data against a number of external, independent, sources such
as internal and external audit, peer reviews, national registries and audits, CQC
insight model reports and Getting in Right First Time (GIRFT) reports. Quality data is
routinely reported and reviewed from Ward to Board.

As a specific example, the reporting of Referral to Treatment (RTT) access times is a
key NHS metric, and part of the NHS Constitution. The accuracy and timeliness of
RTT data, that underpins both day to day operational management of elective care
and also for reporting against this access standard is crucial.

The RTT team undergo daily ongoing validation, picking up staff training needs,

patients that require expediting and records that may need amendment to ensure the
patient pathway is accurately reflected. There are also weekly reconciliations
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undertaken as well as month end checks by the lead analyst in preparation for month
end reporting.

RTT reports including patient level data are made available to the Operational and
General Managers at least weekly, with self-service reporting updated daily.
Dedicated validator support is provided to the Medicine and Surgery Care Group
meetings and there is a new suite of reports that are updated daily on 52 week
breach risk, which has been a focus this year

RTT is part of the Data Quality Framework, which is a standing item with the Data
Quality Management team and presented annually to the Audit and Governance
Committee. RTT is currently subject to Annual External Audit, this is part of a rolling
DQ review with Internal Audit. The Trust has procured an online training package in
order to be able to quantify who has completed their training and test competency;
this will go live in 2020/21.

Review of effectiveness

As Accounting Officer, | have responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the
system of internal control. My review of the effectiveness of the system of internal
control is informed by the work of the internal auditors, clinical audit and the
executive managers and clinical leads within the NHS foundation trust who have
responsibility for the development and maintenance of the internal control framework.
I have drawn on performance information available to me. My review is also informed
by comments made by the external auditors in their management letter and other
reports. | have been advised on the implications of the result of my review of the
effectiveness of the system of internal control by the board, the audit committee, risk/
clinical governance committee/ quality, safety and performance committee, and a
plan to address weaknesses and ensure continuous improvement of the system is in
place.

Conclusion
Based upon available Department of Health guidance, and the Trust’s internal and

external auditors’ views, the Board of Directors has not identified any significant
internal control issues at this time.

Signed —

Dfd et

D M Fleming (Mrs)
Chief Executive

Date: 24/6/2020

Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
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SECTION C:  ANNUAL ACCOUNTS
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KPMG

dependent auch
BUUI

to the Council of Governors of Poole Hospital NHS
Foundation Trust

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Materiality: £5.6m (2019:£4.9m)

1. Our opinion is unmodified Group financial

2% of total operating income

We have audited the financial statements of Poole
NHS Foundation Trust (“the Trust”) for the year
ended 31 March 2020 which comprise the Group
and Trust Statement of Comprehensive Income,
Group and Trust Statement of Financial Position,
Group and Trust Statement of Changes in Equity
and Group and Trust Statement of Cash Flows, and
the related notes, including the accounting policies
in note 1.

In our opinion:

— the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of the Group and Trust's
affairs as at 31 March 2020 and of its income
and expenditure for the year then ended; and

— the Group and Trust’s financial statements have
been properly prepared in accordance with the
Accounts Direction issued under paragraphs 24
and 25 of Schedule 7 of the National Health
Service Act 2006, the NHS Foundation Trust
Annual Reporting Manual 2019/20 and the
Department of Health and Social Care (DHSC)
Group Accounting Manual 2019/20.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (UK) (“I1SAs
(UK)") and applicable law. Our responsibilities are
described below. We have fulfilled our ethical
responsibilities under, and are independent of the
Group and Trust in accordance with, UK ethical
requirements including the FRC Ethical Standard.
We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is a sufficient and appropriate basis for our
opinion.

statements as a whole

(2019: 2%)
Risks of material misstatement vs 2019
Recurring risks Valuation of land and A
buildings
Recognition of NHS and <>
non-NHS Income
Recognition of Non-Pay <>
Expenditure
Key
<> Risk level unchanged
from prior year
A Increased risk in the year

Emphasis of matter- going concern basis of preparation

We draw attention to the disclosure made in note 1 to the
financial statements which discloses that the Boards of
Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust and the Royal
Bournemouth and Christchurch Hospitals NHS Foundation
Trust have announced their intention to merge the
operations, assets and liabilities of both trusts into a single
new trust.

Whilst the Trust is not a going concern due to its planned
dissolution during the next 12 months, the financial
statements of the Trust have been prepared on a going
concern basis because its services will continue to be
provided by the successor trust. Our opinion is not modified
in respect of this matter.



2. Key audit matters: our assessment of risks of material misstatement

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) identified by us,
including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy; the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the
efforts of the engagement team. We summarise below the key audit matters, in decreasing order of audit significance, in arriving at our
audit opinion above, together with our key audit procedures to address those matters and our findings ("our results") from those
procedures in order that the Trusts governors as a body may better understand the process by which we arrived at our audit opinion.
These matters were addressed, and our results are based on procedures undertaken, in the context of, and solely for the purpose of,
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and consequently are incidental to that opinion,

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
All of these key audit matters relate to the Group and the parent Trust.

The risk Our response

Our procedures included:

Land and Buildings

(£111.5million; 2019:
£112.3 million)

Refer to page 37 (Audit
and Governance
Committee Report), note
1 of the financial
statements (accounting
policies) and note 8 of the \When considering the cost to build a replacement asset
financial statement the Trust may consider whether the asset would be
(financial disclosures) built to the same specification or in the same location.
Assumptions about changes to the asset must be
realistic.

Subjective valuation

Land and buildings are required to be held at current
value in existing use. As hospital buildings are
specialised assets and there is not an active market for
them they are usually valued on the basis of the cost to
replace them with a ‘'modern equivalent asset’. 89.2%
of the Group's land and buildings are deemed
specialised as at 31 March 2020.

A valuation is completed by an external expert, engaged
by the Trust using construction indices and so accurate
records of the current estate are required. Full
valuations are completed every five years, with interim
desktop valuations completed in interim periods.

The Trust last had a full valuation at 31 March 2016 and
commissioned its valuer to carry out an interim desktop
revaluation at 31 March 2020.The report of the valuer
contains the standard RICS disclosure of a material
valuation uncertainty due to the outbreak of COVID-19.

Valuations are inherently judgemental, therefore our
work focused on whether the valuer's methodology,
assumptions and underlying data, were appropriate and
correctly applied.

The effect of these matters is that, as part of our risk
assessment, we determined that the valuation of land
and buildings has a high degree of estimation
uncertainty, with a potential range of reasonable
outcomes greater than our materiality for the financial
statements as a whole.

Disclosure of Sensitivity

Appropriate disclosure will be required of the impact of
COVID-19 on market-based valuations of land and
buildings and the sensitivity of the valuation to changes
in estimates and judgements made by the valuer. Note
1.5 within the financial statements discloses this
valuation uncertainty.

Assessing valuer's credentials: \We
considered the scope, qualifications and
experience of the valuer, to identify whether
the valuer was appropriately experienced and
qualified to provide relevant indices;Test of
details: We undertook the following tests of
details:

Methodology choice: \We considered the
overall methodology of the external valuation
performed to identify whether the approach
was in line with industry practice, assisted by
our Estate Valuation specialist;

Benchmarking assumptions: \We critically
assessed the assumptions used within the
valuation by assessing the assumptions used
to derive the carrying value of assets against
BCIS all in tender price index and industry
norms and utilising our Estate Valuation
specialist;

Test of details: \We undertook the following
tests of details:

—  We tested the completeness of the
estate covered by the valuation to the
Trust's underlying estate records,
including additions to land and buildings
during the year;

—  We re-performed the calculation of gain or
loss on revaluation for all applicable assets
and checked whether the accounting
entries were consistent with the DHSC
Group Accounting Manual; and

For a sample of assets added during the year
we agreed that an appropriate valuation basis
had been adopted when they became
operational and that the Trust would receive
future benefits.

Assessing transparency: \We assessed the
completeness and accuracy of the matters
covered in the valuations disclosure, including
the group’s disclosures of the sensitivity of
the valuation to changes in key assumptions.

Our results: From the evidence obtained,
we found the resulting valuation of land
and buildings and related disclosures to
be acceptable.




2. Key audit matters: our assessment of risks of material misstatement (cont.)

The risk Our response

Recognition of NHS and non- Effects of Irregularities

NHS income
(£293million; 2019: £259million)

Refer to page 37 (Audit and
Governance Committee Report),
note 1 of the financial statements
(accounting policies) and note 2 of
the financial statement (financial
disclosures)

Of the Group's reported total income,
£244 7million (2019: £219.4 million)
came from commissioners (Clinical
Commissioning Trusts (CCG), other NHS
Bodies and NHS England). Income from
CCGs, other NHS Bodies and NHS
England make up 98% of the Trust's
income. The majority of this income is
contracted on an annual basis, however
actual income is based on completing
actual levels of activity completed during
the year.

An agreement of balances exercise is
undertaken between all NHS bodies to
agree the value of transactions during
the year and the amounts owed at the
year end. ‘Mismatch’ reports are
produced setting out discrepancies
between the submitted balances and
transactions between each party, with
variances over £300,000 being required
to be reported to the National Audit
Office to inform the audit of the DHSC
consolidated accounts.

The Group reported total other income
of £48.6 million (2019: £34.5 million)
from other activities principally,
education and training and non-patient
care activities. Much of this income is
generated by contracts with other NHS
and non-NHS bodies which are based on
achieving financial targets, varied
payment terms, including payment on
delivery, milestone payments and
periodic payments. The amount also
includes £18.1 million (2019: £8.6
million) Provider Sustainability Funding
(PSF) received from NHS Improvement.
This is received subject to achieving
defined financial and operational targets
on a quarterly basis.

As such there is a fraudulent risk of
revenue recognition over both NHS and
Non-NHS income.

Our procedures included:
Control observations:

We tested the design and operation of process
level controls over revenue recognition;

Test of details: \We undertook the following
tests of details:

— We agreed a sample of commissioner
income to the signed contracts and
supporting invoice and payments to the
bank receipts;

— We inspected invoices for material income
in the month prior to and following 31 March
2020 to determine whether income was
recognised in the correct accounting period,
in accordance with the amounts billed to
corresponding parties;

— We inspected confirmations of balances
provided by the Department of Health as
part of the AoB exercise and compared the
relevant income recorded in the Group's
financial statements to the expenditure
balances recorded within the accounts of
Commissioners. Where applicable, we
investigated variances and reviewed
relevant correspondence to assess the
reasonableness of the Group’s approach to
recognising income;

— We assessed the judgements made to
received the transformation funding
recorded in the financial statements as part
of the Trust's performance against the
required targets to confirm eligibility for the
income and agreed bonus amounts to
correspondence from NHSI; and

—  We tested material other income balances
by agreeing a sample of income transactions
through to supporting documentation and/or
cash receipts.

Our results

— The results of our testing were satisfactory
and we found the recognition of NHS and
non-NHS income to be acceptable.




2. Key audit matters: our assessment of risks of material misstatement (cont.)

The risk Our response

Recognition of non-pay
expenditure

(£94.8million; 2019: £85.1million)

Refer to page 37 (Audit and
Governance Committee Report),
note 1 of the financial statements
(accounting policies) and note 3 of
the financial statement (financial
disclosures)

Effects of Irregularities:

As most public bodies are net spending
bodies the risk of material misstatement
due to fraud related to expenditure
recognition may be greater than the risk
of fraud related to revenue recognition.
There is a risk that the Trust may
manipulate expenditure to meet
externally set targets and we had regard
to this risk when planning and
performing our audit procedures.

The incentives for fraudulent
expenditure recognition relate to
achieving financial targets and the key
risks relate to the manipulation of
recognition of non-pay expenditure at
the year-end.

There may therefore be an incentive to
defer non-pay expenditure or recognise
commitments at a reduced value in
order to achieve financial targets.

Our procedures included:

Control observations: \We tested the design
and operation of process level controls over
expenditure approval;

Test of details: \We undertook the following
tests of details:

— We agreed a specific item sample of non
pay expenditure transactions to supporting
evidence and cash;

— We inspected invoices for material
expenditure in the month prior to and
following 31 March 2020 to determine
whether expenditure was recognised in the
correct accounting period relevant to when
services were delivered;

— We assessed the completeness and
judgements made within the expenditure
balance, specifically accrued expenditure,
through comparison to historical
performance; and

— We inspected confirmations of balances
provided by the Department of Health as
part of the AoB exercise and compared the
relevant payables recorded in the Trust's
financial statements to the receivables
balances recorded within the accounts of
other providers and other bodies within the
AoB boundary. Where applicable, we
investigated variances and reviewed
relevant correspondence to assess the
reasonableness of the Trust's approach to
recognising expenditure with other
providers and other bodies within the AoB
boundary.

Our results:

— The results of our testing were satisfactory
and we found the recognition of non-pay
expenditure to be acceptable.




3. Our application of materiality and an overview of the scope

of our audit

Materiality for the Group financial statements as a whole was
set at £5.6 million (2019: £4.9 million), determined with
reference to a benchmark of operating income (of which it
represents approximately 2%) {2019: 2%). We consider
operating income to be more stable than a surplus- or deficit-
related benchmark.

Materiality for the parent Trust's financial statements as a whole
was set at £5.5 million (2019: £4.8 million), determined with
reference to a benchmark of operating income (of which it
represents approximately 2% (2019: 2%)).

We agreed to report to the Audit Committee any corrected and
uncorrected identified misstatements exceeding £0.3 million
(2019: £0.25 million), in addition to other identified
misstatements that warranted reporting on qualitative grounds.

Of the group’s two reporting components, we subjected one
component to a full scope audit for group reporting purposes.
The remaining component was not individually financially
significant enough to require a full scope audit for group
reporting purposes, but did present specific individual risks that
needed to be addressed. The component within the scope of
our work accounted for the percentages illustrated below:
Operating Income Group Materiality
£293m (2019: £259m)

£5.6m

Whole financial
statements materiality
(2019: £4.9m)

£5.5m
Component materiality
(2019: £4.8 million)

£0.3m
Misstatements
reported to the audit
committee (2019:
Operating Income £0.3m)
Materiality

4. We have nothing to report on the other information in the

Annual Report

The directors are responsible for the other information presented
in the Annual Report together with the financial statements. Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion
or, except as explicitly stated below, any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether, based on our financial statements audit
work, the information therein is materially misstated or
inconsistent with the financial statements or our audit
knowledge. Based solely on that work we have not identified
material misstatements in the other information.

In our opinion the other information included in the Annual Report

for the financial year is consistent with the financial statements.

KPMG

Remuneration report

In our opinion the part of the remuneration report to be
audited has been properly prepared in accordance with the
NHS Foundation Trust Annual Reporting Manual 2019/19.

Corporate governance disclosures

We are required to report to you if:

— we have identified material inconsistencies between the
knowledge we acquired during our financial statements
audit and the directors’ statement that they consider that
the annual report and financial statements taken as a
whole is fair, balanced and understandable and provides
the information necessary for stakeholders to assess the
Group's position and performance, business model and
strategy; or

— the section of the annual report describing the work of the
Audit Committee does not appropriately address matters
communicated by us to the Audit Committee; or

— the Annual Governance Statement does not reflect the
disclosure requirements set out in the NHS Foundation
Trust Annual Reporting Manual 2019/20, is misleading or is
not consistent with our knowledge of the Group and other
information of which we are aware from our audit of the
financial statements.

We have nothing to report in these respects.

Respective responsibilities
Accounting Officer’s responsibilities

As explained more fully in the statement set out on page 77,
the Accounting Officer is responsible for the preparation of
financial statements that give a true and fair view. They are
also responsible for: such internal control as they determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error; assessing the Group and Trust’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern; and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless they have been informed by the relevant
national body of the intention to dissolve the Group and parent
Trust without the transfer of its services to another public
sector entity

Auditor’s responsibilities

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue our opinion in an auditor’s report. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but does not guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of the financial statements.

A fuller description of our responsibilities is provided on the
FRC's website at www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities



http://www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY
MATTERS

We have nothing to report on the statutory reporting
matters

We are required by Schedule 2 to the Code of Audit
Practice issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General (‘the
Code of Audit Practice’) to report to you if:

— any reports to the regulator have been made under
Schedule 10(6) of the National Health Service Act 2006.

— any matters have been reported in the public interest
under Schedule 10(3) of the National Health Service Act
2006 in the course of, or at the end of the audit.

We have nothing to report in these respects.

Our conclusion on the Trust’s arrangements for
securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the
use of resources is unqualified

Under the Code of Audit Practice we are required to report
to you if the Trust has not made proper arrangement for
securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use
of resources.

We have nothing to report in this respect.

Respective responsibilities in respect of our review of
arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and
effectiveness in the use of resources

The Group is responsible for putting in place proper
arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and
effectiveness in the use of resources

Under Section 62(1) and Schedule 10 paragraph 1(d), of the
National Health Service Act 2006 we have a duty to satisfy
ourselves that the Group has made proper arrangements
for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the
use of resources .

We are not required to consider, nor have we considered,
whether all aspects of the Group’s arrangements for
securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use
of resources are operating effectively.

We have undertaken our review in accordance with the
Code of Audit Practice, having regard to the specified
criterion issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General
(C&AG) in November 2017, as to whether the Group had
proper arrangements to ensure it took properly informed
decisions and deployed resources to achieve planned and
sustainable outcomes for taxpayers and local people. We
planned our work in accordance with the Code of Audit
Practice and related guidance. Based on our risk
assessment, we undertook such work as we considered
necessary.

Report on our review of the adequacy of arrangements for
securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use
of resources

We are required by guidance issued by the C&AG under
Paragraph 9 of Schedule 6 to the Local Audit and
Accountability Act 2014 to report on how our work
addressed any identified significant risks to our conclusion
on the adequacy of the Group's arrangements for securing
economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of
resources. The 'risk’ in this case is the risk that we could
come to an incorrect conclusion in respect of the Group's
arrangements, rather than the risk of the arrangements
themselves being inadequate.

We carry out a risk assessment to determine the nature
and extent of further work that may be required. Our risk
assessment includes consideration of the significance of
business and operational risks facing the Group, insofar as
they relate to ‘proper arrangements’. This includes sector
and organisation level risks and draws on relevant cost and
performance information as appropriate, as well as the
results of reviews by inspectorates, review agencies and
other relevant bodies.

The significant risk identified during our risk assessment is

set out below together with the findings from the work we
carried out on this area.



Work carried out and judgements

Description

Significant Risk

Financial Our work included:

Sustainability:

Due to a combination of regulatory
scrutiny and significant financial

challenge in the sector and locally
across the health economy, we
undertook a detailed review of the
Trust’s arrangements for planning its
finances effectively to support the
sustainable delivery of strategic
priorities and the maintenance of its
statutory functions.

The plan for the financial year noted
the Trust would achieve a breakeven
position.

— Considering the nature of cash support the Group is receiving from
NHSI and its performance against any conditions attached to the
support.

— Assessing the Trust's arrangements for managing working capital,
including the processes for forecasting and monitoring cash flows
and delivering cash savings.

— Considering the arrangements in place to deliver recurrent cost
improvements by assessing the Trust Cost Improvement Plan
delivery against the planned Cost Improvement Plan target and the
use of recurrent and non-recurrent savings.

— Comparing the Trust use of agency staff against the agency cap set
by NHS Improvement.

— Evaluating the Trust position as at 31 March 2020 against the
forecast position and considering the future financial plans to assess
the ongoing financial sustainability.

Our findings on this risk area:

— at 31 March 2020 the Trust reported a £0.55 million surplus against
an original planned breakeven position. The underlying control total
deficit before PSF funding was £17.7 million.

— Agency staff expenditure for the year was £11m.
— £6.1m of cost improvement plans delivered against a target £9.

We found that the Trust had adequate arrangements in place to plan its
finances effectively to support the sustainable delivery of strategic
priorities and maintain its statutory functions.

THE PURPOSE OF OUR AUDIT WORK AND TO
WHOM WE OWE OUR RESPONSIBILITIES

This report is made solely to the Council of
Governors of the Trust, as a body, in accordance
with Schedule 10 of the National Health Service Act

2006 and the terms of our engagement by the Trust.

Our audit work has been undertaken so that we
might state to the Council of Governors of the Trust,
as a body, those matters we are required to state to
them in an auditor's report, and the further matters
we are required to state to them in accordance with
the terms agreed with the Trust, and for no other
purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we
do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone
other than the Council of Governors of the Trust, as
a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the
opinions we have formed

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION OF THE AUDIT

We certify that we have completed the audit of the accounts of Poole
NHS Foundation Trust for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance
with the requirements of Schedule 10 of the National Health Service Act
2006 and the Code of Audit Practice issued by the National Audit Office.

% r‘./ev‘/-

n\"‘”w@ ‘

Jonathan Brown
for and on behalf of KPMG LLP

Chartered Accountants
66 Queen Square,
Bristol, BS1 4BE

24 June 2020
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FOREWORD TO THE ACCOUNTS
Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
These accounts for the year ended 31 March 2020 for Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust {the
"Foundation Trust") have been prepared in accordance with paragraphs 24 and 25 of Schedule 7 of the

National Health Service Act 2006, and are presented to Parliament pursuant 1o Schedule 7, paragraph 25 (4)
{a) of the National Health Service Act 2006.

Signed @/C//Aﬂ

Name: Debbie Fleming

..................... Chief Executive and Accounting Officer

Date: 24 June 2020
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Statement of Accounting Officer's responsibilities

Statement of the Chief Executive's responsibilities as the Accounting Officer of Poole Hospital NHS
Foundation Trust

The NHS Act 2006 states that the Chief Executive is the Accounting Officer of the NHS Foundation Trust. The
relevant responsibilities of the Accounting Officer, including their responsibility for the propriety and regularity
of public finances for which they are answerable, and for the keeping of proper accounts, are set out in the
NHS Foundation Trust Accounting Officer Memorandum issued by NHS Improvement.

NHS Improvement, in exercise of the powers conferred on Monitor by the NHS Act 2006, has given Accounts
Directions which require Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust to prepare for each financial year a statement
of accounts in the form and on the basis required by those Directions. The accounts are prepared on an
accruals basis and must give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of Poole Hospital NHS Foundation
Trust and of its income and expenditure, other items of comprehensive income and cash flows for the financial
year.

In preparing the accounts and overseeing the use of public funds, the Accounting Officer is required to comply
with the requirements of the Department of Health and Social Care Group Accounting Manual and in paricular
to:

- observe the Accounts Direction issued by NHS Improvement, including the relevant accounting and
disclosure requirements, and apply suitable accounting policies on a consistent basis;

- make judgements and estimates on a reasonable basis;

- state whether applicable accounting standards as set out in the NHS Foundation Trust Annual Reporting
Manual (and the Department of Health and Social Care Group Accounting Manual) have been followed, and
disclose and explain any material departures in the financial statements:

- ensure that the use of public funds complies with the relevant legislation, delegated authorities and
guidance

- confirm that the annual report and accounts, taken as a whole, is fair, balanced and understandable and
provides the information necessary for patients, regulators and stakeholders to assess the NHS Foundation
Trust’s performance, business model and strategy; and

- prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis and disclose any material uncertainties over
going concern.

The Accounting Officer is responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the NHS Foundation Trust and to enable them to ensure that the
accounts comply with requirements outlined in the above mentioned Act. The Accounting Officer is also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the NHS Foundation Trust and hence for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

As far as | am aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Foundation Trust's auditors are
unaware, and | have taken all the steps that | ought to have taken to make myself aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the entity's auditors are aware of that information.

To the best of my knowledge and belief, | have properly discharged the responsibilities set out in the NHS
Foundation Trust Accounting Officer Memorandum .

Signature
Debbie Fleming, Chief Executive

Date: 24 June 2020
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 March 2020

Foundation
Group (sea Trust {see Foundation
Note a) Note b) Group Trust
2019120 201920 2019/19 201819
NOTE £000 £000 £000 £000
Operating income 2 293,816 293,913 259,876 258,840
Operating expenses 3 (293,268) (292,653 {268,329) {268,610}
OPERATING SURPLUSHDEFICIT) 548 1,260 {8,453) (7.761)
Finance Costs
Finance income 5 150 97 140 82
Financa expense 8 {600) {600} {431) 431)
Public Dividend Capital dividends payable {2,863) {2,663) (2.825) (2,925)
Net Finance Costs {3,313} {3,366} {3,216) {3,274)
Gains on disposal of assets 11 1 0 [+]
DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR {Ses Note b below) {2,654} {1,995) {11,668) {11,015)
Other comprehensive Income
Revaluations to revaluation reserve (Nole ¢.) kYE) n 0 o
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR ‘2.335! 1,684) {11,669) {11,035)
Nole a Group figures include Poale Hospital NHSFT Charitable Fund {registered charity number 1058808)
Foundation Foundation
Trust Trust
Note b. 2019/20 Control Total 2018120 201819
£000 ECO0
Deficlt for the year (above) {1,995) (11,035)
Add back impalrment 2,029 75
Less donated capitalfixed assel disposal adjusiment 511 j2x]
Control total surplus#{deficit) including Provider Sustainability Fund {PSF) 545 (10.867)
qLell PSF received {18,105) {8.609)
Control total deficit {17,560) (19.47(2
Agreed control total deficit (17,742} {12,855)
Performance agalnst control total 182 (6,621)

Note c. The revalualion movement in Ihe year relales 1o property, planl and equipment foliowing the revaluation of the estate by the Trust's Valuer {Avison Young) as at 31 March

2020

The accompanying noles form an Integral part of these financial statemenls.

All income and expenditure is derived from continuing operalions.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT
31 March 2020

Foundation Foundation
Group Trust Group Trust
31 March 2020 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2019
NOTE £000 £0DD £000 £000
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Intangible assets 7 1,818 1,618 1.640 1,640
Property, plant and equipment 2] 151,076 150,871 141,743 141,542
Trade and other receivables 11 1,918 1,916 1,215 1,215
154,610 154,405 144,598 144,397
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 10 2,609 2,809 2179 2,179
Trade and other receivables 1 22,482 22,010 18,385 17,409
Cash and cash equivalents 16 16,424 7,073 14,317 5,471
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 41,715 31,8692 34,881 25,059
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trada and other payables 12 (34,010) {33,848) (30,833) (31.327)
Other flabilities 12 {549) (549) (843} (843)
Bomawings 13 {26,865) {26,865) (2.262) (2,262)
Provisions 15 {141} L[] (1.149) (1.149)
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES {61,565) (61,403} (35,087} {35,581}
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 134,760 124,894 144,392 133,875
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bomrowings 13 {12,198) (12,198) (23,895) (23,895)
Provisions 15 {2,046) {2,046) {827) (827}
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES (14,244) {14,244) {24,722) (24.722)
TOTAL ASSETS EMPLOYED 120,516 110‘650 119,670 109|153
FINANCED BY:
TAXPAYERS' EQUITY
Public dividend capital 98,185 98,185 95,004 95,004
Revaluation resarve 23,244 23,244 23,578 23578
Income and expenditure raserve 10,779} {10,779) {9,429) {9,429)
Chatritable Funds reserves 9,866 1] 10,517 0
TOTAL TAXPAYERS' EQUITY 120,516 110,650 119,670 109,153

The financial statemants on pages 1 to 40 were approved and authorised for issue by tha Board on 24 June 2020 and signed on its behall by

Data: 24 June 2020

Director of Finance Date: 24 June 2020
Name: Pete Papworth

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN TAXPAYERS' EQUITY {(GROUP}

Balance at 1 April 2019

Changes In taxpayers’ equity for 2019/20

Retalned surplusi{deficit) for the year

Public Dividend Capital received

Impairments/Revaluations charged 1o the Revaluation Reserve (refer (o Notes 8.1 and B 2)
Revaluaiions and impaiments- charitable funds

Transfers between Reserves

Other reserve movements - charitable funds consolidation adjustment

Other reserve movements

Balance at 31 March 2020

Balance at 1 April 2018

Changes In taxpayers' equity for 2018/1%

Retained surplus/{deficit) for the year

Public Dividend Capital received

Impairments/Revaluations charged 1o the Revalualion Reserve (refer 1o Notes 8.3 and 8.4}
Revaluations and impairments- charitable funds

Transfers betwesn Reserves

Other reserve movements - charitable funds consalidation adjustment

Other reserve movements

Balance at 31 March 2018

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN TAXPAYERS® EQUITY (FOUNDATION TRUST)

Balance at 1 April 2019

Changes In taxpayers’ equilty for 2018/20

Retained surplus/(deficit) for the year

Public Dividend Capital received

Impairments/Revaluations charged to the Revaluation Reserve {refer to Noles 8.5 and 8.6)
Transfer of the excess of current cost depreciation over historical cost depreciation to the
Income and Expenditure Reserve

Ciher Reserve movements

Balance at 31 March 2020

Balance at 1 April 2018

Changes In taxpayers’ equity for 201819

Retained surplus for the year

Public Dividend Capital received

Impairments/Revaluations charged to the Revaluation Reserve (refer to Noles 8 7 and a.8)
Transfer of the excess of current cost depreciation over historical cost deprecialion to the
Income and Expenditure Reserve

Other Reserve movements

Balance at 31 March 2018

The accompanying notes form an integral part of hese financial statements

Public Revaluatlon  Income and  Charitable Total
dividend reserve Expenditure Fund
capltal (POC) Reserve Reserves
EOQD £000 £000 £000 £060
95,004 23,578 {9.429) 10,517 119,670
0 0 {3,297} 643  (2EB4}
3181 0 a 0 3,181
0 an 0 1] n
0 0 o 8 8
0 [EA5) 645 0 0
1] 0 1,302 {1,302} 0
1] 0 1] 0 0
98,185 23,244 {10,778) 9,866 120,516
91,250 24,203 9281 11,151 127,585
D 1) 111,941 272 {11865
3,754 1] 0 0 3754
] o 0 0 o]
0 o ] 0 0
0 (G251 625 o 1}
'] o] 906 ]
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 March 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating surplus/{deficit) from continuing operations

Non-cash income and expense:
Depreciation and amortisation
Impairments
Decreasel/(increase) in trade and other receivables
{Increase)/decrease in inventories
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables
Increase/(decrease) other liabilities
Increase/{decrease) in provisions

NHS Charitable Funds - net adjustment for working capital
movements, non-cash transactions and non-operating cash flows

NHS charitable Funds: other movements in operating cash flows
Other movements in operating cash flows

Net cash generated from operations
Cash flows from investing activities

Interest received

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets

Sales of property, plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash Flows from financing activities

Public dividend capital received

Loans received from the Department of Health and Social Care
Other loans received

Other loans repaid

Loans repaid to the Department of Health and Social Care
Capital element of finance lease rental payments

Interest paid to Department of Health and Sccial Care on loans
Interest element of finance lease

PDC Dividend paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents at 1 April 2019 (1 April 2018)

Cash and Cash equivalents at 31 March 2020 (31 March 2019)

G Foundation Foundation
roup Trust Group Trust
2019/20 2019/20 201819 2018/19
£000 £000 £000 £000
548 1,260 (8,453) (7,761)
7,423 7,419 6,672 6,669
2,029 2,029 75 75
(5,262) (5.430) 41 229
(630) {630) (91) (81)
3,439 2,789 3,345 3.999
{294) (294) 315 315
209 209 1.071 1,071
340 0 1,374 0
53 0 58 0
0 {2) (2) 1
7,855 7,350 4,405 4,517
98 98 77 77
(17,969) {17,969) (10,870) {10,870)
{663) (663) (440) {440)
111 111 0 0
(18,423) {18,423) {11,233 {11,233}
3,181 3,181 3,754 3,754
14,969 14,969 11,210 11,210
0 0 0 0
{297} {297) (296) (296)
(1.837) (1.837) {1,837) {1,837)
(44) (44) (49) {49)
(557) (557) {404} (404)
(3) (3) 3) (3)
(2,737) {2,737 (3.187) (3,187)
12,675 12,675 9,188 9,188
2,107 1,602 2,360 2,472
14,317 5,471 11,957 2,999
16,424 7,073 14,317 5,471

The accompanying notes form an integral pari of these financial statements
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NHS Improvement, in exercising the statutory functions conferred on Monitor, has directed that the financial statements of the Trust shall meet
the accounting requirements of the Department of Health and Social Care Group Accounting Manual {GAM), which shall be agreed with HM
Treasury. Consequently, the following financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the GAM 2018/20 issued by the
Depariment of Health and Social Care. The accounting policies contained in the GAM follow International Financial Reporting Standards to
the extent that they are meaningful and appropriate to the NHS, as determined by HM Treasury, which is advised by the Financial Reporting
Advisory Board. Where the GAM permits a choice of accounting policy, the accounting policy that is judged to be most appropriate to the
particular circumstances of the Trust for the purpose of giving a true and fair view has been selecled. The particular policies adopted are
described below. These have been applied consistently in dealing with items considered matenal in relation to the accounts

Accounting convention
These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention modified to account for the revaluation of property, plant and
equipment, invenlories and certain financial assets and financial liabilities.

Going Concern

In the preparation of the year end accounts the Board of Directors is required to undertake an assessment confirming the Trust will continue
as a going concermn {i e. that it will continue in the business of healthcare provision for the foreseeable future)

The Trust has prepared its financial plans and cash flow forecasts for the coming year on the assumption that funding will be received from
the Depariment of Health and Socia! Care consistent with the revised funding arrangements n respense to the COVID-19 pandemic
Discussions (o date indicate this funding will be forthcoming These funds are expected to be sufficient to enable the Trust to meet its
obligations as they fall due; and will be accessed through the nationally agreed process published by NHS Improvement and the Department
of Health and Social Care

The NHS Improvement Foundation Trust Annual Reporting Manual 2019720 states that financial statements should be prepared on a going
concem basis unless management either intends to apply to the Secretary of State for the dissolulion of the NHS foundation trust without the
transfer of the services to another entily, or has no realistic altemative but to do so

There has been no application to the Secretary of State for the dissclution of the Trust and following the preparation of detailed financial plans
for 2020/21, no such application 15 planned.

The Board of Direclors has therefore concluded that there is a reasonable expectation that the Trust will have access to adequate resources
to continue in operational existence for the next 12 months.

On 2 April 2020, the Department of Health and Social Care {DHSC) and NHS England and NHS Improvement announced reforms {o the NHS
cash regime for the 2020/21 financial year. During 2020/21 existing DHSG interim revenve and capital ioans as at 31 March 2020 will be
exdinguished and replaced with the issue of Public Dividend Capital {PDC) to allow the repayment. The affected loans totalling £24,644k
(interim loan principal and interest accrual) are classified as current liabilities within these financial statements As the repayment of these
{cans will be funded throuah the issue of PDC, this does not oresent a aoina concern risk for the Trust.

The Board of Directors has therefore concluded that these financial statements should be prepared on a going concem basis as there is a
reasonable expectation that the Trust wili have adequate resources to conctinue in operalional existence for the next 12 months

The boards of Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust and The Royal Bournemouth and Christchurch Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust have
announced their intention to merge the operations, assets and liabilities of both into a single new trust. The proposed merger is currently
subject to due diligence and regulatory review. Although the merger process has been delayed as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic, both
boards anticipate the merger will be completed within the next 12 monihs. Formal board approval for the merger will be subject to confimnation
by independent Reporting Accountants that the merged trust will have sufficient working capital and satisfactory governance arrangements to
continue post-merger as a going concern

Consolidation

Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust Charitable Fund

The NHS Foundation Trust is the corporate trustee lo Poole Hospita! NHS Foundation Trust Charitable Fund {registered Charity Commission
number 1058608). The Foundation Trust has assessed its relationship to the Charitable Fund and determined it lo be a subsidiary because
the Foundation Trust is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns and other benefits for itself, patients and staff from its involvement with
the chantable fund and has the abiity to affect those retumns and other benefits through its power over the fund.

The Charitable Fund's statutory accounts are prepared o 31 March in accordance with the UK Charities Statement of Recommended Practice
(SORP) which is based on UK Financial Reporting Standard (FRS) 102, On consolidation, necessary adjustments are made (o the Charity's
assets, liabilities and transactions to:

* recognise and measure them in accordance with the Foundation Trust's accounting policies, and

* eliminate intra-group fransactions, balances, gains and losses.

The reserves of the Charity at 31 March 2020 amounted to £6,988k. For consolidation purposes grants amounting to £2,878k awarded by the
Charity to the Foundation Trust but unspent at 31 March 2020 have been added back to the Charity reserves in the Group Accounts The
Charity reserves shown in the Group Accounts therefore amount to £9,866k. These funds are comprised of restricted funds of £9,252k and
unrestricted funds of £614k. Restricted funds were donated for specified purposes for a ward or depariment and the Trustee may only use
these funds for the specified purpose. Unresincted funds may be used at the discretion of the Trustee for any purpose throughout the
Hospital

The reported reserves of the Chanty at 31 March 2019 amounted to £8,069k. Consolidation adjustments amounted to £2,448k. The Charity
reserves shown in the Group Accounts therefore amounted to £10,517k.
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1.2

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS {continued)

Revanue from contracts with customers

Where income is derived from contracts with customers, it is accounted for under IFRS 15 The GAM expands the definition of a contract to include legisiation
and regulations which enables an enlity 1o receive cash or another financial asset that is not classified as a tax by the Office of National Statistics (ONS)

Revenue in respect of goods/services provided is recognised when (or as) performance obligations are satsfied by transferring promised goods/services {o the
customer and is measured at the amount of the transaction pnce allocated to those performance obligations. At the year end, the Trust accrues income refating
to performance obligations satisfied in that year. Where the Trust's entitlement to consideration for those goods or services is uncondilional a contract receivable
will be recognised. Where entitiement to consideration is conditional on a further factor other than the passage of time. a contract assel will be recognised
Where consideration received or receivable relates (o a performance obligation that is to be satisfied in a future period, the income is defemed and recognised as
a conlract liability,

Revenue from NHS contracts

The main source of income for the Trust is coniracts with commissioners {or health care services. A performance obligation relating to delivery of a spell of health
carg is generally satisfied over time as heafthcare is received and consumed simultaneously by the cusiomer as the Trust performs it. The customer in such a
coniract is the commissioner, but the customer benefds as services are provided to their patient. Even where a contract could be broken down into separate
perlormance obligations, healihcare generally aligns with paragraph 22(b) of the Standard entailing a delivery of a series of goods or services thal are
substantially the same and have a similar pattern of transfer At the year end, the Trust accrues income relating to activity delivered in that year, where a patient
care spell is incompleta. This accrual is disclosed as a contract receivable as entillement to payment for work completed is usually only dependeni on the
passage of time Other income includes funding from the NHS South of England in respact of training and education for training posts (primarily junior doclors)
and also recharges of clinical staff to local loundation trusts

NHS Injury cost recovery scheme

The Trust receives income under the NHS injury cost recavery scheme. designed 1o reclaim the cost of treating injured individuals to whom personal injury
compensation has subsequently been paid, for instance by an insurer. The Trust recognises the income when performance obligations are satisfied. in practical
terms this means that treatment has been given. [t receives notification from the Depariment of Work and Pension's Compensation Recovery Unit, has
completed the NHS2 form and confirmed there are no discrepancies with the treatmeni. The income is measured al the agreed tariff for the Ireatments provided
to the injured individual, less an allowance for unsuccessful compensation claims and doubtful debts in line with IFRS 9 requirements of measuring expected
credit losses over the lifetime of the asset.

Provider sustainability fund {PSF) and Financial recovery fund (FRF}
The PSF and FRF enable providers to sam income linked to the achievement of financial controls and performance targels income earned from the funds is
accounted for as variable consideration
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

1.3 Expenditure on Employae Benefits
Short-term Employee Benefits

Salaries, wages and employment-relaled payments are recognised in the period in which the service is received from employees. The
cost of annual leave entitement earned but not laken by employees at the end of the period is recognised in the financial statements to
the exient that employees are permitied to camy-forward leave into the following period.

Pension costs

NHS Pension Scheme

Pas{ and present employees are covered by the provisions of the two NHS Pension Schemes. Details of the benefits payable and rules
of the Schemes can be found on the NHS Pensions website al www.nhsbsa.nhs.uk/pensions. Both are unfunded defined benefit
schemes that cover NHS employers, GP praclices and other bodies, allowed under the direction of the Secrelary of State in England
and Wales. They are not designed 1o be run in a way that would enable NHS bodies to idenlify their share of the underlying scheme
assels and liabilities. Therefore, each scheme is accounted for as if it were a defined contribution scheme_ ihe cost 1o the Trust of
participating in each scheme is taken as equal to the contribulions payable to that scheme for the accounting period.

In order that the defined benefit obligations recegnised in the financial stalements do not differ materially from those that would be
delermined at the reporting date by a formal actuarial valuation. the Financial Reporling Manual (FReM) requires that “the period
between formal valuations shall be four years, with approximate assessments in intervening years™. An oulline of these follows:

a) Accounting valualion

A valuation of scheme liability is carried out annually by the scheme acluary (currenily the Govemment Actuary's Depariment) as at the
end of the reporting pericd. This utilises an actuarial assessment for the previous accounting period in conjunction with updated
membership and financial data for the current reporting peried, and is accepled as providing suitably robust figures for financial reporting
purposes. The valuation of the scheme liability as at 31 March 2020, is based on valuation dala as 31 March 2019, updated to 31 March
2020 with summary global member and accounting dala. In underlaking this actuarial assessment, the methodology prescribed in IAS
19, relevant FReM interpretations, and the discount rale prescribed by HM Treasury have also been used

The latesl assessment of the liabilities of the scheme is contained in the report of the scheme actuary, which forms part of the annual
NHS Pension Scheme Accounts. These accounts can be viewed on the NHS Pensions websile and are published annually. Copies can
also be obtained from The Stationery Office.

b) Full aciuarial (funding) valuation
The purpose of this valuation is lo assess the level of liability in respect of the benefils due under the schemes (taking into account
recent demographic experience}, and to recommend contribution rales payable by employees and employers.

The latest actuarial vatuation undertaken for the NHS Pension Scheme was compleled as al 31 March 2016. The resulls of this
valuation set the employer contribution rate payable from April 2019 to 20.6% and the Scheme Regulations were amended accordingly.

The 2016 funding valuation was also expected lo test the cost of the Scheme relative to the employer cost cap set following the 2012
valuation. Foilowing a judgment from the Couri of Appeal in December 2018 Government announced a pause to that part of the
valuation process pending conclusion of the continuing legal process.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

Pension costs continued
NHS Pension Scheme

¢) Scheme provisions

The NHS Pension Scheme provides defined benefits, which are summarised below. This list is an Hlustrative guide only, and is not
intended to detail all the benefits provided by the Scheme or the specific conditions thal must be mel before these benefits can be
obtained:

The Scheme is a “final salary” scheme. Annual pensions are nomally based on 1/80th for the $995 section and of the best of the last
three years pensionable pay for each year of service, and 1/60th for the 2008 section of reckonable pay per year of membership.
Members who are practilioners as defined by the Scheme Regulations have their annual pensions based upon total pensionable
earmings over the relevant pensionable service

With effect from 1 April 2008 members can choose to give up some of their annual pension for an additional tax free lump sum, up lo a
maximum amount permitied under HMRC rules. This new provision is known as “pension commutation”,

Annual increases are applied to pension payments at rates defined by the Pensions (Increase) Act 1971, and are based on changes in
retail prices in the twelve months ending 30 September in the previous calendar year. From 2011-12 the Consumer Price Index (CPI)
has been used and replaced the Retail Prices Index (RPI).

Early payment of a pension, with enhancement, is available 1o members of the scheme who are permanently incapable of fulfiling their
duties effectively through iliness or infirmity. A death gratuity of twice final year's pensionable pay for death in service, and five times
their annuat pension for death afler relirement is payable.

For early retirements other than those due to ill health the additional pension fizbilities are not funded by the scheme. The full amount of
the liability for the additional costs is charged to the employer and is fully provided for in the Accounts.

Members can purchase additional service in the NHS Scheme and contribute to money purchase AVC's run by the Scheme's approved
providers or by other Free Standing Additional Voluntary Contributions (FSAVC) providers.

The Trust paid £17,676k employer contributions to the NHS Pension Scheme in 2019/20 and the contribulions for 2020/21 are forecast
to be approximately £18,660k. These figures excludes the 6.3% employer contribution in 2019/20 (£7,714k) and 2020/21 funded
centrally.



Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust - Annual Accounis 2019/20

1.4

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

Expenditure on other goods and services

Expenditure on goods and services is recognised when, and (o the extent that they have been received and is measured at the fair value of
those goods and services. Expenditure is recognised in operaling expenses except where it results in the creation of a non-curent asset such
as property, plant and equipment.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition

Property, Plant and Equipment is capitalised where:

« it is held for use in delivering services or for administrative purposes;

* it is probable that fulure economic benefils will flow to, or service potential be provided 10, the Trust;

* it is expected to be used for more than one financial year, and
« the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Property, Plant and Equipment assets are capitafised if they are capable of being used for a period which exceeds one year and they

- individually have a cost of at least £5,000; or

- collectively have a cost of at least £5,000 and individually have a cost of mare than £250, where the assels are functionally interdependent,
Ihey had broadly simultaneous purchase dates, are anticipaled lo have simultaneous disposal dates and are under single managerial control;
or

- form part of the initial equipping and setting-up cost of a new building or refurbishment of a ward or unit imespective of their individual or
colleclive cost.

Where a large assel, for example a building, includes a number of components with significantly different asset lives e.g. plant and equipment,
then these components are treated as separate assets and depreciated over their own useful lives.
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1.5

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS {continued)
Propaerty, Plant and Equipment continued
Measurement

All property, plant and equipment assels are measured initially at cost, representing the costs directly attributable to acquiring or
constructing the asset and bringing it to the localion and condition necessary for it 10 be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. They are measured subsequently at valuation

Non-current assets are stated at the lower of replacement cost and recoverable amount. The canrying values of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed for impairment in periods if events or changes in circumstances indicate the camying value may not be
recoverable. The costs arising from the financing of the construction of fixed assets are not capitalised but are charged to the Statement of
Comprehensive Income in the year to which they relate

In accordance with Inlemational Accounting Standard 16, all land and buildings are professionally revalued regutarly, so thal the carrying
amount of an assel does not differ materially from its fair value at the end of the reporting period

Professional valuations are carried out by the Foundation Trusl's appointed extemal Valuer. The valuations are carried oul in accordance
with the Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors (RICS) Appraisal and Valuation Manual

A full asset valuation (excluding Assets Under Construction! Work In Progress) was underlaken as at 31 March 2018, and this value,
together with indexation applied to buildings in line with the Valuers advice has been included in the closing Statermnent of Financial
Pasition. Revised RICS guidance was issued in January 2019. This was not retrospective and impacted fully fram 1st April 2019. A further
desktop valuation was undertaken on 31st March 2020.

The valuations are carried out primarily on the basis of Modem Equivalent for specialised operational property and Existing Use Value for
non-specialised operational property.

Of the £104.25m net book value of land and buildings (including dwellings) subject 1o valuation, £99.53m relates to specialised assets
valued on a depreciated replacement cost basis. Here the valuer bases their assessment on the cost io the Trust of replacing the service
potential of the assels. The uncertainty explained above relates to the estimaled cost of replacing the service potential, rather than the
extent of the service potential to be replaced.

A 1% change in the valualion would have a £1.04m impact on the statement of financial position with a £35,000 impact on the PDC
dividend due to be paid next year and accrued in these financial statements

The value of land for existing use purposes is assessed at Existing Use Value. For non-operational properiies including surplus land, the
valuations are carried out at Qpen Market Value.

IT equipment, transport equipment, fumiture and fitlings, and plant and machinery that are held for operational use are valued at
depreciated historic cost where these assels have short useful lives or low values ar both, as this is not considered o be materially
different from current value in existing use.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expendilure relating to an item of praperty, plant and equipment is recognised as an increase in the carrying amount of the
asset when it is probable that additional future economic benefits or service potential deriving from the cost incurred to replace a
component of such item will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be determined reliably

Where a component of an asset is replaced, the cost of the replacement is capitalised if it meets the criteria for recognition above. The
canying amount of the part replaced is derecognised. Other expenditure that does not generate addihonal future economic benefits or
service potential, such as repairs and maintenance, is charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the period in which it is
incumed.

The estimated useful lives of assets are summarised below:

Buildings and dwellings 40-80 years
Plant & Machinery 5-15 years
Transport Equipment 1-7 years
tnformation Technology 5-10 years
Furniture & Fittings 1-10 years

Revaluation gains and losses

Revaluation gains are recognised in the revaluation reserve, except where, and to the extent that. they reverse a revaluation decrease that
has previously been recognised in operating expenses, in which case they are recognised in operaling income

Revaluation losses are charged to the revaluation reserve to the extent that there is an available balance for the asset concemed, and
thereafter are charged to operating expenses.

Gains and losses recognised in the revaluation reserve are reported in the Statement of Comprehansive Income as an item of ‘other
comprehensive income'.

10
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

1.5 Property, Plant and Equipment Continued

Impairments

In accordance with the FT GAM, impairments that are due to a loss of economic benefils or service potential in the asset are charged to
operating expenses. A compensating transfer is made from the revaluation reserve to the income and expenditure reserve of an amount
equal to the fower of (i) the impairment charged to operating expenses; and (i) the batance in the revaluation reserve attributable to that
asset before the impaimment.

An impairment that arises from a clear consumption of economic benefit or of service potential is reversed when, and to the extent that,
the circumsiances that gave rise to the loss is reversed. Reversals are recagnised in operating expenditure lo the extent that the asset is
restored to the carrying amount it would have had if the impairment had never been recognised. Any remaining reversal is recognised in
ihe revaluation reserve. Where, al the fime of the original Impairment, a transfer was made from the revalualion reserve fo the income and
expenditure reserve, an amount is fransferred back to the revaluation reserve when the impairment reversal is recognised

Other impairments are trealed as revaluation losses. Reversals of ‘olher impairments’ are treated as revaluation gains.
De-recognition

Assels intended for disposal are reclassified as 'Held for Sale’ once all of the following criteria are met
The sale must be highly probable and the asset available for immediate sale in its present condition

Following reclassificalion, the assels are measured at the lower of their existing carrying amount and their ‘fair value less cosls to sell’.
Depreciation ceases to be charged and the assets are nol re-valued, except where the 'Tair value less costs to sell’ falls below the carrying
amount, Assels are de-recognised when all material sale contract conditions have been met. Property, plant and equipment which is 1o be
scrapped or demolished does not qualify for recagnition as 'Held for Sale’ and instead is relained as an operalional assel and the asset's
useful life is adjusted. The assel is de-recognised when scrapping or demolition accurs

Donated, government grant and other grant funded assets

Donated and grant funded property, plant and equipment assets are capitalised at their fair valug on receipt. The donation/grant is credited
to income at the same time, unless the donor has imposed a condition that the future ecenomic benefits embodied in the grant are lo be
consumed in a manner specified by the donor, in which case, the donation/grant is deferred within liabilities and is carried forward to future
financial years to the extent that the condition has not yet been met.

The donated and grant funded assels are subsequently accounted for in the same manner as other items of property, plant and
equipment.

11
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1.6

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
Intangible assets

Recognition

Intangible assets are non-monetary assets without physical substance which are capable of being sold separately from the rest of the
Trust's business or which arise from contractual or olher legal rights. They are recognised only where it is probable that future economic
benefils will flow 10, or service potential be provided to, the Trust and where the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Intemally generated intangible assets

intemally generated goodwill, brands, mastheads, publishing fitles, customer lisis and similar ilems are nol capitalised as intangible
assets.
Expendilure on research is nol capitalised Expenditure on development is capitalised when it meets the requirements set out in IAS 38.

Software

Software which is integral to the operation of hardware e.g. an operating system is capitalised as part of the relevant item of property,
plant and equipment. Software which is not inlegral to the operation of hardware e g. application sofiware, is capitatised as an intangible
asset.

Measurement

Intangible assels are recognised initially at cost, comprising all directly atiributable costs needed to create, produce and prepare the asset
to the paint that it is capable of operaling in the manner intended by management. Subsequently intangible assels are measured at
current value in existing use. Where no aclive markel exists, intangible assels are valued at the lower of depreciated replacement cost
and the value in use where the asset is income generating. Revaluation gains and fosses and impairments are treated in the same
manner as for Property, Plant and Equipment. An intangible asset which is surplus with no plan to bring it back into use is valued at fair
value where there are no restriclions on sale at the reporting date and where they do not meet the definitions of investment properties or
assets held for sale.Intangible assets held for sale are measured at the fower of their carrying amount or “fair value less cosis to sell.

Amortisation
Intangible assets are amoriised over their expecled useful lives (between five and ten years on a straight line basis) in a manner
consisteni with the consumption of economic or service delivery benefils.

Govarnment grants

Government grants are grants from Government bodies other than income from clinical commissioning groups, specialist commissioners,
NHS foundation trusts and NHS trusts for the provision of services. Where the Government grant is used to fund revenue expenditure it is
taken to the Stalement of Comprehensive Income lo match that expenditure.

12



Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust - Annual Accounts 2019/20

1.8

19

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The material management stack system values the stock at latest

invoice price. Phammacy stock is valued at average price.

Financial assets and financial liabilities
Recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities arise where the Trust is party to the contractual provisions of a financial instrument, and as a
result has a legal right to receive or a legal obligation to pay cash or another financial instrument. The GAM expands the definition of a
contract to include legislation and regulations which give rise to arrangements that in all other respects would be a financial instrument
and do not give rise to transactions classified as a tax by ONS

This includes the purchase or sale of non-financial items (such as goods or services). which are entered into in accordance with the
Trust's normal purchase, sale or usage requirements and are recognised when, and to the extent which, performance occurs, ie, when
receipt or delivery of the gaods or services is made.

Classification and Measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured al fair value plus or minus directly attributable transaction costs excr__opt
where the asset or liability is not measured at fair value through income and expenditure. Fair value is taken as the transaction price, or
otherwise determined by reference to quoted market prices or valuation techniques.

Financial assets or financial liabilities in respect of assets acquired or disposed of through finance leases are recognised and measured
in accordance with the accounting policy for leases described below.

Financial assets are classified as subsequently measurad al amortised cost.
Financial liabilities are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial assets and financial lfabilities at amortised cost

Financial assets and financial liabilities at amortised cost are those hald with the objective of collecting contractual cash flows and where
cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest. This includes cash equivalents, contract and other receivables, trade and other
payables, rights and cbligations under lease arrangements and loans receivable and payable

After initial recognition, these financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method
less any impairment {for financial assels). The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimaled future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset or financial liability to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset or to the
amortised cost of a financial liability,

Interest revenue or expense is calculated by applying the effeclive interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset ar
amortised cost of a financial liability and recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income and a financing income or expense. In
the case of loans held from the Department of Health and Social Care, the effective interest rale is the nominal rate of interest charged on
the loan,

Impairment of financial assets

For all tinancial assets measured at amortised cost Including lease recevables, contract receivables and contract assets or assets
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, the Trust recognises an allowance for expected credit losses.

The Trust adopts the simplified approach to impairment for contract and other receivables, contract assets and lease receivables,
measuring expected losses as at an amount equal to lifetime expected losses. For other financial assets, the loss allowance is initially
measured at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses {stage 1) and subsequently at an amount equal to lifetime expected
credit losses if the credit risk assessed for the financial asset significantly increases (stage 2).

For financial assets that have become credit impaired since initial recognition (stage 3), expected credit losses at the reporting date are
measured as the difference between the asset's gross carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
al the financial asset's original effective interest rate.

Expected losses are charged to operating expenditure within the Statement of Comprehensive Income and reduce the net carrying value
of the financial asset in the Statement of Financial Position.

De-recagnition
All financial assets are de-recognised when the rights to receive cashflows from the assets have expired or the Trust has transferred

substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership. Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation is discharged, cancelled
Or expires

13



Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust - Annual Accounts 2019/20

1.10

1.1

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

Leases
Finance leases

Where substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of a leased asset are bome by the NHS Foundation Trust, the asset is
recorded as property, plant and equipment and a corresponding liability is recorded. The value at which both are recognised is the
lower of the fair value of the asset or the present value of the minimum lease payments, discounted using the interest rate implicit
in the lease. The implicit interest rate is that which produces a constant periodic rate of interest on the outstanding liability

The assel and liability are recognised at the commencement of the lease. Thereafter the asset is accounted for an item of
property, plant and equipment.

The annual rental charge is split between the repayment of the liability and a finance cosl so as to achieve a constant rate of
finance aver the life of the lease. The annual finance cost is charged fo Finance Cosls in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Operating leases

Other leases are regarded as operaling leases and the rentals are charged lo operaling expenses on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease. Lease incenfives are recognised initially in other liabilities on the statement of financial positionas a liability and
subsequently as a reduction of rentals on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Leases of land and buildings

Where a lease is for land and buildings, the land component is separated from the building component and the classification for
each is assessed separately.

Provisions

The NHS Foundation Trust recognises a provision where it has a present legal or conslruclive obligation of uncertain timing or
amount; for which it is probable that there will be a future outflow of cash or other resources; and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount. The amount recognised in the Statement of Financial Pasition is the best estimate of the resources required to
settle the obligation. Where the effect of the time value of money is significant, the estimated risk-adjusted cash flows are
discounted using HM Treasury's discount rates effective for 31 March 2020;

Nominal rate Short-term Up 1o 5 years 0.51% Medium-term After 5 years up to 10 years 0.55% Long-term Exceeding 10 years
1.99%

HM Treasury provides discount rates for general provisions on a nominal rate basis. Expected future cash flows are therefore
adjusted for the impact of inflation before discounting using nominal rates. The following inflation rates are set by HM Treasury,
effective 31 March 2020:

Infation rate Year 1 1.90% Year 2 2,00% Into perpetuity 2.00%

Early retirement provisions and injury benefit provisions both use the HM Treasury's pension discount rate of minus 0.5% in real
terms. .

Clinical negligence costs

NHS Resolution aperates a risk pooling scheme under which the NHS Foundation Trust pays an annual contribution to NHS
Resolution, which, in return, seltles all clinical negligence ciaims. Although NHS Resolution is administratively responsible for all
clinical negligence cases, the legal liability remains with the NHS Foundation Trust. The total value of clinical negligence provisions
carried by NHS Resolution on behalf of the NHS Foundation Trust is disclosed at Note 15 but is not recognised in the NHS
Foundation Trust's accounts.

Non-clinical risk pooling

The NHS Foundation Trust participates in the Property Expenses Scheme and the Liabilities to Third Parties Scheme. Both are
risk pooling schemes under which the NHS Foundation Trust pays an annual contribution to NHS Resolution and in return receives
assistance with the costs of claims arising. The annual membership contributions, and any ‘excesses’ payable in respect of
particular clafms are charged to operating expenses when the liability arises.
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1.12

1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

117

1.18

1.19

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are not racognised, but are disclosed in note 19, unless the probability of a transfer of economic
benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are defined as:

* possible obligations arising from past events whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the entity's control; or

- present obligations arising from past events but for which it is not probable that a transfer of economic benefits will arise
or for which the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Public dividend capital

Public dividend capital (PDC) is a type of public sector equity finance based on the excess of assets over liabilities at the
time of establishment of the predecessor NHS Trust. HM Treasury has determined that PDC is not a financial instrument
within the meaning of IAS 32.

A charge, reflecting the cost of capital utilised by the NHS Foundation Trust, is payable as public dividend capital dividend.
The charge is calculated at the rate set by HM Treasury (currently 3.5%) on the average relevant net assets of the NHS
Foundation Trust during the financial year. Relevant net assets are calculated as the value of all assets less the value of
all liabilities, except for (i) donated and grant funded assets, (ii) average daily cash balances held with the Government
Banking Services (GBS) and National Loan Fund (NLF) deposits, exciuding cash balances held in GBS accounts that
relate to a short-term working capital facility, and (jii) any PDC dividend balance receivable or payable. In accordance with
the requirements laid down by the Department of Health and Social Care (as the issuer of PDC), the dividend for the year
is calculated on the actual average relevant net assets as set out in the ‘pre-audit’ version of the annual accounts. The
dividend thus calculated is not revised should any adjustment to net assets occur as a result of the audit of the annual
accounts.

Value Added Tax

Most of the activities of the NHS Foundation Trust are outside the scope of VAT and, in general, output tax does not apply
and input tax on purchases is not recoverable. Irrecoverable VAT is charged to the relevant expenditure category or
included in the capitalised purchase cost of fixed assets. Where output tax is charged or input VAT is recoverable, the
amounts are stated net of VAT.

Corporation Tax

The NHS Foundation Trust has carried out a review of corporation tax liability on its non-healthcare activities. At present
all activities are either ancillary to the Trust's patient care activity or are below the de minimus level at which corporation
tax is due,

Third party assets

Assets belonging to third parties (such as money held on behalf of patients) are not recognised in the accounts since the
NHS Foundation Trust has no beneficial interest in them. However, they are disclosed in a separate note to the accounts
in accordance with the requirements of HM Treasury's FReM.

Description of Reserves
Revaluation Reserve relates to revaluation gains on the estate following valuations by the appointed Trust Valuer.
Income and Expenditure Reserve relates to accumulated surpluses by the Foundation Trust.

Losses and Special Payments

Losses and special payments are items that Parliament would not have contemplated when it agreed funds for the health
service or passed legislation. By their nature they are items that ideally should not arise. They are therefore subject to
special control procedures compared with the generality of payments. They are divided into different categories, which
govern the way that individual cases are handled. Losses and special paymenis are charged to the relevant functional
headings in expenditure on an accruals basis.

Losses and Special Payments are disclosed in Note 25 and relate mainly to the bad debts and NHS Resclution policy
excesses on third party and employer's liability claims against the Trust.

Gifts
Gifts are items that are voluntarily donated, with no preconditions and without the expectation of any return. Gifts include
all transactions economically equivalent to free and unremunerated transfers, such as the loan of an asset for its expected

useful life, and the sale or lease of assets at below market value,
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1.20

1.21

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

Accounting Standards issued but not adopted

The DH GAM does nol require the following Standards and Interpretations to be applied in 2018/20 These standards are siill subject to HM Treasury FReM
adoption, with IFRS 16 being for implementation In 2020/21

IFRS 16 Leasss

IFRS 18 Leases will raplace JAS 77 Leases, IFRIC 4 Detemining whether an arrangement conlains a lease and other interpretalions and is appticable in the
public sector for perlods beginring 1 April 2021. The slandard provides a single accounting model for lessees, recognising a right of use asset and
cbligation in the statemenl of financial position for mosl lsases. some leases are exempt hrough application of praclical expedients explained below For
those recognised in the statement of financial position the standard afso requires the remeasurement of lease liabilities in specific circumstances after the
commencemen! of the lease term. For lessors, the distinclion between oparating and finance leases will remain and the accounting will be largely unchanged.

IFRS 16 changes the definifion of a lease compared to IAS 17 and IFRIC 4. The trust will apply this definition to new leases only and will grandfather its
assessments made under the old standards of whether exisling contracis contain a lease

On transition to [FRS 16 an 1 Apiil 2021, the Trust will apply the standard relrospectively wilth the cumulative eflect of inilially applying the standard
recognised in the income and expendilure reserve at that date. For existing operating leases with a remaining lease lerm of more than 12 months and an
underlying asset value of at least £5,000, a lease labilily will be recognised equal fo the value of remaining lease paymenlis discounled on transilion at the
trust's incremenial borrowing rale. The trus!'s incremental borrewing rate will be a rale defined by HM Treasury. Currently this rate is 1.27% but this may
change between now and adoplion of tha standard. The relaled right of use asset will be measured equal to the lease liability adjusted for any prepaid or
accrued lease payments. For existing pappercom leases not classified as finance leases, a right of use assel will be measured at current value in exisling
use or fair value. The difference batween the assel value and the caltulated lease liability will be recognised in the income and expenditure reserve on
fransition. No adjusiments will be mada on 1 April 2021 for exisling finance leases.

For leases commencing in 2021/22, the Irust will nol recognisa a right of use asset or lease liability for short term leases {less than or equal to 12 months) or
for leases of low value assels {less than £5,000). Right of usa assats will be subsequently measured on a basis consistent with owned assets and
deprecialed over the length of the lease term.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts - Application required for accounting pericds beginning on or afler 1 January 2021, bul not yet adopled by lhe FReM. sarly
adoplion is nol therefore permitted.

All other ravised and new slandards have not been listed hera as they are nat considered to have an impact on the Foundation Trust
Critical accounting estimates and judgements

In the application of the Trusi's accounting policies, management is required to make judgements. estimates and assumplions about the carrying amounts of
assels and liabililles that are nol readily apparenl from olher sources, The estimales and assoclated assumplions are based on historical experiences and
other faclors considered to be relevanl. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimales and undertying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis, Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in tha
period of the revision and future periods is the revision affects bolh current and fulure periods.

Gaing Concern
Refer to note on going concem in section 1 - Accounting Policies

Critical judgements in applylng accounting policies

The following are the critical judgemenis, apart from those involving eslimations that management have made in the process of applying Ihe Trust's
accounling policies and Lhat have made ihe most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

Impairments, estimated asset lives and revaluations

The Trust is required {0 review property, plant and equipmenl and nvestmant properties for impairment. Between formal valuations by qualified surveyars,
management make judgements about the condition of assets and review their estimaled lives. Eslimates are used to assess the fair value of land and
buildings assets at each year end, in comparison to the camying values, which may resull in revalualion surpluses or deficils being recognised

The valualion exercise was camied oul in November 2019 with a valuation date of 31 March 2020, In applying the Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors
(RICS) Valuation Global Standards 2020 (‘Red Book'), the valuer has declared a ‘material uncertainty’ in the valuation report. This is on the basis of
uncenrtainlies in markets caused by COVID-19.

The outbreak of the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19). declared by the World Health Organisation as a “Global Pandemic™ on the 11th March 2020, has
impacted global financial morkels. Travel restrictions have been implemented by many counires.

Market activity is being impacted in many seclors. As at the vauation date. we consider that we can aitach less weight to previous marke! evidence for
companson purpeses o inform opinions of value. Indeed, the =i response fo COVID-19 means thal we are faced with an unprecedanted set of
circumstances on which to base o judgement.

Qur valuations are therefors reported on the basis of ‘malenial valuation uncertainly’ as per VPS 3 and VPGA 10 of the RICS Valuation - Global Standards
effective from 31 January 2020. Consequently, fess certainty — and a higher degree of caution - should be attached fo our valuation than would normally be
the case. Given lhe unknown future impact that COVID-19 might have on the real estate market, we recommend thal you keep the valuation of this portfolio
under frequen! review.,

For the avoidance of doubt, the inclusion of the ‘material valuation uncertainty’ declaration above does not mean that the valuation cannot ba refisd upon
Rather, the phrase Is used in order fo be clear and transparent with afl parties, in a professional manner that — int the current exiraordinary circumstances -
less certainty can be attached to the valuation than would atherwise be the case. The material uncertainty clause is a disclosure, nol a disclaimer

The values in the report hava been used 1o inform the measurement of property assels at valyation in these financial statements. Wilh the valuer having

declared this material vaiuation uncertainly, the valuer has continued to exercise professional judgement in providing the valuation and this remains the best
information available to the Trust.
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1.22

1.23

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

Other accounting estimates and judgements

Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Trust has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and il is probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. In addition to widely used estimation techniques,
judgement is required when delermining the probable outflow of economic benefits relating to early voluntary retirement
pension and injury benefit liabilities.

Provision for impairment of receivables

Management will use their judgement to decide when to write off revenue or to provide against the probability of not being able
fo collect debt.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Management has made the following critical judgements in the process of applying the entity’s accounting policies where
this has had a significant effect on the amounts recognised in the accounts

The use of estimated asset lives in calculating depreciation (see Notes 1.5 and 8) and professional valuations that can result in
increases and decreases {0 property values. The estimated effect of increasing/decreasing the asset lives of buildings by +/-
one year would decreasefincrease annual depreciation by some £131k. The estimated effect of changing the indices used by
the valuer in the estate vatuation by +/- 5% would ba an increase/decrease of £5,213k in the estate's value.

In the view of the Trust there are no further estimales or judgements which if wrong could materially affect financial
performance. Final contract sums have been agreed with all Commissioners in respect of activity undertaken durning 2019/20.
This income is included in the Accounts.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Foundation Trust's cash is held primarily in the Government Banking Service. Small balances are maintained in a current
account at Barclays plc.

The Poole Hospital Charitable Fund aims to spend all funds within a 2-3 year pericd and the Trustee has therefore decided to
invest all of the charitable funds in short term fixed and instant access deposit accounts The cash at the year-end is held in a
deposit account at CCLA; fixed term deposits at Lloyds and Barclays and the balance is held in a deposit/current account at
Barclays plc.
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2 Operating Income
All Income from patient care activities relates to contract Income recognised In line with accaunting policy 1.2

21

Operating Income
Incomne from Patient Care Activitles (by natura)

Elective income

Non elective income (Note 1)

First outpatient income

Follow up outpatient income

A & E income

High cost drugs incame from commissioners
Other NHS Clinical Income (Nole 1)

Private patient income

Additional pension contribution central funding (Note 2)
Other types of aclivity income

AfC pay award central funding

Other Operating Income

Other operating Income from contracts with customers;
Education and training

Sustainability and Transformation Fund income (Note 3)
Non-patient care services {o other bodies

NHS income for staff costs accounted on a gross basis
Research income

Income generation (Note 4)

Other income

Other non-contract operating income

Cash donations for the purchase of capital assets - received from
NHS charities

Charitable and other contributions to expenditure - received from
NHS charities

Charitable and other contributions to expendilure - received from
other bodies

NHS Charitable Funds: Incoming Resources excluding Investment
income

Total Operating Income

Foundation Foundation
Group Trust Group Trust

2019720 2019/20 201819 2018/18
£000 £000 £000 £000
28,589 28,589 27,045 27,045
93,179 93,179 80,620 80.620
13,914 13,914 14,930 14,930
14,162 14,162 13,569 13,569
10,733 10,733 9,190 9,190
20,289 20,289 19,768 19,768
56,628 56,628 54,622 54,622
826 826 973 973
7,714 7,714 0 0
1,588 1,588 1,388 1,388

0 0 2411 2411
247,622 247,622 224,516 224 516
2019/20 2019/20 201819 201819
£000 £000 £000 £000

8,602 8,602 8,933 8.933
18,108 18,105 8,609 8,609
9,227 9,227 7,339 7,339
2,189 2,189 2,350 2,350
a1 31 350 350
2,370 2,370 2,156 2,156
3,648 3,648 2,988 2,988

0 270 0 635

0 1,032 0 2M

527 527 702 702
1,205 0 1,933 ¢
46,194 46,291 35,360 34,333
293,816 293,913 259.876 258,849

Note 1. Reclassification of non-elective non-emergency income in 2018-19 from Other NH$ Clinicat income to non-elective income

Note 2. This income relates to the 6.3% central funding by NHSE in respect of employer contributions to the NHS Pension Fund.

Note 3. This income relates lo funding from NHS England for the delivery of an agreed financial control fotal position and the delivery of
agreed performance trajectories. Core funding in the year was £15,691k - comprising PSF £4,820k and FRF £10,871k {2018/19 £4,982k).

Note 4. Income generation relates mainly to restaurant income and car park income received by the Trust

Mandatory and Non-Mandatory Incame from Activities

Mandatory
Non-Mandatory

Actual

2018720 2019120 2018/19 201819
£000 £000 £000 £000
245,208 245,208 222,155 222,155
2,414 2414 2,361 2,361
247,622 247,622 224,516 224,516
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2.3 Income from Activities by Source

Foundation Foundation
Group Trust Group Trust
2019/20 2019/20 2018/19 201819
£000 £000 £000 £000
CCGs and NHS England 244,747 244,747 219,424 218,424
Department of Health and Social Care 0 0 2411 2411
Local Authorities {see Note 2) 43 43 - -
NHS Other 461 461 320 320
Non NHS Private patients 826 826 973 973
Non-NHS: Overseas patients non-reciprocal (Note 3) N 31 243 243
NHS injury scheme (see Note 4) 1177 3,177 1,120 1,120
Non NHS: Other 57 57 25 25
247,622 247,622 224 516 224,516

Note 1. Department of Health and Social Care Income 2018/19 related to a pay award
Note 2. Local authority income relates mainly to the reimbursement of costs associated with delayed patient discharges
Nole 3. Overseas patient income for the year amounted to £311k (201819 £243k) Cash received amounted to £120k (2018/19 £165k) in

respect of current and previous years' income The amount added 1o the allowance for impairment of receivables in respect of current and
prior years amounted to £39k (2018/19 £73k}. The amounts written off in respect of current and prior years amounted o £1k (2018/19 £61k}

Note 4. NHS injury scheme income is subject to a provision for doubtful debis of 21.79% {2018/18 21.89%) to reflect
expected rates of collection
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3 Operating Expenses and Operating Lease Costs

3.1 Operating Expenses (by type):

Foundation Foundation

Group Trust Group Trust
2019/20 2019120 201819 2018119
£000 £000 £000 £000
Services from other Foundation Trusts 7,693 7,693 7.312 7.312
Services from NHS trusts 49 49 62 62
Services from other NHS bodies 170 170 163 163
Purchase of healthcare from non NHS bedies 1,234 1,234 2n 21
Employee Expenses - Non Executive Directors' costs 124 124 137 137
Staff and execulive directors costs (Note 4) 197,673 197,673 175,580 175.580
Redundancy - net charge after provisions 0 0 653 653
Supplies and services - clinical drugs 26,170 26,170 24,985 24,985
Supplies and services - clinical other 19,444 19,444 19,545 18,545
Supplies and services - general 6,118 6,118 5,679 5679
Establishment 1,768 1,788 1,719 1718
Transport - other {including patient travel) a8 318 248 248
Rentals under operaling leases - minimum lease payments 39 39 49 49
Charges to operating expenditure for off-SoFP IFRIC 12 schemes 158 158 153 153
Premises 8,632 8,632 8,320 8,320
Movement in credit loss allowance: contract receivables/assets 129 129 56 56
Depreciation and amortisation 7423 7.419 6672 6,669
Impairment of property, plant and equipment 2,029 2,029 75 75
Audit fees - statutory audit (see Note a below) 70 64 64 58
Audit fees - other auditor remuneration {see Note a below) 4 4 46 46
Consultancy Cosls 1,140 1,140 1,066 1,066
Intemnal Audit and Local Counter Fraud Services 90 90 98 99
Clinical negligence Insurance Costs 9,185 9,185 9,550 9,550
Other Services including External Payroll 1,818 1,819 1,538 1,538
Training and course fees etc. 812 812 706 706
Legal Fees 88 83 200 200
NHS Charitable Funds - Other resources expended 605 ] 1,710 0
Cther 227 227 1,671 1.671
293,268 292,653 268,329 266,610

Nota a. The Council of Govemors has appointed KPMG LLP as external auditors of the Trust with effect from 6th April 2018

The professional fees (excluding Vat) earned by KPMG LLP in the Audit of the Trust and Charity are as follows

2019/20 201819
£000 £000
Statutory Audit
Financial Statement audit - Foundation Trust 51 47
Consolidation of Trust's Charitable Fund 1 1
Charnity Accounts 5 5
Implementation of new standards 1 1
Total Statutory Audit Fee excluding Vat 58 54
Vat 12 10
Total Statutory Audit Fee including Vat 70 64
Non Audit Fees
Quality Accounts work 2 6
Other advice 32 32
Non Audit Fees excluding Vat 34 38
Vat 7 8
Non Audit Fees including Vat 41 46
Total Audit Fees (including Vat) 110 110
—— —
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4 Employee costs and numbers

4.1 Employee Expenses

Foundation Foundation

Group Trust Group Trust
2019720 2019120 2018/19 201819
Total Total Total Total
EODO £000 £000 £000
Salaries and wages 146,424 146,424 136617 136 617
Social Security Cosis 14,061 14,061 13.060 13.060
Apprenticeship fevy 718 718 €666 666
Employer contributions to NHS Pension Scheme 17,676 17,676 16,390 16,390
Pension cost - employer contributions paid by NHSE on provider's behalf (6 3%} 7.714 7.714 1] 0
Termination Payments 0 [1] 1] 1]
Agency/Contract Staff 11,080 11,080 8.847 8.847
NHS Charitable funds staff 0 /] 1] 1]
197,673 197,673 175.580 175,580

Foundation Foundation

4.2 Average Number of Employeas (Note 1) Group Trust Group Trust
201920 2019120 2018/19 2018/19
Total Total Total Total
Number Number Number Number
Medical and dental 507 507 448 448
Administration and estates 679 679 651 651
Healthcare assistants and other support staff 172 172 174 174
Nursing, midwifery and health visiting staff 1,911 1,911 1,767 1,767
Scientific, therapeutic and technical staff 354 354 334 334
Heatthcare Scientists 26 26 33 33
Other 365 165 355 355
Total 4,014 4,014 3,762 3.762

of which 3.513 are permanent staff and 501 are other staff

Note 1. Average number of employees includes bank and agency staff numbers which are estimated based on the average equivalent cost of similar NHS staff
pasitions. All staff numbers relate to the Foundation Trust. All staff working for the NHS Charity have contracts of employment with the Foundation Trust.

4.3 Employee Benefits

No additional benefits were paid to staff in the financial periods

4.4 Retirements due to ill-health

During 2018/20 there were three (2018/19 three) early retirements on the grounds of ill-health. The estimated additional pension liabilities of these ill-health
retirements will be £159k (201819 £197k) The cost of these ill-health retirements will be barne by the NHS Business Services Authority - Pensions Division
This information has been supplied by NHS Pensions
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Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust - Annual Accounts 2019/20

Foundation Foundation
§ Finance Income Group Trust Group Trust
20198120 2019/20 2018119 2018119
£000 £0600 £000 £000
Interest on Loans and Receivables 97 97 82 82
NHS Charitable Funds Invastment Income 53 [ 58 0
180 a7 140 lé
Foundation Foundation
Group Trust Group Trust
& Financa Costs - Interest Expensa
2018/20 2019120 201819 201819
£000 £000 £000 £000
Capital loans from the Department of Health and Social Care 340 340 374 374
Revenue support loans from the Depariment of Health and Social Care 255 255 53 53
Finance Leases 3 3 3 3
Unwinding of d:scount (see Nole 15) 2 2 1 1
600 600 431 431
——}§ ]
Group Foundation Trust
7 Intangible Aasets 2019/20 2019/20
Software Total Software Total
licences licances
£000 E000 £000 £000
Gross cost at 1 April 2019 6.256 6,356 6,356 6,356
Additions - Purchased 663 663 663 663
Additions - Donated 0 1] 0 0
Gross cost at 31 March 2020 7,019 7.018 7.019 7.019
Amortisation at 1 April 2019 4716 4,716 4,716 4716
Charged during the year 685 685 685 685
Amortisation at 31 March 2020 5,401 5,401 5,401 5,401
Net book value
- Purchased at 1 April 2019 1.580 1,580 1,580 1,580
- Donated at 1 April 2019 G0 [:]] 60 60
- Total at 1 April 2019 1,640 1,640 15640 1,640
- Purchased at 31 March 2020 1,590 1,590 1,590 1,590
- Donated at 31 March 2020 28 28 28 28
~ Total at 31 March 2020 1,618 1,618 1!518 1!518

Note No intangible assets are held by the Charity and all the figuras quoted refate to the Foundation Trust

Group Foundation Trust
Intangible Assets 201819 201819
Software Total Software Total
licences licences

£000 £000 £000 £000
Gross cost at 31 March 2018 5916 5916 5,916 5,918
Additions - Purchased 440 440 440 440
Additions - Donated 1] 0 D 0
Gross cost at 31 March 2018 6,156 6,356 6,366 6,156
Amortisation at 31 March 2018 3.986 3,986 3,986 3,986
Charged during the year 730 730 730 730
Amortisation at 31 March 2019 4,716 4,716 4,718 4,716
Neot book value
- Purchasad at 1 April 2018 2,183 2,783 2,183 2,183
- Donated at 1 April 2018 208 208 208 208
- Total at 1 April 2018 2,391 2,391 2,391 2,391
- Purchased at 31 March 2019 1.580 1,580 1,580 1,580
- Donated at 31 March 2019 60 60 60 80
- Total at 31 March 2019

1,640 1,640 1!540 1!540

Note: No intangible assets are he'd by the Charity and all the figures quoted relate to the Foundation Trust

24



T4

0202 10 J0) (S108) uoneunou) 1se) BuipuNg sy Jam 812159 aU) Jo LONENIBASE BlY) U PISN S30|put BYL 'y IjoN
JINEA 1STLL SUL AQ 31BISS S JO UONEN|EAR) 3U) O} BNP BSCUE reak 8yl ui sjuauueduy ay) ¢ 20N
anjen lajew uado je panjea sBuIPHNg 0) pale(a) %206+ 3 PUE BhEA 13YBW uado Je panjea PUB| O} pajele) 45967 0Z0Z YUeW LS 1€ SIBI0) 8Y) }O 2 SloN

‘S1958e 9524) )0 123d53) W1 Jouop ayl A pascdun SUGHILISA) DU BIBM SJBUL SIASSE JSaU) JO ANBA JIB) S OF E[EWIS S1 Jeek sy Buunp paseynd s1255€ PAIEUOP |0 SNjRA SU) | BjoN

8107151 502 1] 8¢l 0 SLSOT £L9°CL 206t 9lC68 £12'0L 0Z0Z YJeW 1§ 12 jm10L -
SIC°6C 0 I 9i1's [y 51502 £L9'CL [} o} 0 0702 Yarey LE 18 s1asse palaajaudun) - AGN -
102 502 [} 0 o o} 0 206'L 9.€'66 E1Z'0L 0Z0Z YuEW |£ I S19sse papajalg - AGN -
(Z @10N) anjea yo0q 10N
0Z0Z YEW 1€ 18 JWawd|nb3 pue Juerd ‘Auesdaid jo sishleuy zg

9.0°L51 p 14 L 9iL'G 1] SIS0z £19°CL 106"l Iulhn.mm €120k 0Z0Z YEW |LC B Y0y -
[+ 0 0 0 o 65 <] 0 0 o 0Z0T YBW 1€ 18 95a SouBUl -
6v8'01 1] 0 0 0 t6Z'E [} 1} 8BS Q 0Z0Z YW LE Je pajeuog -
BSC'O¥) S0z 2] 9L1's 0 S9L'LL 134 206'L 8L0'Z8 eiz'ol 0Z0Z UMLK LE 1B paseyund -
Erltbt L0OZ {3 ZBr'Y [] kv.u_v RS ¥ Zel'} .Emmno_. £IE6 SHOT YMBW L 1B n1oL -
;14 o 0 ] [+ :TA 0 0 o 0 610Z yuew |E 1B asea eaueuld -
ots'ol 0 0 0 0 oe'e 0 [+ 02e'L o G102 W3ieW 1€ Je paleuo(] -
s8L'oEL (3174 £l Zer'y 1] 198'p1 SES'Y ZELL 185’56 ELE'E B10Z Yl | 1B paseyung -
anjea yooq 1eN
262'8S 0 viv S6C'G1 F13 Soy'Zy 1] 0 Q 0 0Z0Z yew 1t e vopmaaudag
w8l t) 0 0 0 [7] gL 1l 1] 0 0 0 s{esodsig
{zze's) {2 0 0 0 1] 1] Zo LI sl 1] (¥ PUE £ SajoN) suoienRAdY
0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 1] (£ @10N) sjwauedu)
BLL'9 14 [4 ZI0'h [} 028'e 0 19 BLO'Z 1} Je9d oy Buunp paireys
090'8§ t Ziy cat'vl 1} oLt'ov (1] 34 [ 71 4 0 610Z Idy | 1B vone|saidasg
89€ 60T S0z p11 L 18'0Z I} 12628 CI9'CL 106’1 91C'66 £1Z'0) 0ZOZ YIBW LE I8 UO[IRN|EA JO 1800
Trarsl 0 0 0 0 el 1) 0 0 0 0 s|esodsig
(620'2) 1] 0 [1] 0 0 [1] 1] (6202} o sswedw|
] 1] 0 4] 0 L 4] 1] (1) 0 SUDHEIISSEIDIY
{con's) 1 0 1] 0 0 0 PEL 18265} org (¥ PuB ¢ S910N) Suonenjeasy
F 73 o} 0 o 0 L o 0 o 0 pasea| suollppyY
L1724 o 0 0 [+} [+7X4 o 0 [ 0 (1 810N) pajeuop suonppy
el 1} [} g0L'L 0 Zer'r LEL'S 0 (1] 4 o paseyund suoppy
£08'654 oz SBF §98'8) i} 69Z'6S 13-4 L' 1eZ's01 £ie'8 610Z idy | e vopen(eA JO 1500

0003 0603 0003 coo3 0003 ooo3 0003 0003 0003 0003

WNOJ3E UD
$1985Y pung sjuautfed pue sBuemp
s|qEILRYD sBumy ¢ ABojouydoy juowrdmnbe Kauiyoew uonINnEUod Buipn|axe
QoL SHN aumwny uopEULIOJU| wodsuesy pur jue)gy l8pun s1essy sBujllemg  sBujpjng pueq

‘sjuowa|a Bupmoljo) ayy espdwos ayep uon|sod [rjaueUlS jousweles syl ye Wwawdinby pue Jue|d ‘Auedorg

dnessy 0z/61.0Z WWawd)nb3y pur Juely 'Adedodd g

0Z/6$0Z SWNODY |BNULY - 1STUL UGIERUNG SHN j21050( 2004



o

13)ung JOIBISBIIY JESUIT B O UOTIEN[EAS) BU) O} SNP BSCUE JESA 24} Ul JUBWEAOWSIUSWLIEdW| By) '€ 20N

anieA 153YIBIL UaCD Je PAneA sHUpEng O) Palejal HZEL' L3 PUE BNJBA 193BW USGO 18 PINJEA PUE] O} PEIES) Y8263 '6L0Z UNEW LE 18 SEI0) 8 JO ‘Z SION

£1@3SE 35314} J0 192058) UI JOUOP i AQ PASOUI) SUGHINISS] DU AJaMm BI3UY SIASSE 253U} JO SMEA JIB} B} O} JE[UIS S1 JB3K 5t Buunp Paseynnd sjasse PI1EUOP JO anjeA 9YL | BlON

[T 10Z €l ToF'y 0 [ITaTY 9g5'p ZELL L06'201 L6
0es' L2 o ct zar ¥ 0 66¥ 81 9es'y 0 0 0
£LZ FLL Loz 0 0 0 0 0 zeL't 206201 ELE6
ThL Ll 102 Tl T 0 56v'8L ete b TCLt 106201 it
:T4 0 0 0 0 82 0 0 0 0
0c6'0k 0 0 0 0 o9t 0 o 0z¢'2 0
S8L'0E 102 €l zer'y 0 19871 95 2es'L L85'S6 €LC6
P PTL ¥0Z 5) ZiL'Y [ SLE'EL 168°2 tZLt 08116 €iE'6
vL 0 0 o 0 23 0 0 0 o
950k 0 0 1} 0 85¢ € LEE'L 0 8:2'9 0
L02'€21 0z -] ZLL'P 0 oo¥'oL 09z'9 €44 pOS'LE £LE'E
090'85 £ Tit TR LL Loy 0 12 PiCT 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -7 0
TYE'S £ z Z80'L 0 515'Z 0 (1Y 662'T 0
EPD'2S 0 oLy Log'ct F13 952'gt /] 0 [} [}
TE08 661 [T 58¥ CITHTS Z} 69765 [N TLLL 182’501 TiLE
0 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 0
[+ 0 0 0 (] 0 0 ] 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 vOE {068 ) 0 960'F 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SE9 0 0 o 0 529 0 0 1] 0
reZ'ZL 0 0 26E°L 0 251'9 SEC'L (] sor'e [}
ves'ogt 0z sar civ'e) F 1) 88125 165°L cLL't 08L's6 £Lt's
0003 0003 003 0003 0003 0003 0003 a003 0003 0go3
enosae
SI0SSE pung ua spusifed aBujjjemp
ajqeyEyD sBumy ¥ ABojouyae) juawdinbe Assujysew  pue uocpINnSUO? Bupnjaxe
el SHN aunuing uopeLLIojU} uodsues) puE jJueyd Japun §198sy sBujjemg  sBuyp;ng pue]

8L0Z Yase LL 1B R0t -

8102 YEY LE 18 51355 pajostaidun - AGN -
BLOZ YEW LE 1€ SI9SSE Paasiold - AGN -
{z B10N) anjea yooq jeN

F10Z yueW LE Ie Juswidinb3 pue Juelq 'Auedalg jo sishreuy pg

GHOZ Yd4eW LL 38 Jejo) -

6102 YEW LE je @5EaT @ouBw -
6102 YBW LE 1€ paeuog -
BHOZ YMBW LE 1e paseyung -

810Z Yaaepy (LR 1BY0Y -

910Z YMew LE 1e asea eoueul -
8102 yvey 1¢ 1e pajeuo -

BLOZ YoIBY L€ 1B pAsEYDING -
enjea yooq JeN

6102 Yuew LE Je uopejaasdeg
sjesodsig

suoneneAsl

sjuaueduy

Jeak ay) Guunp pabiey?

8102 1udy | 1& uoperaerdeqg

610T YUEW LL 1€ UoREN|EA S0 180D
sresodsig

(€ @10N) sivetuiedw)
suonedIssePay

(€ 210N} suonenjesay

pases) sUuoNppY

{1 3joN) paieuop suonippy
paseyand suonippy

8102 [udy | Je uopen|ea Jo js0n

suews|a Gumol|o) eyy asudwos ajep uon|sod |RIGUBULY jO jusweleg ot je uswd)nby pue ueyd ‘Ausdosy

dnoun 5)/8102 Wwewdnby pue Jue|d ‘Auedosy ¢

02Z/BL0Z SWNCIJY [eNUWY - ST | UONBPUNGY SHN [Bid50H 91004



£Z

‘0Z0Z 10 10} {S108) uonewo)u) 1502 BUIpENg SY) 21am SIRIS SU) JO UONEN|EAS) BY) L) PASN SSOIPI AU b ON

‘JanieA 1sTUL BY) A S1E1SS B} JO LoKENjEAR) 2Y) 0) aNp asale reak au) w siusuLIedw) oY) © 210N

‘anjen 13pew Usdo je paniea sBulppng o) pajejal 3206'13 PUB anjEA 19X LSO JE PAN|eA PUE| O} PRIEIRI G06F '0Z0Z UNEW LE JE ${€10) 3YLJO Z SIoN

'513558 953U) JO 109053) U] JOUOP U1 AQ pasoduw SUONDUIES! OU aI8M 43U L 'S13SSE BSOL) O aN|BA JE) Y) O} JejIWIs 1 123k ay) Buunp paseyund sjesse paieuop Jo anjea syl | ejoN

128051 1 9LL'S 0 S15'0Z EL5°CL 206°1 966 LT 0Z0Z YMEW LE Ie |e10) -
GLE'6E L 9.1's 0 S15'02 £L9'EL o} 0 1] 0202 yNew Lt 1e s1esse palaaardun) - ABN -
a6¥ 111 0 0 0 0 0 206't 9.£'66 £t2'ol DZ0Z YUBW LE 1€ S1955e papslold - AGN -
{z 9a10N) angea yooq yaN
0Z0Z YJew 1§ 1e Juswdinb3 pue juelg ‘Apadosd Jo sishieuy g

128°051 43 9.L's [1] 5L§'0Z £29't1 L106'L |mhn.mm mwnmn_. OZOZ yauew L£ 1e jej0) -
6S 1} 0 i} B85S 1} 0 0 o 0C0Z uew L e 1 s5eeT] esusul -
8r8 01 0 o} 0 62 E 0 1] 110 o 0Z0Z udiey Lg 1e pajeuoq] -
£9L'0prl 13 a9il's [} 111 i} £L9€EL 206'L gL0'26 £1z'ol 0202 yueW |E 1B paseyung -
ZFSLbL £l ZhP'Y 0 66F B 9t5'y ZEL') 106'CO0L tiL6 6L0Z YeW Lt je |ej0y -
-4 0 0 0 :r4 [} 0 1] 0 510Z Y LE 1B asea’] ajueul -
0Eg 0L 0 0 0 OI8'E 1} 1] (1744 0 8102 YMew LE Je pajeua -
¥BG'0EL €l Zar vy 0 198'rt 8£5'% L'l 286'56 ELE'S 6102 el L £ Je paseyang -
anjea yooq 18N
2685 viv S6E'GL L1 90v'Zr 0 [ 0 0 0202 yaJey Lt 12 uopesasdag
tpel L} [1] [} [ (P2l 1) 0 0 0 0 s|esodsig
sig 5 0 0 0 0 o ZoLl €1z 6} 0 {¥ Ppue ¢ seloN) suonenjeAS Y
0 s} 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 (£ 210N) suswedw)
vEL'S z Zho'L 0 174 4 0 18 6€8°C 1} Jeah ay Buunp pafueyq
150'85 2Ly EBE'RS ik oit'op 0 24 PIL'E 0 510Z 1udy ¢ 1 uopedadag
£91'602 St LLS'0Z il 12629 £29°EL 108" 92{ 66 £IT0L 0Z0Z YaJel |t Je uopeniea s0 1803
gLl 0 0 0 [ THE 1) 0 0 o siesodsig
(620 2) 0 0 0 0 (] 0 620 2) o (2 210N} swewwieduy
0 0 1] ] L 0 0 F4 0 SUOHBIYISSERSY
(00 63 0 0 0 [ 0 yEL 826 5) ore {¥ pue ¢ s3j0N) suonen|EAY
LL 0 1] 0 f73 Q o 0 v} pasea) suonppy
0lg 1} 0 0 0z 0 1] 1} 0 {1 sioN) pajeucp suonippy
PEP'LL 0 904’} 0 zar'y 2El's 0 601L'2 0 paseyund suonippy
665'661 S8t 598°8) F1 692'65 9es'y et Le2'sol £Le's 6402 iMdy | e uopenieA 10 1507

0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003

unoade
uo sjuawdied sBuyjjamp
sBumy 3 ABojouydsy juswdinba Asujyoew pue uopansuos Bupnjoxe
jejoy aimung uonEULIOJU| Hodsues) pue jueld Japun sjassy  sBuplemg  sBupjng pueq

imjualage Buimolio} ay) esudio S1EP UOHISOd [BjauURLL JO JUBWAIEIS Al Je yuawdinbg pue jueld ‘Apesdorg

18Ny, uoniepunod 0z/610Z Juawd|nbg pue ejd *Apadosg §'g

0Z/6 1 0Z SIUNGISY [ERULY - |SNIL UONIEPUNOd SHN [ENdsoH 3004



Bz

BLOZ LD Jo; (S108) Volieuucju) 150D Buippng ayl a1am 21158 SU) jo UoHEN|EAS) 3L w pasn SIPUI YL ‘b S10N

J3NUNG 10}R4818324 Jeaul B JO UoNENIens: SY) 0) anp esole Jeak 3L ul uswasow SlUBLLIEdW) By € 8joN

‘anjea jayew vado Je panjea sBuiping o) PaleRU 4ZE 213 PUB SNEA Jaew uSdD JE PANIEA PUE] O) PSIEIaI HBE6S '610Z YMNEW LE 1€ S[B0} Y3 JO "2 SION

"$J955E B5aY) 0 12adsal ul JOUOP 21 AQ PASOUWI SUBRDLISS) DU B1BM 2J31 | 'S|3SSE 9S3U) JO BNIEA JIEJ BU} O} JEILIIS 51 JESA BY) Buunp paseyaund s)asse pajeuop J0 aNA By| | 910N

Nvmm_.v_. £l 2at'y 0 [T TY 9te'y ZEL'L 20620} £it's GL0T YueW 1L im Bj0) -
0es'22 £l cer v o BE&¥ B1 9E5'v 0 0 0 6102 YueW | ¢ 1e mjasse pajaaioidul) - AgN -
ZLo'rLL [} 0 0 a 1] 2EL'L 106'201 £IE'6 G10Z yey Lt e 5)2sse pajajaly - AN -
(2 910N} anjea yooq 1oy
610Z yuew 1¢ Je Juawdinb3 pue jueld ‘Apadald jo sisdleuy gp

THe'ivl €k Zar'y D 86F'BL 9cs'y ZEL'L L06'20L €LL6 6407 YdJiew LT Je (oo -
ez 0 0 o -t 1] o 0 4} ELOZ YUBYY | £ \¢ 95887 SoLELEL -
DEG 01 0 [} 0 oLe'e 0 1] 02e's v} 610Z YyMew Lt )e pajeuo( -
85 0E1 £l 28r'ty 1] 1981 8EG'P ZeL'L 28566 [FAA] 610Z YUeW ¢ Je paseyaung -
LE8°FEL Si ZLL'Y 0 |nhm.n— 1692 L) 082°26 nnnmn 2H0T UMEW [T I8 B30 -
vi 0 0 ¢ ve 0 0 0 0 21L0Z YMEW LE I8 9557 8oUBYLY -
980"t 0 0 0 65V € 1ECL 0 9.2'9 1) BLOZ YyJew 1 £ je pajeuog -
Lek'ezl -1} FAA% 4 0 00¢'01L 0929 €Ll PO5'LE E2E'8 BLOZ YUBW | 18 paseyding -
engea yooq JoN
180°'8% (414 £8C'rL Li 0LLDF 0 1 riC'T 0 BHOZ YAIBW L€ J¢ uopesadeg
[+ 0 0 0 0 1} 0 0 1] sjesodsig
v 0 [«] 0 0 0 0 0 0 suofienjeaay
174 0 o 0 0 0 1} |74 h] suauniedu)
193 Z Zeo0’s o 1844 0 i¥ 662'Z o Jeak ayy Buunp pabiieys
(31 84] oty LOE'Ch Fit S52'8C Q0 o 0 0 BL0Z 1dy 4 Je uohersssdeq
665 661 Fi1d S98°81 11 69Z'69 9ts'y CLL'L 1BZ'301 £LC'6 G10Z Y2IeW LC e vopenjeA 10 1809
0 '] 0 0 o [} [1] 0 [1] sjesodsig
[ 0 0 Q0 [} 0 0 0 0 (Z a10N) sluswedu)
0 1] 0 o i = ] 0 9g0'v 0 SUDNEIYSSEPAY
0 1] 0 1] 0 0 0 o 1] (Z @10N) suonenpaay
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [+ 1} pases| suoppy
5€9 0 1] 0 529 0 0 ot 0 {1 s10N) pejeuop suonippy
vaz'zh 0 Z6E'L 0 518 SEC’) 0 SOF'E 0 paseyand sucnippy
089'98) Sgr cir'Ll £} 881'zs 1652 L't 08426 tLe's 2102 11sdy L 3 uopenjea Jo Jsog

0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003

junadoe
uo sjuswhed sBujjemp
sBumiy 9 ABojouyaey Jueuxdynba AIaujydew  pue uopINSUOD Buipnjoxe
1EjoL aInjjwng uopeULIo Hodsues] pue ue|d Jepun sjessy  sbufjpmg  sBupng pueq

i5quatug)s Guimoj|o) eyl aspdwos ejep uopsoy IeloueUl 4 Jo Juslusing sy Je Juswdinba pue jueld 'Apedosy

8NL vonEpUNGd §1/9L0Z Jwawdinby pue ueyg ‘Auedalg 29

0Z/610Z SINOIJY |ENLIY - |STUL UGNIEPUNOA SHN [E1IdS0H 21004



62

ISfuL uolEPUNDS ay) 0} Blej9) SasES| BOURUY |l "SI9SSE Juswdinba (EAPAW o) B1EjS) SIS BouBUIY

(] [ 0Z0Z Yy e |ejoy -
65 65 0202 YdJEW Lt e peseyand -
82 82 610Z Iudy | 12 |20 -
82 14 6102 ludy | 12 paseyand -
anjea yooq 18N
8l [ 0202 yasew Lg e uonedardeg
9t ot 1eak ay) Guunp patiseys
(hee) [ Fand] Jeaf ay) Buunp siesodsig
€62 £62 6102 Ivdy | 1e uonepaidag
iL LL 0Z0Z UIIEW LE 18 uUojEnjeA Jo 1507
i L2 1eak ay) Buunp suonppy
fLzel LLZE] teak ay) Buunp sjesodsig
12€ 12E 6102 (udy | 1e uonen|ea 10 )05
0003 0003
Aresupyoew
jejolL pue jueld

sesee| 80UeUl JOpUN
Play ajep uopisod |ejaueuld jo Juawalelg oyl Je Juswdinby pue eid ‘Ausdosd

isnul ucpepuncyd pue dnoss - SBSES) SOUEUY JEPUN PlBY SIBSEE JO SN[EA OO 1BN 6

ve'Lrl nvhm—.vw 128°051 90151 IvlolL
0es'ze aes'Le GIE'6E GLE'GE pajaajorduny
ZLO'FLY ELZ'rLl 96¥'LLL oL LLL papaioid
Ployasaiy
0003 0003 0003 0003
6402 gL02 (iT4174 0z0T
yasey 1¢ YW LS yaey 1g gosey Lg
s dnoig g dnosg
uofiepunod uonepunod

is0sdwiod BLOZ Y22BW L€ Je Juswdinb3 pue Juey ‘Auedosd jo anjea yooq Jeu syl §'g

0Z/610Z SIUNGJJY jenuuy - 1SR | uolepunoy SHN |EndsoH ajood



Poole Hosoilal NHS Feundation Trust - Aanual Accounts 2018/20

10

LR

111

1.2

13

Iinventories

Consumables

TOTAL

Note: all inventorias relate io the Foundation Trust

Trade recelvables and other recalvables {Group] Note a.

Current

Contract ivables (IFRS 15): invoiced « NHS bodies

Contragi neetvoblu {IFRS 15): nol yel invoiced - NHs bodies

Contract blas {IFRS 15} Hvoiced - | lo G

Cantract receivables :IFRS 15} nol m iced - | 10 Gowv

CIImaln i la: funding from NHSE
for L

Prepayments

NHS Chantable Funcs: Trade and oiher receivables

VAT receivable

PDC dividend receivable

Inlerest recaivable

Total Current Trade and Other Receivables

Non-Current

Al for impaired bl

Contract rucmv-hle: {IFRS 15) nnl yel invoiced - non NHS and other WGA bodies
Clinician pension lax p: funding from NHSE

Tolal Non Current Trade and Other Recelvables

All far imgp ]

At 3 April 2019 (1 April 2018}

Incroass in provision
Utilisation of allowsnces (whers receivabla is wniten off)

At 31 March 2020 (31 March 2019}

Foundation Foundation
Group Trust Group Trust
3t March 3 March 31 March 31 March
2020 2020 2018 208
£000 £000 £000 £000
2809 2809 2179 2179
2,809 2,809 2,179 2,179
Non-
Non- financial
Total 31 Financlal financisl Financlal Asssts
Mareh Assats It Assuts 31 Total 31 Assats 31 31 March
2020 March 2020 March 2020 March 2019 March 2019 2018
EQ0DD £000 000 EDOD EOQ0 £000
9,173 9,173 [+] 6,969 6.968 /]
8777 8177 0 4,441 4,441 0
1552 1552 [} 1.101 1101 o
2 2277 1] 1964 1964 4]
4] o ]
1636} [l ] o 518 Lali] a
2,251 0 2251 217 ] N7
619 638 o 978 816 0
356 0 A58 515 o 515
B9 0 a8 215 o 215
4 4 0 5 H 1]
22,482 19,786 2,896 18,385 14,938 3,447
ATk 247 [/} L340 3455 Q
1,501 1,591 0 1.555 15855 [}
672 672 [+] 0 1] 1]
1,916 1,916 [] 1.215 1,215 []
201520 2018/19
E£000 [Z50]
ase 869
129 565
i |
H83 [FL]

1
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11.4 Trade recelvables and other receivables {Foundation Trust} Note a,

Non-
Non- Financial financial
Taota) 31 Fi lal i Iat Total 31 Assels Assets
March Assets 31 Assets 31 March 31 March 31 March
Current 2020 March 2020 March 2020 2019 2019 2019
£000 £000 £060 E000 EGDO £000
Contract receivables (IFRS 15) invoicad - NHS bodies 89173 9172 o 6968 6,969 [+
Contract receivables (IFRS 15). not yel invoiced - NHS bodias 6944 6944 L] 4 441 4441 [+]
Contract receivables (IFRS 15): invoiced - extemnal o NHS 1552 1,852 0 1101 1.101 Q
Contract receivabies {IFRS 15} not yet invorced - extemal to NHS 2110 2110 0 1964 1,964 0
Contract recaivables {IFRS 15} invoiced - NHS chantable funds 167 167 o 0 0 o
Clinician pension tax provision rembursement flunding fram NHSE 0 o ] [§] [} 0
Allowance for impaired contraci receivables b [Lea-al ] L] B 151 1]
Prepayments 2.251 Q0 2251 2717 o 2717
VAT receivable 56 Q 356 515 1] 515
PDC dividend receivable a9 0 ag 215 0 215
Interest recevable 4 4 4] 5 ] o
Total Current Trade and Other Receivables 22,010 19,314 2,696 17,409 13,962 3447
Non-Current
Allowance for impaired contract receivables (T 1347) 0 W41} 138 [}
Contract receivables (IFRS 15) not yetinvoiced - non NHS and other WGA bodias 1.551 1.591 0 1.555 1,555 1]
Clinician pension tax provision raimbursament funding irvm NHSE 672 672 0 [1] ] [
Total Non Current Trade and Other Recelvables 4,916 1,918 [1] 1,215 1,215 0
118 Allowance for Impalred contract receivables
2018/20 01819
£000 £000
At 1 April 2019 (1 April 2018} [11:] 889
Increase in provisian 129 6
Utilisation of allowances (whare recevable is wntten off) 1} Ly
At 31 March 2020 {39 March 2019) 983 258
— e—

N
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12
124

122

123

Current and Non Current Llabliitles
Trade and other payables (Group)

Financlal
F Ial Non-fi inl Liabilities Non-flnanclal
Total 31 Liabliities 31 Liabilities 31 Total 31 31 March Liabllities 31
Current March 2020 March 2020 March 2020 March 2019 2019 March 2019
£000 £000 EQ00 £000 E00D E0DO
Receipls in advanca 348 1} 8 216 [} 216
NHS payabies - capital o 0 4] 0 o o
NHS payables - revenus 429 8420 0 4071 4,01 0
PDC payable o 0 0 [¢] o L]
Amaounts gue to other related pariss 2545 2599 0 2.484 2,464 a
Trads payables - capital 5.382 5282 0 5647 5.647 0
Other irade payables {Note a } 7.405 7.405 o 8655 8855 0
Taxes payable 3.829 0 3829 1658 0 1658
Qther payables 189 199 1] 286 286 <]
Accruals 5666 5,666 1] 5677 5677 0
NHS Chantable Funds - rade and other payables 162 162 o 159 159 0
Total Current Trade and Other Pay 34,010 29,833 4177 30,833 26,959 3,074
Trade and olher payables (Foundation Trust}
Financlal
Fi tal Non-fi {al Liabitities Non-financial
Total 31 Llabilliies 31 Liabilittes 31 Total 31 3 March Llabilities 31
Curment March 2020 March 2020 March 2020 March 2013 2019 March 2019
£000 EQOD £000 £000 £000 £000
Recteipts in advance 348 i 348 216 o 218
NHS payabias - capital o i o 0 o ]
NHS payables - revenue B420 8,420 1] 4071 4071 0
PDC payable o 1] /] a 0 1]
Amounts dus to cther related patties 2599 2599 0 2464 2,464 o
Trade payablas - capital 5382 5382 ] 5647 £647 0
Other trads payablas (Note a } 7.405 7.40% 0 BBSS 8,655 o
Taxes payable 36829 a 31829 3658 0 1,658
Other payables 199 199 o 286 266 o
Accruals 5666 5 566 0 5877 5877 L]
NHS Chantable Funds - trade and other payables [1] o 0 653 653 0
Total Current Trade and Othar Payabl 33,848 29,671 4177 31,327 27,453 3,874
Othar Liabllities {Group and Foundation Trust)
Foundation Foundatlon
Group Trust Group Trust
31 March 31 March 31 March
2020 2020 3 March 2019 2019
E00D £000 £000 E000
Deferred Income 548 549 843 843
TOTAL 549 548 843 843
— —
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13 Borrowings

14

Foundation Faundation
Group Trust Group Trust
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2020 2020 2019 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
Current
Capital loans from Department of Health and Social Care (Note a. band ¢ } 4970 4,970 1.920 1,920
Revenue support /working capital loans from Department of Health and Social Care
(Nole d ) 21,587 21,587 19 19
Other loans (Nole & } 277 277 296 296
Qbligations under finance leases H M 27 27
Totat Other Current Liabliitles 26,865 28,885 2,262 2,262
Non-current
CapHal loans from Department of Health and Social Care (Note a, b and ¢.) 11,781 11,781 13619 13619
Revenue supportiworking capital loans from Department of Health and Social Care
(Note d ) 0 0 9,610 9,610
Other loans (Note e ) kL] 388 666 666
Obligations under finance leases 29 29 a o
Total Other Non- Current Liabilitles 12,198 12,198 23,895 23,895

Note a. During 2014/15 the Trust agreed a loan facility of £20 million with the Department of Health and Social Care (DHSC) to fund capital schemes over
a threaffour year period. £10 9m of this facility Is repayable within 10 years from the date of drawdown at an annual interest rate of 1,93% The remaining
£8.1m is repayable over 20 years from the date of drawdown at an annual interest rate of 2.63%. £1.6m was drawn down during the year to fund 2018/18
capital schemes. £6 65 million of this facility was drawn down during 2047/18. £3.0 million of this facility was drawn down in 2006/17. £3 95 million was
drawn down in 2015/16 and £4.8 million was drawn down in 2014/15, £1,827k of this loan facilty was repaid in 2018/20 (201819 £1,837k).

Note b. During 2019/20 the Trust agreed a loan facility of £14,797k with the DHSC 1o fund the Hospital Theatres development at an inlerest rate of 0.88%
and is repayable over 25 years from the date of drawdown. £1.500k was drawn down during the year to fund 2019/20 capital schemes. Subsequent fo the
balance sheet date this loan was deemed repayable during 2020/21 and will be converted to Public Dividend Capital

Nate ¢ During 2019/20 the Trust agreed a loan tacility of £1,555k with ihe DHSC to fund the purchase of a gamma camera at an interest rate of 9 24% and
is repayable over 10 years from the date of drawdown. The full amount of £1,555k was drawn down during {he year to fund 2019/20 capital
scheme Subsequent to the balance sheet date this loan was deemed repayable during 2020/21 and will be converted to Public Dividend Capital.

Nate d During the year the Trust agreed revenue further supportiworking capital loans of £11.914% (2038/19 E9.610k) with the Department of Heafth and
Social Care. Subsequent to the balance sheet date these loans were deemed repayable during 2020/21 and will be converted to Public Dividend Capital

Note @ During 2015/16 the Trust agreed an interest free loan facllity of £1,441k with Salix, which is capital available to the public sector to fund energy
efficient schemes, such as lighting upgrades, CHP elc. The Ioan i¢ repayable over a live year period. The full amount of £1.441k was drown down by M5t
March 2017. £296k of this facility was repaid in 2019/20 (2018/19 £296k)

Details of the phasing of repayments on borrowings shawn above are as follows: due within one year £28,865k; due within two 1o five years £7,766k; over
five years £4,432k

All borrowings relaie 1o the Foundation Trust

Post Balance Sheet Event

On 2 April 2020, the Department of Health and Social Care (DHSC) and NHS England and NHS Impravement announced reforms {o the NHS cash regime
for the 2020/21 financial year. During 2020/21 existing DHSC interim revenue and capital loans as at 31 March 2020 will be extinguished and replaced
with the Issue of Public Dividend Capital (PDC) to allow the repayment_ Given this relates to liabilities thal existed at 31 March 2020, DHSC has updated
its Group Accounting Manual to advise this is considered an ad|usting event alter the reporting period for providers. Qutstanding imterim loans totalling
£24,644Kk (interim loan principal and interest accrual as at 31 March 2020) in these financial slatements have been classified as current as they will be
repayable within 12 months

Finance Lease Obligations - Group and Foundatlon Trust
Present Value of

Minimum Lease Payments Minimum Lease Payments
At
At 31 March At 31 March March At 31 March
2020 2019 2020 2019
E000 E000 E000 £000
Gross lease llabllitles
of which tabllitles are due:
ot later than ons year; k)| 27 M 27
later than one year and nol ater than five years; 29 ] 29 [}
later than five years; 0 Q 0 o
Finance charges allocated to future periods 0 0 0 0
Total Gross Lease Liabilities 60 Fid [1] 27
RN
Net lease llabilities
not laler than one year; 3 27 H 27
later than one year and not fater than five years, 29 0 28 o
later than five years, [} 0 0 0
Total net [sase labilities 80 27 60 27

Note: Finance Leases relate mainy to medical equipment assets All finance leases relate ta the Foundation Trust
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18 Provisions for Liabilites and Charges (3+¢ Note a)

Foundation Foundation
Group Trust Group Teunt
31 March I March
Current 2020 3 March 2020 19 March 2019 2019
£000 [ ] £000 £000
Penglons - aatly doparture costs 13 13 12 12
Pensions- Injury banefits 58 58 RH 7
Othot legal claims ] o n mn
Radundancy [+] [+] 848 L-11.]
Chinician pansion tax provision reimbursement funding Irom NHSE Nole {b) 4] [} o ]
Othere [} ] anm i
Total Currant Provistons (or Liabilities and Charges 141 141 1,149 1,14%
Non-<cument
Pansions- Early departure costs 2] =] 20 ..]
Pensions- Injury benefils 1291 1.201 a1 T41
Clinician pension lax provision reimbursement kunding from NHSE Note (i) 572 .17 o 0
Total Non-current Provisians for Liabilitis and Charges 7,048 7048 [Ti [FH
Note »: All provisions relats 16 The Foundation Trus! and Ihe Charity had no provisions in He sceounty.
Note b: This relates 1o passible consultants” (ax Babilties arising from i pinal pension and will be funded centrally
F for and o
3 March 2020
Pensians « Pansions - Other legal Redundancy Cliniclan Othar Total
sarly Injury benefits claims Noie 2 pension tax
departure costs Nota 1 Telmbursement
rneta Nats 1
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
A1 April 2019 k1] e n (25 a m
Changa in the discount rale 4] a7 o 0 a [}
Arising during tha perisd 1 842 52 o [1F] ]
Utitised during the pariod (2 (1A 18 o a o
Reversed unused a 1] 30 B [+] LI}
Unwinding of discounl o 2 ] o o ]
Al 11 March 2020 [} 1948 70 [ §71 o 187
At 1 April 2018 " T4 a 0 [} 0 S04
Change In tha discount rate 0 {161 a 0 Q 0 § Py
Arising during the period 11 o 48 648 0 38 1.184
Utilised durtng the periad (2 2n 5% 0 0 0 0z
Revarsed unused o o ibi o 0 0 51
Unwinding af discount [ 1 0 4] ) 0 1
At 31 March 201% [1] Fif] T1 “l_ [] 181 Illl'l
Expacted timing of cashflows at 31 Manch 2020:
Not {ater than one ysar 13 58 T0 o ¢} [+] (L]
Later than one year and not later ihan five years 50 23 ¢} o 1] ] 284
Later than five years n 1.057 o [] 872 o 1.782
Total ] 134y 70 [] 872 []
— —
Note 1 Pension earfy departure cosis relale to (he pension liabi) in respect of stwff who relired due to sickness, injury or redundanty prior to 2004
Nale 2. Legal ciaims rolale to employer and Ihird party liability ciaims agains! the Trusk.
Clinical Negtigence Llabilitias:
£181,077k is In the pr of NHS R at 31 March 2020 in respect of elinical negligence Nabilities of the NHS Trust (3t Marth 2018 L168,178K)

Non Clinical Liabilities

Raferto Nofe 19 re Contingernt Lishililies for Non Clinical claims.
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18

17

Caszh and Cazh Equivatents
Foundation Foundation
Group Trust Group Trust
It March 2020 31 March 2020 31 March 2018 31 March 2018
ECO0 £000 £000 £000
Balancs at 1 April 2018 {1 April 2018} 14,217 5471 11,857 2,099
Nel change in yaar - Foundation Trust 1.602 1.602 2472 2472
Nel change in year - Chatitable Funds 505 ] L] D]
Balance at 31 March 2020 {31 March 2018) 16,424 I'IU?J 14,317 Elﬂ'l
Broken down into:
Cash af cormnmercial banks #nd in hand - Foundaten Trust B9 -1} 174 174
Cash al commercial banks and in hand - Charitable Funds 2351 0 8 845 1]
Cash with tha Governmenl Banking Service « Foundation Trusl 8904 €984 5297 5287
Cash and Cash Equivalents as in SoFP and SoCF at 31 March 2020 {31 March 2019} 1e.4:; ?iun 14317 5471
C | Capital C
Foundation Foundation
Group Trust Group Trust
31 March 2020 31 March 2020 31 March 2018 3t March 2019
£000 Ecoo (411 £000
Propearty. Plant and Equipment 2,263 2.283 1.032 1,002
Total at 3t March 2020 {31 March 2019) ZIZGJ 2IIE! 1,032 |I|m
Evants after the Reponing Period

Subsequent to the balance sheet date atl interim support laant and interim capital capital loans wens desmed (0 be repayable within one year and wil be converted to Public Dividend
Capital in 2020:21 {reler to Nole 13} Thers were no other events alter tha reporting peniod having 8 material effect on the accounts.

Conttngent Liabiliths
Foundation Foundation
Group Trust Group Trust
31 March 2020 31 March 1020 H March 201% 31 March 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
Gross value of contingenl liabilitias 41} el b N7
Total Contingsnt Liabliities {41} {41} {31) an

The above contingancy relates 1o the Liabiliies 1o Third Party Scheme (LTPS) sdministersd by NHS Resolution on behalf of the Trust. NHS Resal is hy hving & total
of 15 (2018/19 12) claims made againsi the Trust and the above represents their view of the net amount the Trust would have 1o pay il cases provided for were to be setilad in
tavour of the claimani.

-}



Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust - Annual Accounls 2018/20

20 Related Party Trar il (Fi dation Trust)

Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust is a body corporate established by order of the Secretary of State far Health and Social Care

Buring the year none of the Board Members or members of the key management stall or parties related to them has undertaken any material transactions with Poole
Hospital NHS Foundation Trust. with the exception of the contractual pay which has been disclosed in the Remuneration Report within the Directors’ Report.

The Department of Heallh and Social Care and any other body within the Whale of Government Accounts is regarded as a related party. During the year Pocle Hospilal

NHS Foundation Trust has had a significant number of material transactions with the Department and with olher entities as follows

The Foundation Trusi is anticipating similar lavels of income from Derset and NHS England CCG's for 2018720 and would expecl to carry out similar services for this level

of income

There were no significant transaclions or debtoricreditor batances between the Poole Maspital Charily and the related parties of the Foundation Trust

20.1 Value of Transactions with Other Related Parties (Foundation Trust)
NHS Dorset CCG
NHS England
Rovyal Boumemouth and Christchurch NHS FT
Dorsel County Hospilal FT
Dorset Healthcare FT
Wes{ Hampshire CCG
Public Health England
Health Education England
University Hospital Bristol FT
University Hospital Southampton FT
NHS Resolulion
Depl. of Health
Charitable Funds
NHS Blood and Transport
NHS Pension Scheme
HM Revenue & Customs - Employer NI Contributions
QOther NHS/WGA Bodles

Total Value of Transactions with Other Related Parties

Note a. For comparative purposes Charitable Funds income has been shown for 2018189,

Note b, The Trust paid income tax of £19,538k (2018/19 £18,638k). National
Insurance of £10,874k (2018/19 £9.893k) on behalf of its employees to HMR&C
and recovered net VAT amounting to £3,522k (2018/2019 £3,185k). These
amounis have not been included in the schedule above as incoma or expenditure.
De minimis rules apply to disclosure whereby only expenditure or Income in

excess of £0.5 million is disclosed.

20.2 Balances with Other Related Parties (Foundation Trust)
Royal Boumemouth and Christichurch NHS FT
NMS Dorset CCG
NHS England
Dorset County Hospital NHS FT
Dorsel Healihcare NHS FT
Waesl Hampshire CCG
University Hospital Southampton NHS FT
NHS Pension Scheme
Dept. of Health
Charitable Funds
HM Revenue & Customs - National Insurance and income Tax
HM Revenue & Customs - VAT
Other NHS/WGA Bodies

Total Balances with Other Relatsd Parties

201920

Income Expenditure
£'000 £'000
176,667 241
72,007 0
5,654 5,157
1,187 917
3,501 1.826
4,219 4]
19 182
8,648 ]
o] 25
1.574 703
[¢] 9.185
a5 0
1.302 0
D 1]
0 25,390
0 14,779
2,166 1,626
ZTTISH lﬂiui

31 March 2020
Receivables Payabtles
£oo0 E000
3,356 7120
533 638
8,501 L]
as¢ 282
986 394
703 1]
541 226
0 2522
0 [}
167 ]
1] 2828
56 0
1,153 388
1GIIIB k] 5‘3“

Income
€000
162 866
58,179
5086
1.142
2,024
2,205
190
8,659

o}

1,334

0

2,502
806

1]

o

[}

3529

250,623

kL]

Receivables
E000
2,623
448
5,602
354
745
32
398
[}

o

0

0

515
1.244

11,964

201819

Expenditure
£000
184

4
4,504
7138
1.884
0

188
12

16
726
9.550

March 2019

Payables
£000
1.878
643

1}

151
1,503
o

200
2,383
o
653
3,658
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21 Private Finance Transactions
PFl schemes deemed to be off-SoFP

Staff Residences
£128k (£123k 2018/19) is included within operating expenses in respect of PF| transactions deemed to be off SoFP.

The Trust is committed to make a payment of £128k (during the next year) and £64k (later than one year but not later
than five years} in respect of a PF] scheme that is expected to expire in 18 months.

The estimated capital value of the PFI scheme is £3.5 million.

The scheme started on 1 April 1996 and is contracted to end on 31 August 2021. The contract has been now extended
to 30th September 2021.

Western Challenge Housing Association {now Sovereign) acquired the staff residences from the Trust in September
1996 on a 99 year lease with a break clause after 25 years. The Trust is committed to pay £28k rent subsidy per annum
(fixed through the period of the lease) and also a management fee of £56k (increased annually by the Retail Price
Index) for the duration of the lease.

Nursery
£30k (£30k 2018/19) is included within operating expenses in respect of PFI transactions deemed to be off SoFP.

The estimated capital value of the PFI scheme is £0.4 million.

The scheme started on 1 September 2004 and ended on 31 August 2019.The Nursery lease has expired for both the
Trust as a tenant and landlord. The Trust is considering serving notice to terminate the lease through its solicitors.

The Trust entered (in August 2004) into a 15 year lease wilh BDL Systems Ltd. Retirement Benefit Scheme (now
assigned to Blackhill Investments} in respect of the rental of a building at Denmark Lane, Poole for the purpose of
providing a nursery, mainly for Poole Hospital staff. The nursery is managed by TOPS Day Nursery. The Trust leased
back the building to TOPS on the same terms and conditions as the original lease, The Trust will pay Blackhill
Investments Limited a sum of £30k per annum for the remainder of the 15 year period. TOPS will pay a similar amount
to the Trust over the same period.

Hospital Front Entrance

Front entrance Poole Hospital. Legal documents were completed and exchanged on 22 October 2018. The
arrangement comprises 35 year ground and occupalional lease agreements between Poole Hospital and Noviniti
(Poole) Limited - a specialist project vehicle (SPV) established to deliver the overall project; with an initial 15 year retail
sub lease granted to the Compass Group, Stock Shop and WHSMITH in return for three retail outlets. The gross
development cost to Practical Completion including financing is £3.6m, which includes £3.2m construction {E£2m works
cost and contingencies, £732k for the retail fit-out/ asset recovery from the current small Costa Coffee unit and the
£440k one-off contribution payable to Poole Hospital). Approval of the legal agreements exchanged on 22 October
2018 triggered the following two payments by Noviniti Limited in favour of the Trust:

* £30k Ground Lease Premium
* £845k one-off income receipt, as agreed in the original financial model

37



Poole Hospital NHS Foundation Trust - Annual Accounls 2019/20

22 Financlal Instruments {Foundation Trust)
Financial reporting standard IFRS7 requires disclosure of the role that financial instruments have had during the period in creating or changing the
risks an entity faces in undertaking its activities. Because of the continuing service provider relalionship that the NHS Foundation Trust has with local
Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCGs) and the way those CCGs are financed, the NHS Foundation Trust is not exposed to the degree of financial
risk faced by business entities. Alse financial instruments play a much more limited role in creating or changing risk than would be ypical of the
listed companies fo which the financial reporting standards mainly applies. The NHS Foundation Trust has limited powers to borrow or invest surplus
funds and financial assels and liabilities are generated by day-to-day operational activities rather than being held to change the risks facing the NHS
Foundation Trust in undertaking its activities

The Foundation Trust's financial assets and liabilities are valued at amortised cost and these are the only type of financial instrument held.
Market Risk
Market risk is the possibility that financial loss might arise as a result of changes in such measures as interest rates and stock market movemenis
Market risk comprises three types of risk, where the fair value or future cash flows could fluciuate because of movements in the underlying Interest
rale risk, Currency risk; and Price risk
Interest rate risk.
The Foundation Trust invests surplus funds with Barclays Bank pic and the Government Banking Service {GBS). There were no short term
investments held at the year end. Therefore the Foundation Trust’s financial assets and liabilities carry nil or fixed rales of interest and the
Foundation Trust's income and operaling cash-flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.
Currency risk
The Foundation Trust's transactions are all undertaken in slerling and so it is not exposed to foreign exchange risk.
Price risk
The Foundation Trust has got a number of contractual arrangements which are linked 1o the UK Relail Price Index (RPI). As such the
Foundation Trust is exposed to price risk in line with movements in the UK economy
Credit Risk
Credit risk is the possibility that other parties might fail 1o pay amounts due to the Foundation Trust. Credil risk arises from deposits with banks as

wedl as credit exposures fo the Foundation Trust's debtors. The Foundation Trust's cash assets are held with Barclays Bank plc and the Government
Banking Service (GBS).

As set out in Note 16 - £6,984k (31 March 2019 £5,297k) of the Trust's cash deposits is held with the Government Banking Service {GBS). At the end
of the financial year there were no sums held in the form of shorl term invesiments (2018/19; £nil).

An analysis of the ageinp of receivables and pravision for impairmant can be found at Note $1.1 "Receivables”. The majority of the outstanding debt
refates to other NHS bodies, related parties and the Compensation Recovery Unit {CRU) mainly in respect of Road Traffic Act (RTA) income
Receivables from other NHS bodies and relaled parties is considered to be fully recoverable. A bad debt provision of 21.79% (2018/2019 21.88%) is
made against the CRU (i.e. mainly RTA income) receivables.

Liquidity risk

The NHS Foundation Trust's net operating costs are incurred under annual service agreements with local Clinical Commissioning Groups (previously
Primary Care Trusts), which are financed from resources voled annually by Parliament. The Foundation Trust also largely finances its capital
expendilure from funds generated from ils activities in addition to loans from the Depariment of Health and Social Care and Salix {see Nole 13).
Capital commitments at 31 March 2020 amounted to £2,263k (£1,032k at 31 March 2019) - see Note 17 and Finance Lease commitments amounted
to £60k (E27k at 31 March 2019) - see Note 14. The NHS Foundalion Trust is not, therefore, exposed to significant liquidity risks (however refer to
Note 1 re Going Concem).

ig
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Poale Hospital NHS Foundation Trust - Annual Accounts 2019/20

24 Thind Party Assats
The Trust held £1k cash at bank and in hand at 21 March 2020 (£1k - at 31 March 2019) which

relates to monies held by the NHS Trust on behalf of patients. This has been excluded from cash at
bank and in hand figure reported in the accounts.

25 Losses and Special Payments

1. LOSSES:

Losses of cash due lo:
Overpayment of salaries elc.

Bad debts and claims abandonad in refation to:
Private patients

Overseas visilors

Other

Damage to bulldings, property efc. {inciuding stores lossas) due to:
Stores losses (Nole 1)

Other

TOTAL LOSSES

2. SPECIAL PAYMENTS:

Ex gratis payments in respect of:

Loss of personal effects

Personal injury with advice

TOTAL SPECIAL PAYMENTS

TOTAL LOSSES AND SPECIAL PAYMENTS

There were no cases exceeding £300k in the current year {2018/19 no cases)

These amounts are included on an accruals basis and exclude provisions for future losses.

2019/20
Total
number of

cases
Numbear

1%

-

121

25

148

Note 1. Stock losses relale o the monthly pharmacy siock write off due to wastage, obsolescence, and other faclors

40

2019/20
Total value
of cases

E000's

22

a9

201819
Total
number of

cases
Number

206

82

mn

19

350

201819
Total value
of cases

£000’s

176
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